AGENDA

Victor P. Lopez, Mayor
Diana Guerra Silva, Mayor Pro Tem Josie Cervantes, Council Member
Roy Rodriguez, Council Member Esperanza Rodriguez, Council Member

WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 27, 2021 - 6:30 P.M.

TELECONFERENCE
(CALL 888-204-5987 ACCESS CODE 8166599#)

Call to Order/Welcome
Roll Call

Confirmation of Agenda

Consent Calendar

g 7 City Warrants for December 2020

2 Approving Resolution No.2021-08 MOU Between the City of Orange Cove
and the Orange Cove Police Protection District to assist in the Purchase of
a Police Interceptor Patrol Vehicle and authorizing Interim City Manager to
sign the MOU

Administration

Director of Building and Development Services:
3 SUBJECT: MOU Tax Sharing Agreement Extension between Fresno
County and the City of Orange Cove and Annexation Update

Recommendation: Council to consider approving Resolution No.
2021-07 approving the MOU Tax Sharing Agreement Extension between
Fresno County and the City of Orange Cove

Public Works Superintendent

4. SUBJECT: Update report on the Street Sweeping and Electrical Cars

Recommendation: Informational Item Only
1



Interim City Manager:

5. SUBJECT: Resolution renaming Squaw Valley to Nim Valley

Recommendation: Council to consider approving Resolution No.
2021-04 Renaming Squaw Valley to Nim Valley

6. SUBJECT: Program Guidelines for Business Assistance Payment
Program Funded with CDBG-CV1

Recommendation: Council to consider approving Resolution
No. 2021-09 Approving Guidelines for Business Assistance Program CV
Business Assistance Program

7. SUBJECT: CDBG-CV Policies and Procedures and Subsistence
Payments Program

Recommendation: Council to approve the CDBG-CV Policies and
Procedures and Subsistence Payment Program CDBG COVID-19
Application and Verification Forms — English/Spanish

8. SUBJECT: Presentation of FY 2018-19 Audit report by Price, Paige and
Company

Recommendation: Receive and File Report
9. SUBJECT: Update on Financial Issues
Recommendation: Informational ltem Only

10. SUBJECT: Presentation by Element 7 for future Medical and Adult use of
retail Cannabis Dispensary

Recommendation: Council to discuss and review and provide staff with
direction

Public Forum

Members of the public wishing to address the City Council on an item that is not on the
agenda may do so now. No action will be taken by the City Council this evening. But
items presented may be referred to the City Manager for follow up and a report. In
order to allow time for all comments, each individual is limited to three minutes. When
addressing the Council, you are requested to come forward to the speaker's
microphone, state your name and address, and then proceed with your comments.

City Manager’s Report



G. City Council Communications

H. Adjournment

ADA Notice: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special
assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the City Clerk at (559) 626-4488 ext.
214. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make arrangements to
ensure accessibility to this meeting.

Documents: Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the City Council regarding
any item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection at front counter at City Hall
and at the Orange Cove Library located at 815 Park Blvd., Orange Cove, CA during normal
business hours. In addition, most documents are posted on City’s website at

cityoforangecove.com.

STATEMENT ON RULES OF DECORUM AND ENFORCEMENT

The Brown Act provides that members of the public have a right to attend public
meetings, to provide public comment on action items and under the public forum section of the
agenda, and to criticize the policies, procedures, or services of the city or of the acts or
omissions of the city council. The Brown Act also provides that the City Council has the right to
exclude all persons who willfully cause a disruption of a meeting so that it cannot be conducted

in an orderly fashion.

During a meeting of the Orange Cove City Council, there is a need for civility and
expedition in the carrying out of public business in order to ensure that the public has a full
opportunity to be heard and that the Council has an opportunity to conduct business in an
orderly manner. The following is provided to place everyone on notice of the rules of decorum

and enforcement.

GENERAL RULES OF DECORUM

While any meeting of the City Council is in session, the following rules of decorum shall
be observed:

1. All remarks shall be addressed to the City Council as a whole and not to any single
member, unless in response to a question from a member of the City Council.
2. A person who addresses the City Council under public comment for a specific

agenda item or under the Public Forum section of the agenda may not engage in
speech or conduct (i) which is likely to provoke others to violent or riotous behavior,
(ii) which disturbs the peace of the meeting by loud and unreasonable noise, (iii)
which is irrelevant or repetitive, or (iv) which disrupts, disturbs, or otherwise impedes
the orderly conduct of any City Council meeting.

3. A person, other than members of the Council and the person, who has the floor,
shall not be permitted to enter into the discussion unless requested by the Mayor to

speak.



4. Members of the City Council may not interrupt a person who has the floor and is
making public comments. Members of the City Council shall wait until a person
completes his or her public comments before asking questions or commenting. The
Mayor shall then ask Councilmembers if they have comments or questions.

5. No person in the audience at a Council meeting shall engage in disorderly or
boisterous conduct, including the utterance of loud, threatening or abusive language,
whistling, stamping of feet or other acts which disturb, disrupt or otherwise impede
the orderly conduct of any Council meeting.

ENFORCEMENT OF DECORUM RULES
(Resolution No. 2012-16)

While the City Council is in session, all persons must preserve order and decorum. A
person who addresses the City council under public comment for a specific agenda item
or under the Public Forum section of the agenda may not engage in speech or conduct
which is likely to provoke others to violent or riotous behavior, which disturbs the peace
of the meeting by loud and unreasonable noise, which is irrelevant or repetitive, or
which disrupts, disturbs, or otherwise impedes the orderly conduct of any City Council
meeting.

The Mayor or other presiding officer shall request that a person who is breaching the
rules of decorum cease such conduct. If after receiving such a warning, the person
persists in breaching the rules of decorum, the Mayor or other presiding officer may
order the person to leave the City Council meeting. If such person does not leave, the
Mayor or presiding officer may request any law enforcement officer who is on duty at
the meeting as sergeant-at-arms to remove the person from the Council Chambers. In
the event there is no one from law enforcement present, the Mayor or presiding officer
may direct the City Manager to contact law enforcement.

In accordance with the Point of Order Rule 4.6, the majority of the Council may overrule
the Mayor if the majority of the Council believes the Mayor or other presiding officer is
not applying the rules of decorum appropriately.
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CITY OF ORBNGE COVE
Cash Dishursemnent Detail Report
Check Listing for 12-20 thru 12-2¢ Bank Account.: 1010

PAGH: Q01
ID #t PY-DP
CTL.: ORA

Net
Name Amount  Involee # Description
CITRUS MINI-MART -1884,21 1219u Ck# 046278 Reversed
AMRRIPRIDE UNIFORM SERVIC 1958,60 510118519  ANNUAL UNIFORM ALLOWANCE - WWTP, WTP, PUBLIC WORKS
RUDY HERNANDEZ 8860.00 91  PINANCIAL CONSULTING/INTERIM CITY MANAGER SERVICES
THE LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE 685,12 DEC 2020 EMPLOYEES LIFE INSURANCE COVER 12/01/20-12/31/20
U.8, BANK CORPORATE PAYME 7794,24  12/01/20  CREDIT CARD 10/10/20 MALN ACCT, ENDING 0483
~7794.24 12/01/20u Ckk 046576 Revarsed
7794,.24 12/01/20y Ckft 046576->046676 Replacement
Check Total.vuiveriadt T794.24
AMERIFRIDE UNIFORM SBRVIC 47,31 502699278  JANITORIAL SUPELIES
52,98 502699307 JANI'ORIAL SUPPLIES
54.98 502702977  JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
47,31 802702982  JANITORIAL SUBRPLIES
52.88 502703006  JANITORIAL SUPPLLES
50.99 502703036  JANITORTAL SUPPLIES
54,989 502906766  JANTTORIAL SUPPLIES
47,31 502706775  JANITORIAL SUPBLIES
52.98 502706802  JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
54,98 502710783  JANITORIAL SUPPLIRS
47,31 502710798  JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
52.98 302710825  JANITORIAL SUPBLIES
50.9% 502710853  JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
Chack Total,ivssuis.e.t 668.08
PSK ASSOCIATES 490,00 AD13661 WATER SAMPLES FCR WTP
140.00 AD15141  WATER SAMPLES FOR WTP
140,00 AD15687  WATER SAMPLES FOR WTP
110,00 ADL5830 WATER SBMPLES FOR WP
140.00 AD22369  WATER SAMPLES FOR WTP
140.00 AD230897 WATER SAMPLES FOR WTP
560.00 AD23130 WATER SAMPLES FOR WTIP
140.00 ADZ23149 WATER SAMPLES FOR WTP
Check Total,....... et 1860,00
RIONICI¢O RODRIURY JR. 1650.00  12/01/20  PROF, SERVICES WATER TREATMENT BLANT
RUBALUABA, RACHEL 85.94  11/25/20 PICKED UP COOKIES & DRINKS FOR GOMMUNITY MEETTHG
STRATHMORE MACHINERY, INC 2919,44 55813  ANNUAL TRACTOR DISK REPATRS INVE 55813
-2919.44 56813u  Ckil 045581 Reveraed
1184.4% 55014  ANNUAL TRACTOR DISK REPAIRS INVE 55814
~1184.46 56814u  Ck# 04658l Reversed
1193.00 55815  ANNUAL TRACTOR DISK REPATR TNVH 55815
-1190,00 55815u  Ciff 046581 Reversed
Chack Totalica.siasaans o0
VERONICA RAMIREY 89.62 11/24/20 MILFAGE~FRESND TRAINING 11-17-20
CITRUS MINI-MART 1884,21 1219y  Ck# G46583->046278 Replacement
1343.75  11/30/20  FINANCTAL CONSULTING SERVICES
Check Total...... - 3227.96
A-1 NATIONAL FENCE, INC 120.76 11808  TEMP FENCE ON 255 PARK BLVD. INVH 118089
ANGELICA'S CONE 2000,00  12/03/20  SMALL, BUSINGSS GRANT PROGRAM
-2000.00 12/03/20u Ck# 046585 Reversed
Check Total..... pesaat .00
AMERIPRIDE UNIFORM SERVIC 54,98 502734639  JANITORILAL SUPPLIES FOR WTP INVH1502714639
54.98 502718306  JANITORTAL SUPPLIES FOR WTP INVH 1502713306
172,27 502718314  JANITCRIAL SUPPLIES FOR CI'TY YARD INVH 1502718311
52,98 502718347  JANITORIAL SUPPLIES FOR WWIP INVI 1502718347
52.09 502718372  JANITORLAL SUPPLIES FOR CITY HALY, INVH 1502716379
54.98 502722494  JANITORIAL SUPPLIES FOR ETP TNV 1502722494
47.31 502722500  JANTTORIAL SUPPLIES FOR CTTY YARD INVH 1502722500
52.98 502722524  JANITORIAL SUPELIES FOR WWTP INVH 1502722524
Check Total..... veeast 542.8%
AST ADMINISTRATIVE SOLUTI 33.87  11718/20 HEALTE INSURANCE
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Jan 21 21 Time: 10:09 Cash Disbursement Detall Report ID §: PY-DP
Dora Sllva Check Llsting for 12-20 thru 12-20 Bank Account.: 1070 CTL.: ORA
Check Vendor Net
Date Numbar Nama Ameunt  Ipvolca ff Lescription
12/08/20 BMIOl BADGER METER, INC 584.40  BCOG1928  GATEWAY CELLULAR BACKEAUL
12/08/20 BSK)L BSK ASSOCIATES 140.00 ADL5832  WATER SAMPLES FOR WTE INVH# ADLE832
14%.00 AD16390 WATER SAMPLES FOR WTP INVH AD161Y0
140,00 ADI7131  WATER SAMPLES FOR WTP INV# ADL7131
140,00 AD18203  WATER SAMPLES FOR WTP INVI ADLB203
140,00 ADLg71) WATER SAMPLES FOR WTP INV) AD1B711
140,00 AD19329  WATER SEMPLES FOR WTE INVY AD19326
14G.00 AD1249% WATER SAMPLE FOR WP INVH AD12499
Chegk Totaliciwrarerot 380.00
12/08/20 CENOG CENTRAL VALLEY SWRERPING 3000.00 202004104 MECHANYCAL BROOM SWEEPING PARK BLVD, JULY 2020
12/08/20 CLSC1l  CORELOGIC SOLUTIONS, LLC. 300.00 30507882  DEC 202(Q-MONTHLY FEE FOR FROPERTY INFO SERV
12/08/20 COLO3I COLLINS & SCHOETTLER 1400,00 1105  PLANNING CONSULTING
12/08/20 DABDL  DCDSON AUTO PARTS 14,02 48806  YTRE3 FOR BANNERS INVH 48305
12/08/20 DHMO1 D R MACHINE INC. 156.73 45720 3/8 CHAIR FOR HEAD WORKS PUMP INSTALEATION
5.00 45753  TRACTOR DISKER HITCH FABRECATION TRNV{ 45753
Check Total.,.,...... H
12/08/20 FAST1  CRAIGO TNVESTMENTS INC. 2466.57 FRE384945 CHRISTMAS BAMNER FOR CITY INV# FRES-84945
12/08/20 FJICD1 FLOYD JOHNSTON CONSTRUCTI 08469.88 2010NC-04 WORK COMPLETED-ON THE TEMPGRARY COFFERDAM PROJRECT
12/08/20 GAR27  GARY V. BUFKIN $000.00  12/04/20 COMPUTER PLANNING SOFTWARE PROGRAM PFR SB2 PLN GRT
12/08/20 GAT0Z  GATEWAY ENGINEERING, INC. 6700,00 18-026-03  COMPLETICN OF REMAINING TASKS FOR ENGINEERING DESYN
12/08/20 HBERO1  RUDY HERNANDEZ 990.00 92 FINANCIAL CONSULTING/INTERIM CITY MANAGER SERVICES
12/08/20 INDO0  INDUSTRIAY CONWTROL AND DE 1418.25 13859  TROUBLESHOOT SCADA SYSTEM AT THE WIP (PLC, PC UNIT)
12/08/2C JHER1  JENNIFER HERNANDEZ 1000, 00 2 BUILD & INSTALL JAMES EATON PARK SIGN PARK & CENTR
12/068/20 1LANO9  LANGUAGE LINE SERVICE 16,54  101¢8519 OVER THE PHONE INTERPRETATTON INV{ 10108510
12/08/20 LOPLe DAVID LOPEZ 47.50 11/17/20 BUSINESS IWNCHEON-CHRISTMASL EVENT
12/08/20 MCCQDY  MOUNTCTBAL CODE CORPORATTO 920,00 00349208 OWLINE CODE HOBTING INVE 00349208
12/08/20 MERQO  MERCADO, RICARDD 650.00 12/07/20 (QRANGE COVE BUDGET REPORT 2021 DESTGN
12/08/20 MWS01  MODERN WILDLIFE SOLUTIONS 650.00 7590  OCTOBER MONTHLY NODENT CONTROL INVH 7590
12/08/20 OQCPC1  ORANGE COVE PETTY CASH 280.70 12/04/20  PETTY CASH FOR CITY HALL
12/08/20 PAR33  PARMOUNT PEST SERVICES 355,00 201100322  PEYT CONTROL PWD, WIP, WWTE & PD INVE 2011-00322
12/08/20 PDOQ1 PENA'S DISPOSAL 125,00 544314 MATTRESS PICK UP INVH 544314
12/08/20 PRO2L PROFESSIONAL PRINT & MAIL 567.37 105074 PRINT & THSERT-VOTE FRESHO COUNTY INVH 105074
1548.71 105075  PRINTING MOWTHLY UVILITY RILL, INVOICEH 105075
2035,19 105174  PRINTING PUBLIC MEETING INVITATION INVE 105174
Chack Total....oiewdid 4151.27
12/08/20 ROBI1  ROBERT V, JENSENM INC 242.71  Q4858739IN  ULS DIESEL (DYRED) CITY YARD IRV 0495739-IN
333.96 C495T43IN ULS DIBSEL (DYDED) WIP INVH 0465743-IN
Cheeck Total., . .u... V3 1274,67
12/08/2C BEBOL SEBASTIAN 357.80 24976 972572020 ALARM UPGRADE INSTALLATION INVE 24976
693.81 10636225 ALARM MONITORING FOR ALL DEPTS, TNV 10639226
Check Total.....e....2 1051, 31
12/08/20 8UpPe3  SUPERICR POOIL PROPUCTS LI 1093.60 02012081  CHLORTINE FOR WP SERVICE CHARGE INVH 02012081
12/08/20 UNDOL  UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT 150.00 020122841  UNDERGROUND 2020 MEMBERSHLP FEC INVH 2020122841
12/08/20 WER(}1 WEE ELECTRIC 94,00 2010053  HEAD WORK PUMP FRALLER, ELECYRICAL PANEL DIAGNOSTC
51,56 2010054  HEAD WORKS VED IN LINE FUSES INVI 2010054
479.28 2010955  NEAD WORK HOOK UF PUMPS CHECKING AC DRIVES
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Thursday CITY OF ORANGE COVE
Jdan 21 21 Time: 10:0% Cash Disbursement Dekall Report ID #: PY-DP
Rora Sllva Check Listing for 12-20 thru 12-2¢ Bank Account.: 1010 CTL,: ORA
Check Vandor Net
bate Number Name Anount Involce § Description
Check Total....,.... i 520,84
12/08/20 ANGEL ERIKA DPEHA 2000,00 12/03/20y Ck# 046616->D46585 Replacement
12/10/20 ASI00  ASI ADMINISTRATIVE SOLUTE 2623,82 (8/25/20 HEALTH TNSURANCE
3131,90 09/09/20 HEALTH TNSURANCE
668.78  09/30/20 HEALTH INSURANCE
636.87 10/06/20  HERLTH INSURANCE
138.58 12/08/20 HEALTE INSURANCE
Cheek Total, . ivsyeent 7199,85
12/10/20 BMIOL BADGER MBETER, INC 422,40 80063505 BEACON FIXED WNETWORK SERVICE UNIT INVE 80063555
[2/10/20 BSKO1  BSK ASSOCIATES 140,00 AD24328  WATER SAMPLES FOR WTP TNV{ AD2432%
12/10/20 CVvAD3 CENTRAL VALLEY ASPHALT 10652,50 212491 RETENTTON CONSTRUCTION QETY HALT, PARKING & G6TH BT
12/10/20 HFR40  HERRERA RAFAERL 59.35  11/25/20 THANKSGIVING POTLUCK FOR STAFF
24,41 12/09/20 SHIPPING COST FOR MONEY COUNTING MACHINE
Chaeck Total.........t B3.74
12/10/20 KOALO LEOBARDO WUNEZ B80Q,00 285 REMOVAL OF TREE OM OTH & D STRERE
12/10/20 LIEOL  LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE 11429.79 1509251  PROFESSIOMAL SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH 10/31/20
12/10/20 MUKO3  MUNICIPAL MAINTENANCE EQU 247008,47 0154742IN  PUACHASE OF SCHWARZE A7 REGENERATIVE AIR ST SWEEDR
12/10/20 PONCE PONCE'S CONCRETE PUMPING 250.00 629898 CONCRETE POURING AT EATON PARK INVHE 620800
12/10/20 RODL3 JOSE RODRIGUEZ 2000, 00 12/08/20 SMALL BUSINESS GRANT PROGRAM
12710/20 RROOL  ROY RODRIGUEZ 123.92  12/10/20 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT
12/10/20 BEROL SEBASTIAN 75.97 10631467 ALARM MONITCRING AT SNACK BAR VPL CENYER
75.97 10632757 ALARM MOWITORING AT CITY YARD OFFICE
21,21 10633621  ALARM MONITORING AT VBL, CENTER TNVH# 10633621
ED, 45 10836517 ALARM MONITORING AT CITY YARD
&0,81 10637649 ALARM MONITORING AT VICTOR P. LOPEZ CENTER
50.65 10639129  ALARM MOMITORING AT SNACK BAR VEL CENTER
Cheak Tetal......... ol 405,726
12/10/20 SUROL SURVEILLANCE INTEGRATION 204,57 7459 SECURITY SYSTEMS SOFTWARE @ SKATRPARK
139.7¢ 7460 SECURITY SYSTEMS SO0FTWARE @ DAYCARE
Check Total...vversind 344,36
12/10/20 TREQL  MID-VALLEY PUBLISHING INC 24,75 0321763IN Al FOR STREET SWEEPER INVH 0321763~IN
180,00 0321829IN FUBLIC HEARING FOR BC RECYCLING INVE# 0321829-IN
Check Total........ e 204,75
i2/10/20 USROR2 Us BRNK N.A., CM 9705 24651,41 12/08/20 CALT 1995 WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT PROIECT
12/16/20 APYD1l  AMERIPRIDE UNIFORM SERVIC 17,31 502714645  JANETORYAL SUPPLIES FOR CITY YARD INVE L502714645
52,98 502714570 JANTTORIAL SUBPLIES FOR WWTP INVH 1502714670
106,96 4502718369 JANITORTAL SUPPLIES FOR PD INVH 15027183695
136.55 562718377  JANITORIAL SUPRLIES FOR PD INV 1502718377
Chack Totala s vusseasrt 343,80
12/16/20 ATTM1  AT&T MOBILITY 1636.45 X11192020 COMMUNICATION AT&T FOR PD ACCTH 287207201576
12/16/20 BSKOL BSK ASSOCIATES 418,00 ADDS21S WWTF SAMPLES TNV ADQ92i5
74,00 ADICZ0G  YWTP SAMPLES INVE AD1D206
120.00 Apizisl WWTP SAMPLES INVH AD12751
74.00 AR15143  WWTP SAMPLES INVH# AD15143
14.00 ADISE3T  WWITP SAMPLES INVH AD15831
14.00 AD16249  WWTP SAMPTLES THV# AD16249
1z20.04 ADIEB1S  WHTP SAMPLE TNVH AD16515
103,00 ADLETI3  WWIP SAMPLES TNVH# ADLGTL3
T4.00 ADLGT26  WWIP SAMPLES INVE ADLG726
14.00 AD17093 WWTP SAMPLES INVE AD17093
T4.00 AD17841 WWIP SAMPLES TNVE AD17841
74.00 AD1EBTLT  WWTP SAMPLES THVH AD1B717




REPORT. ! Jan 21 21 Thursday CITY OF CRANGE COVE PAGE ! 004
RUN,...: Jan 21 21 Time: 1.0:0% Cash Disbursement Detail Report ID #: PY-DP
Run By,: Dora Silva Check Listing for 12-20 thru 12-20 Bank Account.: 1010 CTL.: ORR
Check Chack Vendor Nat
Number  Date Namber  Hame Amount  Tnvoice # Description
046634 12/16/20 BIKDI  BSK ASSOCIATES 74,00 AD19%68  WWTP SAMPLES TNV# ADLG9468
197.00 ADR19295 WWTP SAMPLES INV{# ADL19295
14.00 AD19333 WWTP SAMPLES IV ADLOA33
74.00 AD19720 WWTP SAMELES IHVIF AD19720
74.00 AD19831 WWTP SAMLES INVH AD12831
197.00 AD20103 KWTP SBMPLES INVH# AD20103
4,00 ADZ0125 WWTP SAMPLES INVH AD20125
74.00 ADZ20745 WWTP SAMPLES INVY AD20745
864,00 AD2085Q WWTP LANMD APP INV{ AD20050
74,00 AD20861 WWTP SAMPLES INVI AD20861
197.00 AD231511 WWTP SAMPLEE INVH AD2:i511
74,00 AD21531  WWTP SAMPLE INVH AD21531
74,00 AD21941 WWTP SAMPLES IN# AD21941
74.00 ADZ219%91 WWTP SAMPLES INVH ADZ21991
197.00 AD22370  WWTP SAMPLES TNV# AD22370
74,00 ADZ2488 WWEP SAMPLES INV# AD22488
15%00.00 AD22894 WWTP PFAS SBMPLES INVY AD22894
74.00 AD22911 WWTP SAMRLES INVH AD22011
74,00 AD23132 WWTP SAMPLES INVH AD23132
74,00 AD23357 WWIP BAMPLES INVH ADR23357
74,00 AD23370 WWTE SBMPLES INV{# AD23370
197.00 AD24327 SAMPLES FOR WWTP INVE AD2{3Z27
Check Totalivisierinst 5812.00
046635 12/16/20 CENO6 CENTRAY, VALLEY SWEEPING 3000.00 202020247 MECHANTCAL BROCM SWEEPING PARK BLVD. NOV,2020
046636 12/16/20 CHBRAL CHAPA'S AUTOMOTIVE 147,00 10844 CHEVY COLORADO [ANIMAL CONTROL UNIT) AIR CONDITTON
046637 12/16/20 CMMOL CITRUS MINI-MART 00 1219y  Ckil 046583-5046278 Replacement
1580.34 1222 GASOLINE=NOVFMBER FOR WIP,WWTF, PWD INVOICE# 1222
Check Total.....sveast 1580,34
046638 12/16/20 DuMO1 D H MACHTNE INC. 29.67 45775 WORK SUPPLIES FOR GATE INVE 45775
25.00 A5778 REMOVE FTITING FROM FIRE HYDRANT METER IMNVH 45776
5,64 FC 4134 FINANCE CHARGE INV# FC 4134
Chack Total. vinviersi 60,31
046639 12/16/20 JFECOL FEDEX 26.30 718821774 CONTRACT 10 RERT, OF RDUCATION
046640 12/16/20 FGS01 FRUIT GRCWERS SUPPLY CO 26.55 92188237 2% HOSE SET UP INVH 92188237
22.10 92188462 1.5™ HOSE SET UP INVH 92188462
Check Total.cevsnana.td 48,65
046641 12/14/20 FJCO1  FLOYD JOHNSTON CONSTRUCTT 69136,25 2010NC-02  WORK COMPLETED TEMP COFFERDAM PROJ. FUND AB 72GRAT
046642 12/16/20 [Foo02 FOOTHILL AUTO TRUCK & AG 64.72 888280 DEF FOR WATER PUMP FRIANT XERN CANAL SEUTDOWN PROJ
046643 12/16/20 EERQ1 RUDY HERNANDEZ 8800.00 93 FINANCTAL CONSG/INTERIM CITY MAN 12/01/20-12/15/20
046644 12/16/20 HERAD HERRERA RAFAEL 101,31 L2/18/20 REFRESHMENTS FOR FQOD DRIVE (COOFFEE & UTENSILS)
046045 12/16/20 HWS01 HEALTHWISE SERVICES, LIC 175,00 0G00T6657 KIOSK MEDICAL WASTE SERVICE INVE DOD00T6457
Q46646 12/16/20  INROO IMDUSTRIAL CONTROL AND DE 1096.88 15423 TROUBLE HHQOTING SCADA SYSTEM @ THE WP (PLC, PCUNIT
495,00 15588 TROUBLESHOCT SCADA SYSTEM AT THE WTE (PLC, PC UNIT)
Check Total...... Paeed 1591.88
046647 12/16/20 JCOO1 JORGENSHEN CO. 337.88 $513208 FIRE EXT ANNUAL MAINT. FIRE DEPT. & POLTCHE
046648 12/16/20 JIMQOD JIM MANNING DODCE, INC 114.99 CHCS13286 OIL CHANGE & SERVICE 2018 RAM WIP
048649  12/16/20 METRO  METRO UNIFORM 145,085 220416 0P, HERNAMDEZ WINTER JACKRT
046650 12/16/20 MBS01 NBS GOVERNMENT FINANCE 1260.90 920000237 QUARTERLY ADMINISTRATIVE FEES 10/01/20-12/31/20
046851 12/16/2C 0'RO1 OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC, 63.58 B17170228 WIPER BLADE FCR WWIP INV# 5817-170228
53,97 817171756  PTA SRET & FLOOR MAT FOR WWTP INVE 5817-171756
3,23 817172135 GL-WIPER FLD FOR WWIP INVI 5817-172135
56,64 817172506 OIL FLLTER,AYR FILTER & MOTOROIIL, TNV 5817-172506
Chack Total...viviaa: H 177,42
046652 12/16/20 0OCLO2 CHANGE COVE LIQUOR 3263.89 NOV2020 GAS WOR FD} WOR THF MONTH OF WOVEMBER 2020
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Jar 21 21 Thursday CITY OF ORANGE COVE
Jan 21 21 Time: 10:09 Cash Disbursement Detall Report ID #: PY-DP
Dora Silva Chegk Listing for 12-20 thru 12-20 Bank Account,: 1010 CMh.t ORA
Check Vendor Net
Date Number Name Amount  Invoice # Description
12/16/20 PRICE  PRICE PAIGE & COMPANY 2445,00 18323  PROFEYSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED TNV 18323
12/16/20 QUTOS  QUIL CORPORATION 164.18 12060266 OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR PD INVE 12060266
246.59 12060339 OFFPICE SUPPLIES FOR ALL DEPTS. INV# 12060339
110.77 12060796  OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR ALL DEPTS INVE 12060798
56,35 12062119 CEFICE SUPPLIES FOR ALL DEPTS. INVi 12062119
20,40 12111401 QFI'ICE SUPPLIES FOR ALL DEPTS. INVH 12111401
7,33 12189036 OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR ALL DEPTS. INVH 12189035
T.57 12419689 OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR ALL DEPTS. INVH 12419689
291,82 12445044  OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR ALL DEPTS. INVH 12445044
22.13 12486033 OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR ALL DEPTS. INVH 12486033
Chack Total,,viiuvent 827.14
12/16/20 SEBO1  SEBASTIAN 155,00 24864  'TROUBLESHCOT PROBLEM W/RLARM PANEL § WWTP
357.50 25232 FTRE ALARM UP GRADE INVH# 25232
Check Total. . .viuv-u. H 512,50
12/16/20  SEQOS SEQUOTA EQUIPMENT CD, IN 1543,39 001118778 MAINTENANCE WORK ON BACKHOF REPLACE BROKEN WINDOWS
12/16/20 8SHRD2 SERED-IT, C/0 STERICYCLE, 40,00 180B22243 SHREDDING SREVICES INVE 8180822243
12/16/20 SWRCR  SWRCB 2848.00 WD0176103  STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD ANNUAL PERM FE
33870.00 WD0176228  STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD ANNUAL FEE
Check Total.......... t 36718.00
12/16/20 UNI®Y  UNITY IT 1090.73 362273  HP 250 LAPTOP FOR LDORA INVY{ 362273
12/16/20 USBOl U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYME 00 12701720y Ck# 046576->046516 Replacement
26806,09 12/10/20 CREDIT CARD
Check Total.s.wiererat 26806.09
12/16/20 VER04  VERONICA RAMIREZ 43,73 12/13/20 MILEAGE -~ FRESNO TRAINING 12/02/20
12/16/20 VPLOL  VIGTOR P LOPEZ 163.02  12/15/20 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT
12/18/20 AFLAC  AFLAC 1242 .24 749335  APLAC INSURANCE PREMIUMS PAYABLE INVE 749335
12/19/20 APVOl  AMERIPRIDE UNIFORM SERVIC 106,96 50272651%  JANITORIAL SUPPLIES FOR PD INVH 1502726519
41,66 502726523  JANITORIAL SUPPLIES FCR PD INVH 31502725523
Check Total......eu.s H 148,62
12/18/20 COL1O COLONIAL LIRE 607.04 1106924 EMPLOYEE BENR#LT PROGREM INVF4160949-1106024
12/18/20 p0OCD2  DOOLEY ENTERPRISES, INC 2934,50 59015  AMMUNITION SUPPLY
12/18/20 PFCSFF  FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFEF 12992, 44 5017956  DISFATCHING SERVICLS INVE S017956
12/16/20 GON1Z  MARIA GONZALEZ 10.90  12/17/20 MILEAGE FOR CHRISTMAS TOY PURCHASED
12/18/20 HWS0l  HEALTHWISE SERVICES, LLO 225,30 000080628  KIOSK FRES INVE 0000000628
12/18/20 LIFE~  LIFE-ASSIST, INC, 48.59 1055668  TAC MEDICAL BAGS FOR PARTOL UNITS (2) INVH1055668
12/16/20 LOPLS  DAVID LQPEZ 1712,77  12/16/2Q0 D, LOPEZ PURCHASED CHRISTMAS TOYS
12/18/20 PAR32  BARRA, DANIEL 10.00  12/03/20  TRAINING FRESHC COUNTY SHERIFFS-LUNCH RETMBURSEMNT
12/18/20 PEADZ  PORA OF CALIFORNIA 327.00 299889  OCPOA MEMBERSHIP HUES INVH 299889
12/18/20 PSPOL PP STORES LIC 78.18 070060211 DAG FocD
12/18/20 RUB0S  RUBALGBBA, RACHEL 181,07  12/14/20  TRAVEL AND LUNCH HOR CERISTMAS TOY GIVE AWAY EVENT
12/18/20 SIpO0  SIDNEY IRABELLA DAYNA LOP 22,37 12/17/20  LUNCHEON FOR CHRISTMAS TQY DRIVE
12/18/20 TAY(Z DESYRAR TAYLOR 162,24 12/17/20 WATER REIMBURSEMENT FOR D. TAYLOR
12/18/20 TREOL  MID-VALLEY PUBLISHING INC 600.00 0321885IN  PUBLICAYION SUSAN IONG/SELF HELP INVH 0321685-IN
12/18/20 VERD4  VERGNTICA RAMIREZ 31.3%  12/03/2Q0  FRESNO TRAINING 12/03/20 & 12/17/20 LUNCE
44,31 12/17/20  MILEAGE-FRESND TRALNING 12-17-20
Check Tokaliveivarava? 75,70
12/21/20 1IM01  INTERNATTONAL INSTITUE OF 200,00  12/16/20 RENEWAL NOTICE MEMBERSHIP CTTY CHLEDK IDE 15248

PRGE: 005
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Jan 21 21 Thursday CITY OF QORANGE COVER PAGE ¢ 006
dap 21 21 Time: 10:09 Cash Disbursement Detall Report 1D it PY-DP
Dora Sllva Check Listing for 12~20 Chru 12-20 Bank Account.: 1010 CTL.: ORA
Check Vendor Net
Date Nubar Name Amount Involee # Description
12/21/20 VPLOL VICTCR P LOPER 500.00 122120 MILEAGE REIMBURJEMENT JAN 2021 APPROVED 01/08/20
196,54 12/21/20 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT CO-PAY
Chatk Total....yviirit 998,54
12/23/20 SMO04  STRATHMORE MACHINBRY, ING 2919.44 55813y  Ckil 0466682->046581 Replacement
1i84,486 56814y Ckil 046682-3046581 Replacement
1190,00 55818y CkF 046682->04653081 Raplacement
Check Total...veieiunat 5293.90
12/23/20 AMCEL AM CONSULTING ENGINEERS, . 24354.87 12/09/20 PROTESSIONAL SERVICES WOV, 2020
12/23/20 ATTOS AT & 7 126,02  12/03/20 COMMUNICATION & UVERSE
12/23/20 ATTM1 AT&T MOBILITY 1646.82 ¥11242020 COMMUNZICATION FOR DEC 2020 ACCTH# 287019327302
12/23/20 BAR2G BARRAGAN, ANDRES 10,00 12/11/20 LUNCH FOR TRAINING FOR A.BARRAGAN REIMBURSEMENT
12/23/20 CHAR] CHAPA'S AUTOMOTIVE 221,41 108695 BATTERY~REMOVED & REPLACE-ALL APPLICABLE MODELS
259.81 10896 HEADLAMP BULB UONNECTOR-REMCVE & REPAIR HEADLAMPS
B65.03 10897 ENGINE OR 'TRANSMISSION MOUNT-REMOVE & REPLACE
Check Total...eoavena? 1346.25
12/23/20 Deoot DIANE GUERRA STLVA 50?.90 12/23/20 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT
12/23/20 ¥BOOL THE FRESNC DEE 846,00 11302020 AD STREET SWEEPER POSTION INVH# 0001952114-11302020
12/23/20 HNBS01 NBS GOVERNMENT FINENCE 1332.99 120040286 QUARTERLY ACMINISTRATIVE FEES 1/1/21-3/3L1/21
12/23/20 0CT81  CRANGE COVE TIRE SERVICE 541,01 25876  UNIT 19-06 FRONT BRAKES/ROTORS LNV 25576
12/23/20 pDOO1 PENATS DISPOSAL 53168.59 NoV 2020 UTILITY ACCOUNTING FOR NOV 2020
12/23/20 PGE0l PG & B 23450,2%  12/04/20 UTILITIES ELECTRICIYY FOR ALL DEPTS.
12/23/20 PRO21  PROFESSIONAL PRINT § MATL 402,24 106175  PRINTING ~TOY GIVEAWAY INVH 106175
124%.60 106176 PRINTING-NOV, 2020 MONTHLY UTILITY BILLS
Check Total, . vveseaet 1651.84
12/23/20 RIV1i RIVERA, MARTY 51,91 i2/18/20 PURCHASED SPACE HEATER FOR ANIMAL SHELTER
12/23/20 RSGO1 ROSKENOW SPEVACER GROUP 3621.25 I006741 SUCCESBOR AGENCY ADMIN. SERVICES TWvE TO06741
12/23/20 RUBOS  RUBALCARA, RACHEL 98,96 12/1%/20 TRAVEL FOR CHRISTMAS TOY DRIVE AND REFRESHMENTS
12/23/20 8R8(Q1 SELECT RUSINESS SYSTEMS 129.35 07746 TONER FOR COPIER FOR ALL DEETS, INV| 307716
11,00 307865  MONTHLY METER RATE CHARGES INVH 307965
Check Total......... Wt 140.35
12/23/2GC SEBOZ SEBASTIAN 40,00 180629110 SHREDDING SERVICES INVH 8180629110
~40.00 180629110u Ck¥ 046699 Reversed
40.00 181035081 SHREDDING SERVICES TNV 8181035081
-40.00 181035081u  Ckf 046609 Reversed
Check Total.,....... Vel .00
12/23/20 BLCOL SHAVER LAKE CONSTRUCTION 380.00 298 CRANE SERVICES FOR CHRISTMAS TREE INVE 298
12/23/20 8UROL SURVEILLANCE INTEGRATION 172.18 7461 SHCURITY SYSTEM SOFTWARE AT JULTA LOPEZ CENTER
12/23/20 TULOS  TULARE COUNTY JAIL 25,86 18189  PD GRAPHICS FOR SIGH INVH 18189
12/30/20 ATTDS AT & T 7.58 015654250 CALNET 3-COMMUNYCATION ACCTH 9391062196
1.39 015654251 CALHET 3-COMMUNICATION ACCTH# 9391062187
8.60 015654252 CALNET 3-COMMUNTCATION ACCTY 3391062198
10 0156542585 CALNET 3-COMMUNICATION ACCTH# 59391062201
.69 015654256 CALNET 3-COMMUNICATION ACCTH 9391062202
3.45 015654258 CALNET J-COMMUNTCATION ACCTE 9391062204
50,88 (15654259 CALNET 3-COMMUNTCATION ACCT# 9391062205
.63 0154554260 CALNET 3-COMMUNTICATION ACCTH# 93910622086
.70 015654284 CALNET 3-COMMUNLICATION ACCTH 9391062904
2.40 015656343 CALNET 3~COMMUNICATTON ACCTH 9301062104
§51.43 015656428 ATET LD NOV. ACCT# 93321066128
Cheak Tokal.....vayu.t 928.45
12/30/20 CARDZ CARTOZIAN'S AIR CONDITIOL 350.00 16856 AIR & HEATING SEASONAL SERV. FOR COMMUNITY CENTER




BEPORT.: Jan 21 21 Thursday CI9Y OF ORANGE COVE PAGE: 007

RUN....: Jan 2] 21 Time: 10:09 Cash Dlsbursement Detall Report ID §: py-DP
Run By,: Dora Silva Check Listing for 12-20 thru 12-20 Bank Account,: 1010 CTL.t ORA
Cheek Check Vendor Net
Number  Date Number Name Anount Involce # pegerlption
046704  12/30/20 CAROZ2  CARTOZIAN'S AIR CONDITIOI 187,58 16057  ATR & HEATING SERVICES FOR COMMUNIYY CENTER §#16857
335,46 16050 AIR & HEATING SERVICES FOR CITY HALL INvVH 16858
153.256 16859 AIR & HEATING SERVICES FOR WTP INViE 16859
314.35 16860  AIR AND EBATING SERICES FOR BD/FIRE DEET INVH16860
241,95 16861 AIR & HEATING SERICES FOR WWTP INVY 16861
258.00 16862 AIR & HEATING SERVICES FOR SENIOR CENTER INVI16862
696,99 16863 AIR AND HEATING SERVICES FOR JULIA LOPRZ CENTER
Check Total,eviienana! 2537.58
Q46705 12/30/20 COCKL COCK'S COMMUNICATION 250,00 146585 SERVICE ON UNIT FORD TAURUS INV# 146585
53.4% 146587 FEDERAL STGNAL PA MIC INVH 146587
Check Total.,...vaaust 303,45
046706 12/30/20 CSJVR CENTRATL. 9AN JOAQUIN VALLE 58846.00 2021-0222 LIABILITY & WORKERE COMP 3RD QUARTER BMA 2021-0222
046707 12/30/20 DARRY DODBON AUTO PARTS 30.22 48913 WELDING WIRE INVE 48913
046708 12/:1!')/20 DIN0O  DIGNTCTO RODRTUEZ JR. 1350,00  12/28/20 PROFESSYOMAL SERVICES WATER TREATMENT PLANT
046709  12/30/20 FGS01  FRUIT GROWERS SUPRLY €O 11.59 92185061 'TRAP FLY RIBBON 4/PK INVi 52185061
32.31 92186211 KNEE PADS FOR DAVID LOPEZ INVE 92186211
Check Total..... 0.0t 43.490
046710 12/30/20 FOOQ2 FOOTHILL AUTO TRUCK & AG 13,17 887632 BRITERY FOR JANITOR VAN FWD INVE 887632
202,32 887666 BELT FOR LAWN MOWER PWD INVH# BB7666
T.58 887e94 CABLE TIE FOR LAWN MOWER PWD INVH 887694
30.22 887934 TAPE MEASURE PWD INVH# 8879234
7.88 887987 SINGLE SIDE KEY INVH 887987
%,66 888120 PRCOPF COTIY, FOR PLAYGROUND PRCJ. INVY 888120
34.12 88€223  PROPANE FUEL FOR MAN LIFT INVH 888223
15.46 888308 HUTS FOR PLAYGROUND PROJ, INVH 886308
10,749 588356 RAAR PATTRRIFS BPACK WIP INVE 89B356
57.562 888508 SUPPLIES FOR TRUCK#} 201 INV# 398508
54.73 888592 SUPPLIES FOR BACKHOE INVE 888592
32,38 888608 TIE DOWN PADDED FOR PIAYGROUND PROJECT INVH B98608
5.60 BBB657 HYD/FL 3G FOR BRCKHOE INVH BRBE5?
4,32 8899871 PATROL FLEET WIPNR BLADES INVH 289871
21,58 891244 ANIMAL COMYROL UNIT EXTENSTION CORD INV# 891244
Check Total,..oveuenat 567,83
046711 12/30/20 FRONL FRONTIER 14,61 11/07/20 COMMUNICATIONS FOR PD AGCTH 213-031-7012-081923-5
046712 12/30/20 IAWOL INTERNATTONAL AUTG WRECKY 2000,00 12/29/20 SMALL BUSINKIS GRANT PROGRAM
0146713  12/30/20 IUODO  IUOE LOCAL 39 672.30 12/30/20 UNTON DUES DECEMBER 2020
016714 12/30/20 Jr200 J1IZ2 INC. 62701.90 66L42R INY #OR WORK CN D 5T SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENIS PROJ.
046715 12/30/2C KOEFR KOEFRAN INDUSTRIES, INC. 820,00 000434044 EMPTY FREE4ER SERICE INVHQ00434044
046716 12/30/20 Mus01 MODERN WILDLIFE SOLUTIONS 650,00 7451 NOVEMBER MONTHLY RODENT CONTROL INV# 7651
046717  12/30/20 ORT09  ESTEBAM ORTEGA 216,79 12/11/20 WOCD FOR CITY HALL STAIRS
046718  12/30/20 ORT15  ORTEGA BUILDERS INC, 295¢.00 12701720  STAIRWAY PROJ. REMOVAL OF DAMAGED WOOD & INSTALL
046719 12/30/2¢ QUIDS QUIL CORPORATION 48,53 12621939 QFFICE SUSPLIES FOR ALL DEPTS. INV# 12821939

343,04 12902049  OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR ALL DEPTS. INVH 12902049
135,26 12602664 OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR ALL DEPTS. INVY 12902664
13.5%9 12905216  OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR ALL DEPTS, TNV 12305216

Check Total...ivienea: 540.42
46720  12/30/20 RIV0O4 RIVERA JUAN 78,31 11/17/20  REIMBORSEMENT FOR SBAT COVER Fi30 FORD TRUCK
046721  12/30/2¢ RLOOI  REEDLEY LUMBER CO. 15.01 247520 KEY8 DOCTH 247520
046722  12/30/20 SEB01  SEBASTIAN B45.00 24713 RANIMAL COMTROL UPGRADES INVH 24713
155.00 ‘ 2543%  CITY HALL LOW VOLTAGE LABOR INVH 25439
Checlk Total...... peeah _—___1555?86
046723  12/30/20 SHR0O2  SHRED-IT, C/0 STERICYCLE, 40.00 818062911  SHREDDING SHRVICES INVE 8180629110

10.00 §1B103508  SHREDDING SERVICES INVH 8181035081
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Chack Vendor Nat
Date Number Name Arount Invoice § Dascription
Check Total.......... : 80,00
12/30/20 UNITY  UNITY IT 4215,26 362300  COMMUNLCATION SERVICES INVH 362300
12/31/20 ADV03 ADVANCED FLOW MEASUREMENT 450,00 0004175 INFLUFNT FLOW CALIBRATION FOR ANNUAL REFQRT
12/31/20 AMERI AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE C 3491.00 DRC2020 EMPLOYEE DENTAL TNS, (OVERAGE 12/1/20-12/31/20
580.64 DEC 2020 BMPLOYEE VISION INS COVERAGE 12/01/20-12/31/20
Check Total..... rvenal 4071.684
12/31/20 ATTA5 AT & T 1.65 015654249  CALNBT 3-COMMUNICATION ACCTH 9391062195
12/31/20 FOO02 FOOTHILY: BUTO TRUCK & AG 12.41 885495 DEGREASER INVII885495
Cash Acccunt Total......! 926265.76
Total Disbursements.....: 926265.76
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RESOLUTION NO, 2021-§P

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ORANGE COVE
APPROVING MEMPORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BY AND BETWEEN
THE CITY OF ORANGE COVE AND THE ORANGE COVE
POLJCE PROTECTION DISTRICT AND AUTHORIZING INTERIM
CITY MANAGER TQ SIGN THE MEMORANDUM

WHEREAS, the City has had a relationship with the Orange Cove Police
Protection District (*“District™) for many years; and,

WHEREAS, District desires to provide financial assistance to the Orange Cove
Police Department; and

WHEREAS, District has directed and will continue to direct investment in the
City by financial assistance to the Police Department in assistance in purchase of patrol

vehicles; and,

WHEREAS, City is available to assist District in its’ functions outside city limits
to the extent as allowed by the Sheriff and without exposing the City to a lack of
adequate police coverage for the residents of Orange Cove; and

WIIEREAS, City and District have set forth the mutual understandings in the
attached Exhibit “A” which is incorporated herein by this reference as if set forth in full.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ORANGE
COVE, FINDS, DETERMINES AND RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

1. The foregoing recitals, and cach of them, are true and correct, and they are
each hereby adopted as findings of the City;

2. The Memorandum of Understanding, the attached Exhibit “A”, between
the City and District is in the best interest of the residents of Orange Cove and of the

District.

3. The Interim City Manager of the Cify is hereby authotized to execute the
Memorandum on the behalf of the City.

* * #® #* * #* # # * # ¥



I HEREBY CERTII'Y that the foregoing resolution was bassed and adopted by the City
Council of the City of Orange Cove at a meeting thereof held on the 27tht day of January

2021, by the following vote;

AYES: COUNCILMEMBERS:
NOES: COUNCILMEMBERS:
ABSENT:  COUNCILMIIMBERS:
ABSTAIN:  COUNCILMEMBERS: None

Meayor of the City of Orange Cove

ATTEST:

City Clerk of the City of
Orange Cove



MEMORANDUM_OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE
CITY OF OQRANGE COVE _AND THE ORANGE COVE
EOLICE PROTECTION DISTRICT FOR_A MONETARY
CON TON_TQ_THE CITY _TO ASSIST IN THE
PURCHASE OF A POLICE INTERCEPTOR PATRO
YEHICLE, AND RETROFIT OF A POLICE INTERCEPTOR

R USEAS A K9 VEHICLE,

THIS Memoranduna of Understanding ("MOU" is made and entered into this day of
Janvary, by and between the City of Orange Cove, a municipal corporation (hereafler referred
to as "CTTY") and Orange Cove Police Protection District, o California specinl district (hereafter
referred to as "DISTRICT"), The City and District are collectively referred to herein as the

“Parties”, and individually as “Party”,

WHEREAS, the CITY has & Police Department which provides law enforcement and
public safety services within the City of Orange Cove; and

WHEREAS, the DISTRICT serves an area that includes the CITY as well as area
sucomnding the CITY; and

WHEREAS, the DISTRICT provides funding on an "as needed” basis to all law
enforcement agencies that provide services in the DISTRICT; and

WHEREAS, the Parties have cooperated in many ways over the years to ensure that law
onforcement and public safety services are provided to the residents of the CITY and the
DISTRICT; and )

- WHEREAS, DISTRICT recognizes that the Orange Cove Police Department's provides
necessary public safety and law enforcement services to the CITY which benefits DISTRICT;
and

WHEREAS, the DISTRICT desires to contribute monies to the CITY to partially off-
set CITY'S lease/purchase of thres police vehicles,

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the forsgoing and of the covenants, conditions,
and premises hereinafter contained, to be kept and performed by the respective parlies, it is
mutually agreed ag follows;

1. Law Enforcement -Services

(n) CITY will use the contribution provided by DISTRICT to offset the purchase costs for
one police intercepior police vehicles to be nsed by the CITY’s Police Department, This cost
includes the vehicle, related necessary equipment, Additionally the DISTRICT will provide costs

1



for retro-fitting the equipment from a currently owned vehicle to offset the costs for retro-fitting and
adding the necessary equipment o another corrently ownsd vohicle to convert as a X-0 vehicle,

(b) To the extent authorized by law and subject to available resources, in the event
Emergency services are necessary outside the CITY's boundaries but within the DISTRICT'g
boundaries, the CITY’s Police Department shall respond to such calls with available
personnel. DISTRICT acknowledges that the CITY s police officers ate held to the
requitements of the law and any of the CITY’s Police Department policies. DISTRICT agrees
that it shall not have authority to direct the law enforcement activity of any CITY police

officer,

(¢) The Parties agree that CITY shall retain control over the vehicles and equipment and
other terms and conditions relating to the vehicle purchase, and that the vehicles purchased
using the DISTRICT s contribution is the property of the CITY.

2. DISTRICT Congribution.

(a) To assist CITY in its purchase, within thirty (30) days of the Effective
Date of this MOU, the DISTRICT shall contribute to CITY, Sixty S8ix Thousand
Six Hundred Forty Bight Dollars and Sixty Four Cents. { $ 66,648,64)

pursuant to the terms of this Agreement,

) This contribution shall be subjeet to DISTRICT'S anauel budget requirements.

3. Torm of Agreement, It is the intent of the parties that the term of this Agreement isa
One time contribution effective January 2021,

4. Termination of Agreement.

() Either Parly may terminate this Agroement without cause upon 30 calendar days' prior
written notice to the other Party,

(b) This Agreement may be terminated immediately by cither Party upon seven (7) calendar
days prior written notice should the other Party fail substantially to observe, fulfill or perform
aty on ligation, covenant, term or condition in accordance with this Agreemant. A Party will have
tailed substantially to observe, fulfill or perform any obligation, covenant, term or condition of
this Agreement, if’ such failure is not cured within seven (7) calendar days' prior writien notice
and this shall constitute a material default and breach of this Agreement. The Party terminating
the Agreement may exercise any right, remedy (in law or equity), or privilege which may be
available to it under applicable laws of the State of California or any other applicable law, or
proceed by appropriafe court action to enforce the terms of the Agreement, or to recover
direet, indirect, consequential or incidental damages for the breach of the Agreement,

(¢} No remedy or election hereunder shall be deemed exclusive but shall, wherever possible,
be cumulative with afl other remedies at law or in equity.



5. Indemnification,

(a) DISTRICT shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless CITY, its elected and appointed
officets, officials, agents, contractors, consultants, employees and volunteers from and against
any and all claims, damages, demands, Habikity, costs, losses and expenses, including withont
limitation, court costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees, arising out of or in connection with its acts
or omissions under this Agreemont, except such loss or damage which was caused by the sole

negligence, or willfil misconduct of CITY.

(b) CITY shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless DISTRICT, its elected and appointed
officers, officials, agents, contractors, consultants, employees and volunteers from and against
any and all claims, damages, demands, liability, costs, losses and expenses, including without
limitation, court costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees, arising out of or in connection with itg acts
or omissions under this Agreement, oxcept such loss or damage which was caused by the sole

negligence, or willful misconduct of DISTRICT.,,

(¢) This section shall survive termination or expiration of this MOU,

6. Insurance, It is understood and agreed that DISTRICT and CITY maintain insyrance
policies or self-insurance programs to fund their respective liabilities. Bvidence of Insurance,
Certificatés of Insutance or other similer documentation shall not be required of ejther Party

tnder this MOU,

7. Non diserimination, Neither Party shall employ discriminatory practices in  their
respective performance under this MOU on the basis of race, religious creed, color, national origin
» ancestry, physical disability, mental disability, medical condition, marital status, sex, age, sexual
orientation, ethnicity, status as a disable veteran or veteran of the Vietnam era,

8. Independent Contractor and Not 2 Pattnership. For the purpoeses of this MOU, CITY and
DISTRICT shall act in an independent capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of
the other. Nothing in this MOU establishes, constitute, or will be construed as establishing or
comstituting a partnership or agency or employment relationship between CITY and DISTRICT.

9, Notices, Any notice required or intended to be given to efther Party under the terms
of this MOU shall be in writing and shall be deemed fo be duly given if delivered personally or
deposited into the United States mail, with postage prepaid, addressed to the Party to which
notice is to be given at the Party's address set forth on the signature page of this MOU or at
such other addresa ag the Partics may from time to time designate by written notice.

10.  Binding, Once this MOTS is signed by all Parties, it shall be binding upon, and shall
inure to the benofit of, all Partics, and each Parties' respective heirs , Successors, assigns,
transferees, agents, servants, employees and representatives.

Il Assipmpent. Neither Party may assign or transfer, by operation of law or otherwise, all
or any of its rights or obligations under this MOU without the prior written consent of the other

3



Party.

12 Waiver, The waiver by cither Party of a breach by the other of any provision of this MOU
shall not constitute a continning waiver or waiver of any subsequent breach of either the same or
a different provision of this MOU. No provisions of this Agreement may be waived unless in
writing and signed by all Parties to this MOU, Waiver of any one provision herein shall not be
deemed to be a walver of any other provision herein,

13. Gloverning Law and Venue. This MOU shall be governed by, and construed and
enforced in accordance with, the laws of the State of Califormia, Venve for purposes of the filing
of any action regarding the enforcement or interprefation of this MOU and any rights and

duties hereunder shall be Fresno County, California,

14, Hendings. The section beadings in this MOU are for convenlence and reference only and
shall not be construed or held in any way to explain, modify or add to the interpretation or
meaning of the provisions of this MOU,

15, Severability, The provisions of this MOU are severable. The invalidity or
unenforceability of any one provision in this MOU shall not affect the other provisions,

16, Interpretation, The parties acknowledge that this MOU in its final forms is the result of
the combined efforts of the parties and (hat, should any provision of this MOU be found to be
ambignous in any way, such ambiguity shall not be resolved by construing this MOU in favor of
or against cither Party, but rather by construing the terms in accordance with their genernlly

accepted meaning.

17, Altorney's Fees, If either Party is required to commence any proceeding or legal
action to enforce or inferpret any term, covenant or condition of this MOU, the prevailing party
in such proceeding or action shall be entitled to recover from the other party its reasonable

attorney's fees and legal expenses.

i3, No_Third Party Beneficiaries, The rights, interests, duties and obligations defined within
this MOUJ are intended for the specific Parties hereto as identified in the pre amble of this
MOU, Notwithstanding anything stated to the conttary in this MOU, it is not intended that any
rights or interests in this MOU beaefit or flow to the interest of any third parties.

19. Extent of Agreement. Bach Party acknowledges that they have read and fully understand
the contents of this MOU, This MOU repregonts the entire and inlegrated agreement between
the Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior negotiations,
representations or agreements, cither written or oral, This MOU may be modified only by written
mstrument duly authorized and executed by both CITY and DISTRICT.

2, This MOU may be executed simultaneously in mmultiple counterparts, each of which shall be
deemed an original, but all of which taken together shall constitute one and the same instrument,

2l.  Bach person executing this MOU hereby represents and warcants (i) their authority to do so,

and (if) that such authority has been duly and validly conferred.
4



(SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE)

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Partics have executed this Agreement at Orange Cove,
California, as of the Effective Date.

“DISTRICT? “CIry”
Orange Cove Police Protection District City of Orange Cove
By: By:

Name, Title Victor Lopez, Mayor

ATTEST ATTEST

By: By:

APPROVED AS TO FORM APPROVED AS TO FORM

By: By: %% {??Lfé\éé%
, City AfforneN



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-07

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
ORANGE COVE APPROVING AN EXTENSION OF THE TAX SHARING
AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF ORANGE, COVE
AND COUNTY OF FRESNO AND AUTHORIZING THE
MAYOR OR MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that in 2006 the City and the
County of Fresno negotiated a tax-sharing agreement regarding the equitable division of
property tax increment for future City annexation; and,

WHEREAS, the 2006 agreement is set to e'xpire on March 1, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the County and City are in current negotiations regarding the terms
and conditions of the tax sharing agreement going forward; and, '

WHEREAS, the County and City agree that it would be in the best interests of the
City of Orange Cove and the County to extend the current tax sharing agreement for the
period of one (1) year to continue the negotiations regarding the terms and conditions of

any tax sharing agreement going forward; and

WHEREAS, the City and County have set forth the terms and conditions of the
extension in the attached Exhibit “A” which is incorporated herein by this reference as if

set forth in full.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ORANGE,
COVE, FINDS, DETERMINES AND RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

1. The foregoing recitals, and each of them, are true and correct, and they are
each hereby adopted as findings of the City;

2. The Agreement, the attached Exhibit “A”, as proposed between the City
and County of Fresno is in the best interest of the residents of Orange Cove and of the

City of Orange Cove.

3. The Mayor or City Manager of the City is hereby authorized to execute
the attached Agreement on behalf of the City Couneil and City of Orange Cove.

* ® * * * #® * * # * %



I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was passed and adopted by the City
Council of the City of Orange Cove at a meeting thereof held on the __ day of
2021, by the following vote:

AYES: COUNCILMEMBERS;
NOES: COUNCILMEMBERS:
ABSENT:  COUNCILMEMBERS:
ABSTAIN: COUNCILMEMBERS: None

Mayor of the City of Orange Cove

ATTEST:

City Clerk of the City of
Orange Cove
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‘EXHIBIT A’
FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE AMENDED AND RESTATED

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN
THE COUNTY OF FRESNO AND THE CITY OF ORANGE COVE

This First Amendment to the Amended and Restated Memorandum of Understanding (“First

Amendment”), executed on this day of , 2021, (the “Effective Date"}), amends

the Amended and Restated Memorandum of Understanding (the “MOU") executed on March 21, 2008,
by and between the County of Fresho, a political subdivision of the State of California (hereinafter referred
to as “County”) and the City of Orange Cove, a municipal corporation of the State of California (hereinafter
referred to as “City"). County and City are each a “Party” to this First Amendment and are sometimes
collectively referred to as “the Parties" to this First Amendment.

| RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the Parties previously entered into a comprehensive MOU, dated March 21, 2008,
regarding development, City’s sphere of influence, annexation, sales tax, praoperty tax, and other matters
impacting both parties; and

WHEREAS, the term of the MOU would, without this First Amendment, expire on March 21, 2021 ;
and

WHEREAS, a First Amendment to the MOU is necessary and desirable to accommodate
extension of the MOU for one year from the expiration date of March 21, 2021, to provide additional time
for bath Parties to complete ongoing negotiations regarding a longer-term extension.

NOW, THEREFORE, County and City hereby agrees to amend the MOU as follows:

AMENDMENT NO. 1
1. Section 9.1 “Term of MOU” [s deletéd in its entirety and replaced with the following:
This RESTATED MOU shall commence as of March 21, 2006 and remain in effact until March
21, 2022, unless terminated prior to that time by mutual agreement of the parties.
i
i
i

Page 1 of 3




In addition, should all or any portion of this RESTATED MOU be declared invalid or inoperative
by & court of competent jurisdiction, or should any party to this RESTATED MOU fall to perform any of
Its obligations hereunder, or should any party to this RESTATED MOU take any action to frustrate the
intentions of the parties as expressed in this RESTATED MOU, then in such event, this entire RESTATED
MQU, as well as any ancillary documents entered into by the parties in order to fulfill the intent of this
RESTATED MOU, shall immediately be of no force and effect and, in particular, no property tax exchange
agresment, as requirsd by Section 99 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, shall exist between the CITY

and COUNTY as to unincorporated property.

2. The Parties agree that this Amendment is sufficient to amend the MOU and that upon
execution of this Amendment, the MOU and this Amendment together shall be considered the MOU.

3. The MOU, as hereby amended, is ratified and continued. Unless expressly modified by
the terms of this First Amendment, all other terms of the MOU remain In full force and effect,

(Signature page follows. )
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this FIRST Amendment, on the dats

set forth above,

COUNTY OF FRESNO, a Political CITY OF ORANGE COVE, a Munigipal
Subdivision of the State of California Corporation of the State of California
(“County") (ilCitle)
By: By:
Steve Brandau, Chairman of the Victor P. Lopez, Mayor
Board of Supervisors of the County City of Orange Cove
of Fresno '
ATTEST: ATTEST:
Bemice E. Seidel June V. Lopez-Bracamontes,
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors City Clerk, City of Orange Cove
County of Fresna, State of California
By:
By: June V. Lopez-Bracamontes, City Clerk
Deputy
REVIEWED AND RECOMMENDED FOR
APPROVAL:
By:

'Rudy Hernandez, Interim City Manager
APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

By:

Daniel T. McCloskey, City Attorney
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RESOLUTION No: 2021-04

A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING LEGISLATION AUTHORIZING THE RENAMING
OF
“Squaw Valley” to “Nim Valley”

WHEREAS, "Squaw Valley" is a census-designated place located in Fresno County, California, United
States of America (zip codes 93646 & 93675); and

WHEREAS, Orange Cove is a comfortable agricultural community located within "Squaw
Valley" along the eastern foothills of the Sierra Nevada mountains; and

WHEREAS, The Orange Cove City Council is committed to improving the quality of life in the
City and enhancing the public trust; and

WHEREAS, The Orange Cove City Council goals include priorities in the areas of community
relations; and

WHEREAS, "Squaw Valley" underscores the disparaging impact on the local Fresno County
community of which the name represents; and

WHEREAS, Names are powerful, helping to form our identity, even if unintentional, the current
name is harmful; and

WHEREAS, The word “Squaw” is an informal word associated to Native American women that
has come to mean both a part of the female genitalia and a woman of il repute; and

WHEREAS, The current name "Squaw Valley" perpetuates a sexualized, exploitative, and
humiliating narrative that continues to focus the desires and disgust of early European-Americans on the
bodies of Native American women; and

WHEREAS, To properly honor our neighboring Native American communities, particularly
Native American women, we must eradicate existing degrading geographic names; and

WHEREAS, "Nim Valley" changes the narrative, identifies, and honors our homelands first
inhabitants in the local Western Mono indigenous language.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
Orange Cove supports enabling legislation that would authorize the renaming of “Squaw Valley” to
“Nim Valley.” ADOPTED by the Orange Cove City Council this th day of January, 2021.



This resolution was adopted at a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Orange Cove
held on January 27, 2020 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Victor P. Lopez, Mayor

ATTEST:

June Bracamontes, City Clerk



Mayor:

Victor 7. Lopez

Mayor Pro Team:
Diana Guerra Silva

City Councif Members:!
Roy Rodriguez

Rudy Harnande:z
Intarim City Manager
(659} G26-1488 ext, 216

Rudy Hernandez
Financial Consultant
(558} 626-4488 ext, 216

Josie Cervantes . City Clerk:
Esperanza Rodriguez June V. Bracamontes
Incorporeted January 20, 1948 (558) 626-4488 ext. 214

From:

Date:

Subject:

633 Sixth Street, Orange Gove, CA 93646 | Phone: (559) 626-4488 | FAX: (559) 626-4653

- The Henorable Mayor and City Coungcil..... .
Rudy Hernandez, Interim City Manager
January 27, 2021

Approval of Program Guidelines for Business Assistance Payment
Program Funded with CDBG-CV1.

Attachments: Resolution Approving Guidelines for Business Assistance Program.

CV Business Assistance Program.

BACKGROUND

The State CDBG Program requires guidelines for the Business Assistance Payment Program be
adopted by the City Council. Guidelines are to identify the method by which applications will be
taken and processed, as well as identify how eligibility is determined, what documents are
required to determine eligibllity, what forms of assistance will be provided, the limit of that
assistance, fair marketing strategies and recordkeeping requirements.

DISCUSSION

The Business Assistance Program guidelines identifies the following:

2N

a.

b.

O

Application will be processed on a first come first served basis.
Efforts for nondiscrimination and inclusion.

QOutreach and Marketing.

A business must meet ALL the following criteria to be eligible to apply:

Must be a private, for profit business. *Independent Contractors are not
eligibte for this program.

Business and/or any owner may not be suspended, debarred,
proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded
from participation in federal transactions,

Businesses must have less than 15 FTE (full-time equivalent employees. )
“Fhe business must have a physical storefront establishment within Livingston's city

limits,




e.  Businesses must have a current Livingston business license or bring current
because of assistance.

f.  The business must have experienced a nagative impact due to COVID-19, by
certifying that the business has experienced at lsast a 25% reduction in revenue
since March 1, 2020 and that grant proceeds will he used for allowable expanses
under the Federal COBG-CV Act guidelines Applicant business cannot have any
unremedied City Cods violations.

g. No national chains. National chains are defined as franchises/for-profit.
corporations: except in the case where the franchisee or brand has a
Livingston-based owner.

h.  Operating as a business since January 2020.

I Business may NOT be delinquent in State and/or Federal licensing and filings.
5. If CDBG-CV funds are awarded to a business, the business must meet the following
requirement:

a, Business will create/retain at least one full-time or full-time
equivalent (40 hours/week) low or moderate-income permanent
Job {LMI Job) within 12 months. Moderate-income means less than
or equal to 80% of the Area Medlan Incomae (AMI). See Section 4 of
the application for income and details on how fo meet the HUD
National Objective for jobs.
b. i business Is retaining LMI job(s)} — business must demonstrate clear
objective evidence,
¢. that permanent LMI job(s) would be lost without CDBG-CV assistance.
8. Loan will be forgiven over a two-year period as the business meets the required LMI job
creation/retention requirement as outlined in the written agreement.
7. A maximum of $35,000 will be provided for Mortgage/Rent, Utilities (electric, gas, water,
sewer, frash and broadband), Payroll and other operating expenses.
8. Applicant may not have received other assistance for the same purpose for any other

source.
9. Reporting and Invoicing requirements.

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Approve Resolution Approving Guidelines for Business Assistance Program.

FISCAL IMPACT:
The Business Assistance Program will consist of $250.650 as listed below:

« Economic Development ~Microentérprfse/Business Assistance $152,650.
CDBD CoronaVirus Activities $98,000.




Prepared by:

Approved byQ L&'ﬂ”ﬁj";\

City Manager: __\/ Finance: Cé ‘::Cl‘ "t}@/;\'t'tﬁff‘ré?{mm_m

REVIEW:
TYPE OF ITEM:
Consent
Info ltem
v Action ltem
Department Report
Redevelopment Agency

COUNCIL ACTION:  APPROVED DENIED  NO ACTION

Public Hearing

Matter Initiated by Council Member
Other
Continued to:




RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ORANGE COVE APPROVING THE
GUIDELINES FOR THE BUSINESS ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

WHEREAS, the City of Orange Cove, a political subdivision of the State of California, has
established Program Guidelines which govetn the administration of its CDBG CV Business
Assistance Program; and

WHEREAS, the City desites to adopt the Guidelines for the Business Assistance Program to
comply with HCD requirements of the CDBG Program,; and

IT IS NOW THEREFORE RESOLVED THAT, the City adopts the Guidelines for the Business
Assistance Program,

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS XXTH DAY OF JANUARY, 2021, BY THE FOLLOWING
VOTE;

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSTAIN;

ABSENT:

The undersigned » City Clerk of the applicant
does hereby attest and certify that the foregoing is a true and full copy of a resolution of the City
Council of the applicant passed and adopted at a duly convened meeting on the date above, and
said resolution has not been altered, amended, or repealed,

Signature Date
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Orange Cove CDBG-CV
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT
CORONAVIRUS AID SMALL BUSINESS RELIEF
STABILIZATION PROGRAM GUIDELINES & APPLICATION

Funding is limited. Awards will be on a first-come, first-eligible basis

PROGRAM GUIDELINES

L Summary
‘Community Development Block Grant is a federally funded program under section. City CDBG-CV

furds may be used to secure economic opportunities for low-and moderate-income persons.
CDBG-CV funds are targeted to business of the City that have the highest adverse impact as a
result of the Coronavirus.

. Purpose

The Orange Cove Small Business Stabilization Program (SBSP) is designed to promote
economic stability by providing immediate refief in the form of a one-time forgivable loan for
essential operating expenses to Orange Cove small businesses negatively impacted by COVID-

19,

The goals of this program are:

1. Help small businesses survive the COVID-19 crisis.
2. Retain employment and continue to pay employees.
3. Maintain the provision of goods and services for Orange Cove residents,

Hi.  Fonding
The maximum CDBG-CV award will be $35,000 upon approval and in compliance with CDBG-CV

eriteria,

V. Eligibility
A business must meet ALL of the following criteria to be eligible to apply:
»  Must be a private, for profit business. *Independent Contractors are not eligible for this

program.




]
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V.
Loan will be forgiven over a one-year period as the business meets the required LMI job

Business and/or any owner may not be suspended, debarred, proposed for debarment,

declared ineligible, or voluntarily excladed from participation in federal transactions.

Businesses must have less than 15 FTE (full-time equivalent employees.)

The business must have a physical storefront establishment within Orange Cove's city limits,
Businesses must have a current Orange Cove business license or bring current as a result of
assistance.

The business must have experienced a negative impact due to COVID-19, by certifying that the
business has experienced at least a 25% reduction in revenue since March 1, 2020 and that grant
proceeds will be used for allowable expenses under the Federal CDBG-CV Act guidelines Applicant
business cannot have any unremedied City Code violations.

No national chains. National chains are defined as franchises /for-profit

corporations; except in the case where the franchisee or brand has a Orange Cove-based
ower.

Operating as a business since January 2020.
Business may NOT be delinquent in State and/or Federal licensing and filings.

' If CDBG*CV ["undsale award'é'd"t'('ﬁ"é' buéin'esé', the b'usi'ﬁ'é's's must meet thehfblﬁldwi'r{g r'éduii‘émen-t:'

Business will create/retain at least one full-time or full-time equivalent (40
hours/week) low or moderate-income permanent job (LMI Job) within 12 months.
Moderate-income means less than or equal to 80% of the Area Median Income (AMI). See
Section 4 of the application for income and details on how to meet the HUD National
Objective for jobs.

If business is retaining LMI job(s) - business must demonstrate clear objective evidence
that permanent LMI job{s) would be lost without CDBG-CV assistance.

Terms

T 2020 CDBG Incomé Limits -

Area Madian Income {1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

Very Low Income 30% (14,700 16,800 | 18,900 | 20,950 22,650 124,350 126,000 [27,700
Low Income 60% 29,400 33,600 | 37,800 | 41,940 45,300 148,660 [52,020 55,380

Moderate Income 80% 39,150 44,750 | 50,350 | 55900 60,400 164,850 169,350  [73,800

creation/retention requirement as outlined in the written agreement.

VI

ViL,

Eligible Uses (CDBG-CV funds can be used for):
Rent Mortgage
Utilities
Payroll
Other operating expenses

Ineligible Uses (CDBG-CV funds cannot be used for):
Loan Payments to Small Business Assoc, (SBA)
Governmental Uses or Expenses
Political Activities Personal Property Savings

VIiI.  Application Process
Applicants must complete and submit a funding application to Self-Help Enterprises (SHE).

Applications will be reviewed on a first-come, first-eligible served basis. All required

VAL AR
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- {4) Carventsigned IRS Tax Return

supporting documentation MUST be submitted with completed application in order to be
considered for CDBG-CV funding.

Applicants will be notified of their application’s approval or rejection and funding amount, by
Self-Help Enterprises staff. Amount of funding awarded to a business will be based on need.
Once program funding is exhausted, other qualified applicants will be placed on a waiting list
if/when additional funds become available.

“REQUIRED DOCUMENTS*

You will not be able to leave and return to your application. Ensare you have the
following documents ready to upload before beginning this form:

{1) Business License

{Z) Proof of Insurance
(3} Financial Statement that includes (a) Inceme Statement, (b} Balance Sheet, {c}
Statement of Cash Flows

You will also need the ollowing information to fill out the form:
DUNS mumnber, and Tax ID/EIN

1. Review Process
The following priorities will be considered when awarding funds:

s The business provides jobs to low-income individuals.

 The number of jobs that the business sustains during a normal business cycle {pre COVID-
19 levels).

+ The business demonstrates that it has lost a significant share (50% or more) of revenue
due to the COVID-19 pandemic.

o The business demonstrates a strong chance of remaining open post COVID-19,

» The business has operated consistently for two years.

« Duplication of benefits statement

o Ethnicity/race demographics for federal reports

» Documentation of all client expenses

« All eligibility criteria has been met.

X, Nondiscrimination and Inclusion

Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 requires that, “No person shall, on the grounds of race, color or
national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to
discrimination under any program or activity receiving federal financial assistance.” We strongly
encourage under-represented and non-English speaking families in your community have a fair chance
of receiving assistance. Steps could include:

e  Working with services providers that serve primarily race and ethnic minority
groups to announce the availability of assistance to hard-to-reach residents

e  Allowing non-English speaking residents a fair amount of time to apply and gather the necessary
documentation, and providing translation or other language support

LENDER




e  Accessing COVID-19 racial equity and social justice resources.

XL Outreach and Marketing

All outreach efforts will be done In accordance with state and federal fair lending regulations to assure
nondiscriminatory treatment, outreach and access to the Program. No person shall, on the grounds of age,
ancestry, color, creed, physical or mental disability or handicap, marital or familial status, medical
condition, national origin, race, religion, gender or sexual orientation be excluded, denied benefits or
subjected to discrimination under the Program. The Sponsor will ensure that all persons, including those
qualified individuals with handicaps, have access to the Program.

The Fair Housing Lender and Accessibility logos will be placed on all outreach materials. Fair housing
marketing actions will be based upon a characteristic analysis comparison (census data may be used) of
the Program’s eligible area compared to the ethnicity of the population served by the Program (includes,
separately, all applications given outand those recelving assistance) and an explanation of any underserved
segments of the population. This information is used to show that protected classes (age, gender, ethnicity,
race, and disability) are not being excluded from the Program. Flyers or other outreach materials, in
English and any other language that is the primary language of a significant portion of the area residents,

-will be widely distribuied in the Program-eligible diéa and will be provided to any 16¢al social Service
agencies. The Program may sponsor homebuyer classes to help educate homebuyers about the home
buying process and future responsibilities. Persons who have participated in local homebuyer seminars

will be notified about the Program.

The Program Operator will worlc with local non-profits and other services providers to explain the Program
requirements for eligible households, Local non-profits and other service providers will also be
encouraged to have their customers participate in the Program.

Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 prohibits the exclusion of an otherwise qualified individual,
solely by reason of disability, from participation under any program receiving Federal funds. The Program
Sponsor will take appropriate steps to ensure effective communication with disabled housing applicants,
residents and members of the public.

Xil.  Required Reports

A.  Financial Reports

CDBG grants must be administered on a reimbursement basis. To request a monthly
reimbursement, Subrecipient must submit the foltowing items:

e Invoice

e General ledger of CDBG expenses

o Timesheets

o Timesheets must:
= Discern between hours charged and not charged to CDBG

s Approved and signed a supervisor
s Mileage claims if applicable

o Mileage cigims must:
# Indicate employee name, travel dates, departure and destination addresses, and

mileage claim amounts.
#  Approved and signed by a supervisor
s Travel dates must coincide with CDBG timesheet dates

(~J . Pz
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¢ CDBG supplies invoices

A, Program Reports
Monthly program reports shall include the following items:

e Performance Tracker Report
e Monthly narrative highlighting progress in meeting objectives

Please submit financial and program reports to Rudy Hernandez

rudy@cityorangecove.com by the 10t of each month.

B. RECORD KEEPING

1. Client files must contain the following items:
a. Intake application
b.  Current proof of income for ALL household members 18 and older or primary client
- —--presumed-LMI supporting documentation - -
c.  Proof of hardship related to COVID-19
d. Duplication of benefits statement
Ethnicity/race demographics for federal reports

f.  Documentation of all client expenses
Business assistance use of funds documentation

C. Retention Period

All CDBG files must be maintained for a mininmum of five (5) years after the completion of the
program, in order to allow access for audit and public examination. The retention period starts when
the final expenditure report is submitted. If any litigation, claim, or audit is started before the
expiration of the 5- year period, the records must be retained untit all litigation, claims or audit
findings involving the records have been resolved and final action taken.

Guidelines and Application are available at:

Complete applications should be submitted to:
Self-Help Enterprises
CovidRelief@selfbhelpenterprises.org or
P.0. Box 6520, Visalia, CA 93291

Questions should be directed to Ashley Young, Manager, (559) 802-1273 or ashleyy@selthelpenterprises.org

1 ’\, :r11
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CDBG-CV Small Business Stabilization Loan
Application

1. BUSINESS INFORMATION
Business Name:
Business Owner Full Name:
Business Address:
City/ State/ Zip:
Business Owner Address:
City/ State/ Zip:
Business Phone; Email Address:
Web site: Contact Phone;
Type of Business {please list usual activities):

Areyouan Independent Contractor? [IYes [ Neo

Does the business own or lease the building it occupies? [Ulves [ No
Was your business forced to shut down due to COVID-19? [[IYes [ Nols
the business veteran owned? [1Yes [ No

Is the business minorityowned? [LYes [ No

s the business womenowned? [IYes []No

Business Licenself Start Date:

Tax IDH/EIN # PUNSH;
*The DUNSH#is requiredfor alf federallyfunded programs. Obtaining o DUNS numberisfree, Obtain one by calling 1-866-705-5711 or by opplying online at
bt ffedgov.dnb comfwebiorm. f awarded funds, you must also reglster your business with SAM.GOV. This is a free servica. Please create a user
login and follow the steps to register the business with SAM.Gov. Registration is required.,

FUNDING REQUEST:S (The maximumis$35,000)

Grantrequests mayuotbe fully fundeddueto availability and/orthe approved grant expenses.)

How did you hear about this program:

Organizational Structure (check one}):

[1Sole Proprietorship ClCorporation

[[1General Partnership ClLimited Liability Company (LLC)
[Ilimited Partnership (LP) [ILimited Liability Partnership (LLP)
Clother:

&
:n
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2. ESTIMATED ADVERSE ECONOMIC IMPACT {Pre February 1, 2020 and Post February 1, 2020):

-8

=

How has your business been impacted by COVI D-197 (Example: Sales decline in dollars, walk in traffic, etc.)

Describe what adverse econemic effects COVID-19 has had on your business to date.

What is your recovery plan?

Is the owner of the business also an employee of the business?

How many full-time [FT) and part-time (PT) employees did you employ prior to COVID-19? (Pre-
February 1, 2020). Owner included if an employee of the business.

How many full-time (FT) and part-time (PT) employees do you currently employ? How has this number
changed? (Post February 1, 2020) Owner included if an employee of the business.

Propased number of full-time (FT) and part-time (PT) positions that will be greated or retained with
CDBG-CV funds. FT___PT. .. (include the owner if an employee of the business)

Will you be [ retaining or [l creating a Full Time equivalent (FTE) job with these loan funds? (Full time

equivalent job is any one employee working 40 hours or multiple employees working a total of 40 hours -
the owner can be included in this number if he/she is an employee of the business)

1. Jobtitle(s):

2. List special skills or education required for each position

3. Expected time needed to hire (number of days following receipt of funds):
4. Hourly Rate:

5. Average hours per week per employee:

6. How/where will the position beadvertised?

7. 1s this position held by the owner? [JYes  [No

8. Notes you would like to provide for consideration.

HUALDFORTNAY




3. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Please list the operating expenses that the CDBG-CV award would pay for and attach
verification of costs/expenses, include a description and amount (such as lease, utilities,

payroll etc.)

Please list other sources of funding for business expenses; including revenues, personal
funds, grants and loans applied for and/or received. Include funding source and amount

within the year.

Have you applied for any other relief funding? If so, what andwhen?

Have you received notification that youare eligible for relief funding? If so, what?

Have you received any other relief funding? If so, howmuch?

i
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4, MEETING THE JOBS REQUIREMENTS

All CDBG-CV-funded activities must create or retain Low or Moderate Income (LMI) Jobs - jobs that are held by
ormade available to low and moderate- income (LMI} persons. HUD defines LMI person whose earnings are less
than 80% of the area median income by family household size. See Income Limit Chart at bottom of this page.

The applicant must satisfy the following LMI job objectives of the CDBG-CV program:

Low or Moderate Income {LMI) Job - The business must greate or retain permanent jobs, at least 51 percent
of which {computed on a full-time equivalent basis) will be made available to or held be LIM person.

The following requirements must be met for jobs to be considered created or retained.

1. If a Business cregtesjobs, there must be documentation (Employee Certification Form) indicating that
at least 51 percent of the jobs will be held by or made available to, LM persons.

2. If a Business retains jobs, there must be sufficient information documenting that the jobs would have
been lost without the CDBG-CV assistance and that one or both of the following applies to at [east 51

percent of the jobs:
* The owner of the business is a LMI person (Employee Certification Form Required at award); or

* The job is held by a LMI person (Employee Certification Form);or
* The job can reasonably be expected to turn over within the following two years and steps will
be taken to ensure that the job will be filled by or made available to a LM! person,

The following requirements apply for jobs to be considered gvailable to or held by LM persons.

1. Created or retained jobs are only considered available to LM| personswhen:

* Speclal skill that can only be acquired with substantial training or work experience or edueation
beyond high school are not a prerequisite to fill such jobs, or the business agrees to hire
unqualified persons and provide training; and

* The grantee and the assisted business take action to ensure that LMI persons receive first
consideration for filling such jobs,

Income Limit Chart;:

HUD 80% AMI limits, per household size, for Kern County, California
1 persong $39,150 2 persons $44,750 3 person< $50,350 4 person< 555,900
5 person< 560,400 6 persong $64,850 7 person< $69,350 8 persong 573,800

o
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5, DISCLOSURE ASSURANCES AND SIGNATURES

Applicant agrees that the acceptance of this application does not commit the City to enter into an agreement, to pay any
casts incurred in its preparation, to participate in subsequent negotiations, or to contract for the project. Further, the
acceptance of this application does not constitute an agreement by the City thatany contract will be entered into by the
City. The City expressly reserves the right to reject any or all applications or to request more information from the

applicant.

The applicant also agrees that the City will enly consider funding for an application that has been completedin full, met all
eligibility requirements and has attached all supporting documentation. Applicant hereby certifies that all information
contafned in this document and any attachments is true and correct to the best of the applicant's knowledge.

The City, the Camptroller General of the United States, or any duly authorized representatives, wlill have access to any
books, documents, papers and records that are directly related tothe program assistance for the purposes of monitoring,
making auclits, examination, excerpts, and transcripts, All records supporting the costs will be maintained for a period not
less than 5 years following completion of the program agreement period, agreement termination, or default, whichever

shall first occur,

No person who is an employee, agent, consultant, officer, appointad official, or elected official of the City of Orange Cove
who exercises or has exercised any functions or responsibilities with respect to CDBG-CV activities, or is in a position to
participate in a decision-making process, or gain inside information with regard to such activitles, may obtain a personal
or financial interest or beneflt, or have interest in any program assistance, either for themselves or those with whom
they have family or business ties, during their tenure or for one year thereafter,

Hiring or retaining a LMI job is a condition of receiving CDBG-CV funding and must be created/retained prior to award
of funds. Reclpient of funds will be required to report monthly for a one-year period after the job creation/retention has
occurred. The Written Agreement will further outline CDBG-CV requirements during the one-year period. A recipient
will be required to repay CDBG-CV funds if LMI job creation/retention is not fulfilled within the one-year period.

I UNDERSTAND AND BY SIGNING, AGREE:

Al informatton | have provided in this application is true and correct to the bast of my knowledge. | agree to notify you
promptly in writing upon any material change in the information provided herein. You are authorized to make such
inguiries, as you deem necessary and appropriate to verify the accuracy of this application,

I also agree to comply with nondiscriminatory employment practices and Affirmative Action Programs under Title VI and
Section 112 of the Civil Rights Actof 1964 and applicable pravisions of federal statutes and regulations concerning equal
-employment,_cpportunity laws and civil rights laws, and the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, Grant
recipients must glve equal consideration to all qualified job applicants and treatment of employees without regard to
race, color, refigion, sex {including pregnancy, gender identity and sexual orientation) national origin, age (40 or older),

lisabhility.

Signature - Business Owner Date

Signature -Business Qwner Date
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633 Sixth Sireet, Orange Cove, CA 93646 | Phone: (550) 626-4488 | FAX: (550) 626-4653

~Tor - The Honorable Mayor and City Council
From: Rudy Hernandez, Interim City Manager
Date: January 27, 2021
Subject: Approval of CDBG-CY Policies & Procedures and Subsistence Payments
Program.

Aftachments: CDBG-CV Policies & Procedures and Subsistence Payment Program
CDBG COVID-19 -Application and Verification Forms — English/Spanish

PROGRAM CBJECTIVE

To provide Low-Moderate Income (LMI) clients/houssholds who have been financially
impacted, as a direct result of the coronavirus pandemic, with emergency rental/mortgage
and/or utility assistance for the purpose of preventing eviction and/or cutoff of utility services.

ELIGIBLE HOUSEHOLDS - INCOME VERIFICATION

Eligible clients/househalds need to be Low-Moderate Income {LMI) at or below 80% of the Area

Median Income (AMI). Client eligibility can be verified by: Household Income.

1. Household Income Verification

Household income verification requires obtaining current gross income for everyone 18
and older within a household. Gross household income needs to be within 2020 CDBG

income limits,

Household Income will be determined by projecting the household’s current rate of
income at the time assistance is provided. Third party documentation of income will not
be required. Households must self-certify income and provide minimum required hackup

document to verify income eligibility.

Household income may be determined by projecting the household’s prevailing rate of
income at the time the assistance is provided and maintaining documentation of this
determination, Househeld income includes income from all wage or income earning




household members, including seniors recelving social security or pension payments,
households with multiple wage earners, income from spousal and chiid support
payments, and income from unemployment or other public benefit programs. Income
does not include income fram minors, For a complete list of what gualifies as income for
the purposes of determining income eligibility in a subsistence payment program.

Documentation is not required to be verified via third-party. Documentation must he
sufficient to support current year income projections and may be either annual income
or monthly income projected out 12 months.

Supporting documents may include.
0 Prior year tax returns
© Pay stubs (tabulated for annual income)
o Social Security letter or stub
o Unemployment letter or stub

o Statement of loss of income (for persens who are self-employed)
including current year annual income projection.

o Other proof of income or loss ofincome

o Signed statements of no-income (jurisdictions/operators may prepare
tempiate statement of no-income letters that can be signed and dated at

application submittal)

F Area Median Income 1 P 3 4 5 6 7 8

Very Low-Income 30% | 14,700 | 16,800 18,900 20,950 | 22,650 | 24,350 | 26,000 27,700
Low Income 60% 29,400 | 33,600 | 37,800 | 41,940 45,300 | 48,660 | 52,020 55,380

Moderate Income 80% | 39,150 | 44,750 | 50,350 55,900 | 60,400 | 64,850 | £9,350 73,800

. CDBG-CV EMERGENCY SUBSISTENCE PAYMENTS REQUIREMENTS

e [Eligible cost incurred after January 21, 2020,
s Maximum assistance (whichever is utilized first):
o * Maximum assistance allotted is $5,000 per household.
o Maximum payments are ug to 90 consecutive days,
# Allowable rent/mortgage and utility assistance payments:
o current month payments
o past due payments
o partial or full payments
¢ Mortgape assistance:
o Escrow fees for taxes are not allowahle,
o Escrow for insurance is allowable.
e Aflowable utility assistance includes:




o electric, gas, water, sewer, trash, and broadband
* Payments must be paid to the service provider on behalf of a client, and not to the client.
e Payments must address hardship resulting directly from the COVID-19 pandemic.
» Payments made must be for client’s primary residence.

¢ Payments cannot be a Duplication of Benefit.
o A Duplication of Benefit occurs when a person, household, organization, or other
entity receives financial assistance from multiple sources for the same _purpose,

and the total assistance received for that purpose Is more than the total need for

assistance.

A Duplication of Benefit statement must be completed for ail CDBG-
CV funded clients to ensure Duplication of Benefit compliance.

1. APPLICATION PRQCESS AND PACKAGE
To be considered for assistance the applicant must provide the following:

a.

bR -

Intake application - completed with all household information and slgned by all
household member’s age 18 and older.

Current proof of iIncome for ALL household members 18 and older or

primary client presumed LMI supporting documentation.

Proof of hardship related to COVID-19,

Duplication of benefits statement

Ethnicity/race demographics for federal reports

Documentation of all client expenses

g. Rent/Mertgage/Utility assistance documentation—Late payment notice, eviction, or
other proof that loss of housing or essential utility services are at risk and
documenting the need for emergency payment:

i. Rental lease agreement
ii. Current mortgage statement
iii. Current utility bill .

h. Copies of payments and checks processed.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

For the City Council to review and approve the CDBG-CV Policies and Procedures and Subsistence

Payments Program,

FISCAL IMPACT:

The amount available for the Public Service — Subsistence Payments program is $229,886. The City
Council may determine how to allocate per housshoid. However, the maximum allotted is $5,000 per

household.
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L PROGRAM OCBJECTIVE

To provide Low-Moderate Income {LM1) clients/households wha have been financially impacted, as a
direct result of the coronavirus pandemic, with emergency rental/mortgage and/or utility assistance
for the purpose of preventing eviction and/or cutoff of utility services.

{2 INTAKE

Applications will be processed on a first come basis, until all funds are exhausted. Incomplete applications
are not considered received until complete. Applications may be submitted in person or electronically.
Applicants in need of assistanice on how to complete the application will be provided assistance upon

request,

fil. - NONDISCRIMINATION AND INCLUSION

Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 requires that, “No person shall, on the grounds of race, color or
national origin, be excluded from participation in, be deniad the benefits of, or be subjected to
discrimination under any program or activity receiving federal financial assistance.” We strongly
encourage under-represented and non-English speaking families in your community have a fair chance of
receiving assistance. Steps could include:

o Working with services providers that serve primarily race and ethnic minarity
groups to announce the availability of assistance to hard-to-reach residents

e Allowing non-English speaking residents a fair amount of time to apply and gather the
necessary documentation, and providing transfation or other language support

o Accessing COVID-19 racial equity and social justice resources.

V. OUTREACH AND MARKETING
All outreach efforts will be done in accordance with state and federal fair lending regulations to
assure nondiscriminatory treatment, outreach and access to the Program. No person shall, on the
grounds of age, ancestry, color, creed, physical or mental disability or handicap, marital or familial
status, medical condition, national origin, race, religion, gender or sexual orientation be excluded,
denied benefits or subjected to discrimination under the Program. The Sponsor will ensure that alf
persons, including those qualified individuals with handicaps, have access to the Program.

A.  The Fair Housing Lender and Accessibility logos will be placed on all outreach materials. Ealr
housing marketing actions will be based upon a characteristic analysis comparison (census data may
be used) of the Program’s eligible area com pared to the ethnicity of the population served by the
Program (includes, separately, all applications given out and those receiving assistance) and an
explanation of any underserved segments of the population. This information is used to show that
protected classes (age, gender, ethnicity, race, and disability} are not being excluded from the
Program. Flyers or other outreach materials, in English and any other language that is the primary
language of a significant portion of the area residents, will be widely distributed in the Program-
eligible area and will e provided to any local social service agencies. The Program may sponsor
homebuyer classes to help educate homehuyers about the home buying process and future
responsibilities. Persons who have participated in local homebuyer seminars will be notified about

the Program,

Page 2 of 6




V.
A

B. The Program Operator will work with local non-profits and other services providers to explain
the Program requirements for efigible households. Local non-profits and other service providers wiil

also be encouraged to have their customers participate in the Program.

€. Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 prohibits the exclusion of an otherwise gualified
individual, solely by reason of disability, from participation under any program receiving Federal
funds, The Program Sponsor will take appropriate steps to ensure effective communication with

disabled housing applicants, residents and members of the public.

ELIGIBLE HOUSEHOLDS

INCOME VERIFICATION

~ Eligible clierits/households need to be Low-Moderate Income (LM} at or bielow 80% of the Area Mediar
Income (AMI). Client eligibility can be verified by: Household Income.

1. Household Income Verification

Household income verification requires obtaining current gross income for everyone 18 and
ofder within a household. Gross household income needs to be within 2020 CDBG income limits.
Household Income will be determined by projecting the household's current rate of income at
the time assistance is provided. Third party documentation of income will not be required.
Households must self-certify income and provide minimum reguired backup document to verify

income aligibility.

Household income may be determined by projecting the household’s prevailing rate of income
at the time the assistance Is provided, and maintaining documentation of this determination.
Household income includes income from all wage or income earning household membhers,
including seniors receiving social security or pension payments, households with multiple wage
earners, income from spousal and child support payments, and income from unem ployment or
other public benefit programs. Income does not include income from minors. For a com plete
list of what qualifies as income for the purposes of determining income efigibifity in a
subsistence payment program, please see this Jink.

Documentation is not required to be verified via third-party, Documentation must be
sufficient to support current year income projections and may be either annual income or
monthly income projected out 12 months.

Supporting documents may include
o Prior year tax returns
o Pay stubs (tabulated for annual income)
o Social Security letter or stub

o Unemployment {etter orstub

o Statement of loss of income (for persons who are self-employed) including
current year annual income projection '
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o Other proof of income or loss ofincome

o Signed statements of no-income (jurisdictions/operators may prepare template
statement of no-income letters that can be signed and dated at application
submittal)

Area Median Income | 1 2 | 3 4 5 6 7 8

Very Low Income 30% | 14,700 | 16,800 | 18,900 | 20,950 | 22,650 | 24,350 | 26,000 | 27,700

Low Income 60% 29,400 | 33,600 | 37,800 | 41,940 | 45300 | 48,660 | 52,020 | 55,380

Moderate Income 80% | 39,150 | 44,750 | 50,350 | 55,900 | 60,400 | 64,850 | 69,350 | 73,800

VL

VI

COBG-CY EMERGENCY SUBSISTENCE PAYMENTS REQUIREMENTS

Eligible cost incurred after January 21, 2020
Maximum assistance {(whichever is utilized first):

o Maximum assistance allotted is $5,000 per househald

¢ Maximum payments are up to 90 consecutive days
Allowable rent/mortgage and utility assistance payments:

o current month payments

o past due payments

o partial or full payments
Mortgage assistance:

o Escrow fees for taxes are not allowable

o Escrow for insurance is allowable
Aliowabie atility assistance Includes:

o electric, gas, water, sewer, trash, and broadband
Payments must be paid to the service provider on behalf of a client, and not to the client,
Payments must address hardship resulting directly from the COVID-19 pandemic.
Payments made must be for client’s primary residence.
Payments cannot be a Duplication of Benefit.

¢ ADuplication of Benefit accurs when a person, household, organization, or other entity

receives financial assistance from muiltiple sources for the game purpose, and the total
assistance received for that purpose is more than the total need for assistance,
* A Duplication of Benefit statement must be completed for all CDBG-CV
funded clients to ensure Duplication of Benefit compliance.

APPLICATION PROCESS AND PACKAGE
To be considered for assistance the applicant must provide the following:

a.  Intake application - completed with all household information and signed by all
household member's age 18 and older.
b.  Current proof of income for ALL househotd members 18 and older or primary

client presumed LMI supporting documentation
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¢ Proofof hardship related to COVID-19

d.  Duplication of henefits statement

&, Ethnicity/race demographics for federal reports
f.  Documentation of all client expenses

g Rent/Mortgage/Utility assistance documentation— Late payment notice, eviction or other
proof that foss of housing or essential utility services are at risk and documenting the need

for emergency payment:
i. Rental lease agreement
fi. Current mortgage statement
iii. Current utility bill
h. Coples of payrents and checks processed

“VIll. REQUIRED REPORTS

A, FINANCIAL REPORTS

CDBG grants must be administered on a reimbursement basis. To request a monthly
reimbursement, Subrecipient must submit the following items:

= Invoice
o Genersl ledger of COBG expenses
¢ Timesheets
o Timesheets must:
*  Discern between hours charged and not charged to CDBG

* Approved and signed a supervisor

»  Mileage claims if applicable
o Mileage claims must:
® Indicate employee name, travel dates, departure and destination

addresses, and mileage claim amounts,
®  Approved and signed by a supervisor
® Travel dates must coincide with CDBG timesheet dates

¢ CDBG supplies invoices
B. PROGRAM REPORTS
Monthly program reports shall include the following items:

s Performance Tracker Report
»  Monthiy narrative highlighting progress in meeting objectives

Please submit financial and program reports to Rudy Hernandez

rudy@cltyoforangecove.com by the 10" of each month.
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C.  RECORD KEEPING

2. Client files must contain the following items:
a, Intake application
h.  Current proof of income for ALL household members 18 and older or primary
client presumed LMI supporting documentation

¢,  Proof of hardship related to COVID-19
d.  Duplication of benefits statement

e, Ethnicity/race demographics for federal reports

f.  Documentation of all client expenses

g. Rent/Mortgage/Utility assistance documentation— Late payment notice, eviction ar other
proof that loss of housing or essential utllity services are at risk and documenting the need

for emergency payment:
{. Rental lease agreement
il. Current mortgage statement
iii, Current utility bill
Upon approval and issuance of payment{s} copies of payments and checks processed, will be
provided to the applicant for their records.

Applicant must provide documented receipt of payment by the landlord, utility provider,
or other service provider.

D. RENTENTION PERIOD

All CDBG files must be maintained for a minimum of five {5) years after the completion of the
program, in order to aflow access for audit and public examination. The retention period starts
when the final expenditure reportis submitted. if any litigation, claim, or audit is startad before
the expiration of the 5- year period, the records must be retained until all litigation, claims or
audit findings involving the records have been resolved and final action taken.
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City of Orange Cove
Community Development Block Grant Program (CDBG) COVID-19

Rent, Mortgage, and Utility Subsistence Payment - Application and Verification
Form

Up to $5,000 total Is avallable to quallifying families impacted by COVID-18 for emergency subsistence
payments, To request assistance, you must meet the program requirements, subinit required
documentation, and certify this form by December 31, 2021. Funds are available on a limited basls.
Submitting this application Is not a guarantee of assistance. For your privacy, information coliected will
remaln confidentlal, used only to meet federal and state record keeplng requirements, and withheld as

apphicable from disclosure.

Name(s)

Residential Phone

Address

Email TOTAL Ampunt S 0
Requested

1. Makepayment on my behalf to (landlord or mortgage lender):

Name on the Account Phone or Email |
Address/Accounti
Proposed Use of [J Rent O Mortgage

Funds
Month(s) to Cover Amount

. | ae payment onmy behalf to {name of utility company):

MName on the Account | Phone or Email |
Address/Accounts#

Proposed Use of O Electricity OGas L1 wWater O City Dtility
Funds L1 Other;

Month{s) to Cover | Amount

3. Make payment on my behalf to (hame of utility m‘mpény)-:

Name on the Account I Phone or Email |
Address/Accountit

Proposed Use of O Electricity OGas O Water O City Utility
Funds 1 Other:

Month{s) to Cover J Amount E

City of Orange Cove CDBG-CV




City of Qrange Cove
Community Development Block Grant Program (CDBG) COVID-19

Rent, Mortgage, and Utility Subsistence Payment - Application and Verification
Form

4. Make payment on my behalf to (name of utility company):

Name on the Account [ Phone or Email '
Address/Accountt

Proposed Use of L1 Electricity OGas O water [ City Utility
Funds - 1 Other:

Month(s} to Cover Amount S
Month(s) to Cover Amount S

5. Make payment on my behalf to {name of utility company):

| Name on the Account | Phone or Email I
Address/Accountit
Proposed Use of [ Electricity O Gas [ wWater O City Utility
Funds O Other:
Month{s} to Cover Amount S
Month(s) to Cover Amount s

YES | NO

DUPLICATION OF BENEFIT ~ Have you received, or are aware of being eligible 1o recelve
from another source, any financlal asslstance for the costs listed above? {If yes, please O O
complete supplementary income form attached)
COVID-19 IMPACT - Have you had work hours reduced, | EST. % loss of gross income from one year
been temporarily or permanently laid off, or other loss | previous:

of income due to COVID-197
If YES, Provide details:

%

SUBSISTENCE/EMERGENCY STATUS - Have you

received a late paymerjt due, eviction natice or other. Number of months unable to pay:
proof that loss of housing or essential utllity services is
at risk and emergency payment need?

LiVIT Household Income Qualification Questions
Total Annual Household Income is gross income (before deductions) from all sources of income
(wages, child support, SSl, unemployment, pension, income from assets, etc.), from all adult
members in the family living in the household. Consult the program if unsure.

Total Household Income anticipated during the next 12 months

City of Orange Cove CDBG-CV




City of Orange Cove

Community Development Block Grant Program (CDBG) COVID-19

Rent, Mortgage, and Utility Subsistence Payment - Application and Verification

Form

Name Check If Applicable
Lista_llhou.sehold' Age ':;E::;f c°'onad sl; :';::: Annual Gross S .
members, including hold | House- 18¥rs. o  (Pre-Tax} ource of Income
yourself. hold | Older Income

S

s

s

>

S

Total Anticipated Annual Household Income: 5 0

CHECK the number of household members, including yourself:

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8+
$3"L1_f0 SJﬁﬁSO S?_QA'SO $ﬁ5..‘1")0 SEi,Q,i(lJO 36&?0 $6!Q,_§ISO SEﬁDO
Is your anticipated total household income LOWER or HIGHER than the $ LOWER| HIGHER
amount listed directly below the number of people circled above? n ]
If LOWER, attach proof of annual household income (such as fatest tax
return, quarterly tax, pay stubs, or bank statements).
Ethnicity (select one} O Not Hispanic O Hispanic
Race (salect one)
White O Asian O
Black or African American O Native Hawailan or Pacific isfander O
American Indian or Alaskan MNative L1 Other or Multi-Racial |
City of Orange Cove CDBG-CV




Duplication of Beneflts Affidavit (“Affidavit”)

We, affirm the following:

1. I/We isfare executing this Affidavit in connection with assistance that we are receiving to help us
respond to the coronavirus by providing us with assistance with rent, mortgage, or utility payments
(“Type of Assistance™) for the purpese of avoiding foreclosure, eviction, or disconnéction of utillty

services (“Need”}in the amount of 0 (“Amount of Assistance or Total Need™) from Sslf-

Help Enterprises {“Organization”) through a program administered by the City of Orange Cove
funding from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (the “Program”).

0

2. WWe believe the Amount of AssistancefTotal Need is

3. In addition, IAWe have received or will receive the following amounts and types of assistance from the

sources listed below ("Duplicative Assistance™):

(a)

Source of Funds #1

Purpose

Amount

b

Source of Funds #2

Purpose

Amount

fel.

Source of Funds #3

Purpose

Amount

4. Total Unmet Need (2- (3(a) + 3({b} + 3{c))) § 0

5. |Me have received no other assistance funds for the Need listed in Paragraph 1 other than that set

forth above in paragraph 3.

6. Sectlon 312 of the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Reflef and Emergency Assistance Act (42 U,S.C.
5158), as amended by section 1210 of the Disaster Recovery Reform Act of 2018 (division D of
Public Law 115-2 254; 132 Stat. 3442). prohibits federal agencies from providing assistance to any
person for “any part of such loss” as to which he has received financial assistance under any other
program or from insurance or any oiher source (such as, FEMA, SBA, the Red Cross, the City,
business owner's Insurance, elc. ).

I/'We understand that the amount of assistance received by I/Wae from Self-Help Enterprises must be
reduced by the amcunt of Duplicative Assistance recelved or that will be received for the Need, from

City of Qrange Cove CDBG-CvV




Duplication of Benefits Affidavit {“Affidavit”)

other sources (such as, FEMA, SBA, the Red Cross, the Clty homeowner's insurance, etc.) for the
same purpose.

Therefors, IMe understand that if I/We recelve assistance from a source other than Seif-Help
Enterprises {such as, FEMA, SBA, the Red Cross, the City, homeowner’s insurarics, ete.) for the Need

for the same purpose, I/We must repay the assistance recelved from Self-Help Enterprises.

9. I/We certify under State and Federal penalties for perjury and fraud that the Information provided
above Is true and accurate and acknowladge that repayment of all assistance racelved by Me/Us
from [Insert Subreciplent Namae], payment of fines andfor Imprisoriment may be raquired in the event
that I/'We provide false, incomplets or misleading Information in this Affidavit or during the rest of this
process. By executing this Affidavit, Applicant(s} acknowledge and understand that Title 18
Unlted States Code Section 1001: (1) makes it a violation of federal law for a person to
knowingly and willfully {a) falsify, conceal, or cover up a material fact; (b) make any materially
false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement or representation; OR (c) make or use any false
writing or document knowing It contains a materlally false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement
or representation, to any branch of the United States Government; and (2} requires a fine,
imprisonment for not more than flve (5) years, or both, which may be ruled a felony, for any

violation of such Section.

Participant

Signature of Participant Date

Participant

Signature of Participant Date
FOR SHE USE ONLY

Household size:

Income Caleulation: ____ Very Low Income {30%)
COVID Related: ___Yes ____ No

Amount of Assistance Approved: $

Projected 12-month Income:
Moderate Income {30%)

)

... Low Income (60%
Duplication of Benefits Verified: ___Yes __ No

Assistance Type: ___ Rent
___Mortgage
__Litilities

___ELGIBLE  __ NOTELIGIBLE —— Rant/Mortgage & Utilities
Reviewed by: te:
Approved by Date:
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Ciudad de Orange Cove
Prograina de Subvenciones para Bloques de Desarrollo Comunitario (CDBG)
COVID-19

Pago de Alquiler, Hipoteca, y Subsistencia de Servicios Piblicos - Formulario de
Solicktud y Verificacién

Hasta $5,000 en total estd disponible para familias calificadas afectadas por COVID-19 para pagos de
subsistencia de emergencia. Para solicitar asistencia, debe cumplir con los requisitos del programa,
presentat la documentaclén requerlda y certificar este formularic antes del 31 de Diclembre de 2021,
Los fondos estdn disponibles de forma limitada. La presentacién de esta solicitud ne es una garantia de
asistencla, Para su privacidad, la informacién recopilada permanecerd confidencial, utilizada solo para
cumplir con los requisitos federales y estatales de mantenimlento de registros, y retenida segiin

carresponda de la divuigacian,

Nombre(s)

Direccién Teléfono

Residencial

Correo Electronico Cantidad TOTAL 5 0

solicitada

1. Realizar el pago en mi nombre a (propletario o prestamista hipotecario):
Nombre en la Cuenta Teléfono o Correo
Electrdnico

Direccidn/Cuenta #
Proposito de los 3 Renta 2 Hipoteca

Fondos ,
Mes(es) para Cubrir Cantidad

2. Realizar el pago en mi nombre a {nombre de la compaiiia de servicios pablicos):

Nombre en la Cuenta Teléfono o Correo
Electrdnico
Direcclon/Cuenta
Propésito de los [ Electricidad [ Gas [ Agua - [ Servicio de la Cludad
Fondaos 1 Otro;

_Me's{es) para Cbrir‘ Cantidad

3, Realizar el pago en mi nombre a (nombre de la compaiia de servicios publicos):

Nombre en la Cuenta , Teléfono o Correo
. Electrénico
Direccion/Cuenta #
Propdsito de los [] Electricidad O Gas [ Agua [ Servicio de la Ciudad
Fondos 1 Otro:

City of Orange Cove CDBG-CV




Ciudad de Orange Cove
Programa de Subvenciones para Bloques de Desarrollo Comunitario (CDBG)
CoviD-19

Pago de Alquiler, Hipoteca, y Subsistencia de Servicios Pablicos - Formulario de
Solicitud y Verificacion

| Mes(es) para Cubrir | Cantldad | $ [

4. Realizar el pago en mi nombre a (nombre de la compaiia de servicios pablicos):

Nombre en la Cuenta Teléfono o Correo
Electronico

Direccidn/Cuenta #

Proposito de los O Electricidad  [lGas [ Agua [ Setvicio de la Cludad
Fondos £ Otro;
Mes({es) para Cubrir Cantidad S

Mes{es) para Cubrir | Cantidad

5. Realizar el pago en mi nombre a (nombre de fa compaﬁia tle servicios pliblicos):

Nombre en la Cuenta Teléfono o Correo
Electrénico
Direccion/Cuenta #
Propésito de los O Electricidad O Gas [0 Agua L1 Servicio de la Ciudad
Fondos 1 Otro:
Mes(es) para Cubrir Cantidad S
Mes(es) para Cubrir Cantidad ' S

Sl | NG

DUPLICACION DE BENEFICIOS — d Ha recibido, o sabe ser eleglble para recibir de otra
fuente, alguna asistencla financiera para Jos costos mencionados anteriormente? (En O 0
caso afirmativo, por favor complete el formulario de ingresos suplementarlos adjunto)
IMPACTO DE COVID-18 — éHa tenldo horas de trabajo | EST. % pérdida de Ingresos brutos de un
reducldas, ha sido temporalmente o permanentemente | afio anterior:

despedido, u otra pérdida de ingresos debido o COVID-

197 :

Si es SI, Proporcione detalles:

%

ESTADO DE SUBSISTENCIA/EMERGENCIA — ¢ Ho
recibido un pago atrasado, aviso de desolojo u otra
prueba de que la pérdida de vivienda o serviclos
publicos esenclales estd en rlesgo y necesidad de pago
de emergencla?

Nimero de meses Incapaz de pagar:

City of Orange Cove CDBG-CV




Gludad de Orange Cove
Programa de Subvenciones para Bloques de Desarrollo Comunitario (CDBG)
CoVvID-19

Pago de Alquiler, Hipoteca, y Subsistencia de Servicios Publicos - Fermulario de
Solicitud y Verificacion

LMi Preguntas de Calificaclén de Ingresos del Hogar

El'Ingreso Total Anual del Hogar es el ingreso bruto (antes de deducciones) de todas las fuentes
de ingresos (salarios, manutencién de nifios, SSl, desempleo, pensién, ingresos de activos, etc.),
de todos los miembros adultos de la familia que viven en el hogar. Consulte el programa si no
estd seguro.

Ingreso total del hogar anticipado durante los préximos 12 meses

Nombre Age | Marque si Aplica Ingreso Bruto | Fuente de Ingreso
Enumere todos los Anua‘!i(antes
miembros del e
hogar, incfuso impuestos)
usted Cabeza Co- Estudian
' de |[cabeza de te
Familla ] Famiila | Tiempo
Completd
18 aflos o
mayor
S
S
5
S
S

Total de Ingresos Anual Anticipado del Hogar:  [3 —

MARQUE CON UN CIRCULO el nimero de miembros de la casa,
incluido usted mismo.:

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8+
$3E|50 $4r1j50 SSEFO $55.900 saﬁoo $6fL8f0 saf_xfo $7ﬁ_£100
Es su ingreso total anticipado de Ja familia més BAJO o méas ALTO que el BAJO ALTO
S indicado directamente debajo del nimero de personas que aparecen 0 |

en un circulo arriba, Si mas BAJO, adjunte una prueba de los ingresos
anuales de ia familia {como la Gltima declaracidn de impuestos,
Impuestos trimestrales, talones de pago o estados de cuenta bancarios).

Etnicidad (seleccione uno) O No Hispano 1 Hispano
Raza {seleccione uno)

Blanco [ Asiano Cl
NegrafAfricana Americana 1 Nativo de Hawaii o Isla Pacifica a
Indlo Americano/nativo de Alaska (| Otras Razas o Multirracial 0o

City of Orange Cove CDBG-CV




Yo/Nosotro,

1. Yo/Nosotros es ejecucidn de esta Declaracion Jurada en relacién con la asistencia que estamos
recibiendo para ayudarmos responder al coronavirus proparcionandonos asistencia con pagos de

Duplication of Benefits Affidavit (“Affidavit”)

affirmamo/s lo slguiente:

alquiler, hipoteca o servicios plblicos ("Tipo de Asistencla") con el propdsito de evitar Ia

elecucion hipotacarla, desalojo, o desconexion de servicios pablicos ("Necesidad”) en la cantidad
{"Cantidad de Asistencia o Necesldad Total") de Self-Help Enterprises
(“Organizacién”) a través da un programa administrado por la ciudad de Orange Cove de fondos

de 0

del Departamento de Vivienda y Desarrollo Urbano de los Estados Unidos {"Programa®).

2. 2, Yo/Nosotros creo que Cantidad de Asistencia/Necesidad Total es 0

3. 3. Ademas, yo/nosotro hethemos recibide o recibiré los siguientes montos y tipos de asistencia de
las fuentes enumeradas a continuaclon ("Asistencia Duplicada”):

(a)

Fuente de Fondos #1

Propésito

Cantidad

{b)_

Fuente de Fondos #2

Propdsito

Cantidad

{c)

Fuente de Fondos #3

Propbsito

Cantidad

4. Necesidad Total insatisfecha (2- (3{a) + 3(b) + 3{c))} §

5. Yo/Nosotro he/hemos recibido ninglin otro fondo de asistencia para la necesidad enumerada en ol
parrafo 1 que no sea la establecida anterlormente en el parrafo 3.

6. Seccitn 312 de la Ley de Asistencia de Emergencla y Socorro de Desastres de Robert T. Stafford

(42 U.8.C. 5155), modificada por ¢l articulo 1210 de la Ley de Reforma de la Recuperacién de
Desastres de 2018 (division D de Ley Pubiica 115-2 254; 132 Stat. 3442). prohlbe a las agencias
federales proporcionar asistencia a cualquiar parsona por "cualquier parte de dicha pérdida” en la

que haya recibido asistencia financiera bajo cualquier otro programa o de un seguro o cualquier otra

fuente (come, FEMA, SBA, cruz roja, la ciudad, seguro del propietario de negocios, atc.).

7. Yo/Nosotros entiendo/entendemos que la cantidad de asistencia reciblda por e de las Empresas
de Autoayuda debe reducirse por la cantidad de Asistencia Duplicada recibida o que serd reciblda por

City of Orange Cove

CDBG-CV




Duplication of Benefits Affidavit (“Affidavit”)

la Necesidad, de otras fuentes {como FEMA, SBA, la Cruz Roja, el seguro de propletario de vivienda
de |la Ciudad, etc.) para el mismo propaésito.

8. Por lo tanto, yo/nosatro entlendo que sl reciba ayuda de una fuente distinta a Self-Help Enterprises
{como FEMA, SBA, la Cruz Roja, la Cludad, el seguro de prepietario de vivienda, etc.) para la
necesidad det mismo propésite, debemos pagar la aslstencla recibida de Self-Help Enterprises.

9. YolNosotros certifico/calasificamos bajo sanciones estatales y federales por perjurio y fraude que Ia
informacién proporcionada anteriormente es verdadera y precisa y reconocen que el reembolso de
toda la asistencia reciblda por yo/nosatoros de [Insertar Nombre del Subrecipiente], el pago de
multas y/o encarcelamiente puede ser requerido en el caso de que yo/Nosotros proporciona
informacion falsa, incompleta o engafiosa en esta Declaracion Jurada o durants ef resto de este
proceso. Al ejecutar esta Declaracion Jurada, los Solicitantes reconocen y entianden que el
Titulo 18 del Cddigo de los Estados Unldos Saccidn 1001: (1) hace que sea una violacién de la
ley faderal para una persona para falsificar, ocultar o encubrir a sabiendas ¢ intencionalmente
un hecho material; (b) hacer cualquler declaracién o representacién materialmente falsa,
ficticla o fraudulenta; O {c) hacer o usar cualquier escritura o documento falso sabiendo que
contiene una declaracidon materlaimente falsa, ficticla o fraudulenta o epresentacién, a
cualguier rama del Gobierne de los Estados Unidos; y (2) requiere una multa, prisién por no
mas de cinco (5) afios, o ambos, que pueden ser declaraclos delito grave, por cualquier

violacion de dicha Seccidn.

Participante

Firma de Participante Fecha

Participante

Firma de Participante Fecha
FOR SHE USE ONLY
Housshold size: Projected 12-month Income:
income Calculation: __ Very Low Income (30%) ___ Low Income {80%) ___ Moderate Income (80%)
COVID Related: ___ Yes____ No Duplication of Benefits Verified: __ Yes___ No
Armount of Assistance Approved: § Assistance Type: ___ Rent
— Mortgage
___ Utilities
__EMGIBLE  __ NOTELIGIBLE ___Rent/Mortgage & Utilities
Reviewad by: te:
Approved by Date:
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Date: January 27, 2021

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Rudy Hernandez, Interim City Manager

Subject: Presentation of FY 2018-19 Financial Audit Report Prepared by Price,
Page and Company.

Attachments: Corrective Action Plan for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2019,

BACKGROUND:

The goal of a financial statement audit is to provide users of a given set of financial statements
with independent assurance that they can rely upon the information presented in those financial
statements. Auditors use a variety of means to obtain the evidence they need to provide such
assurance. Specifically, auditors.

Inspact relevant documentation.

Observe employee performance.

Inquire concerning policies, procedures, transactions, and events.

Confirm balances and transactions with outside parties.

Perform analytical procedures to determine the reasonableness of transactions and

balances.

® W B = &

Audit Opinions:

At the conclusion of the audit, the auditor renders an opinion on the overall financial statements
of the City. In other words, this is sometimes referred to as a report card. An unmodified opinion
can be interpreted as an “A”, whereas an adverse opinion can be interpreted as an “F". There
are generally four types of audit opinions that auditors may render on the financial statements

which are:

= Unmodified Opinion (Letter Grade “A”) - When expressing an unmodified opinion on
financial statements, the auditor's opinion should state that the financial statements
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the entity as of the balance
sheet date and the resuits of its operations and its cash flows for the period then ended,
in accordance with the applicable financial reporting framework.

= Qualified Opinion (Letter Grade “C”) - a. The auditor, having obtained sufficient
appropriate audit evidence, concludes that misstatements, individually or in the
aggregate, are material but not pervasive to the financial statements or b. The auditor is
unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence on which to base the opinion, but



the auditor concludes that the possible effects on the financial statements of undetected
misstatements, if any, could be material but not pervasive.

Adverse Opinion (Letter Grade “F”) - The auditor should express an adverse opinion
when the auditor, having obtained sufficient appropriate audit evidence, concludes that
misstatements, individually or in the aggregate, are both material and pervasive to the
financial statements.

Disclaimer (No letter Grade) — The auditor should disclaim an opinion when the auditor
is unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence on which to base the opinion,
and the auditor concludes that the possible effects on the financial statements, if any,
could be both material and pervasive.

Highlights of FY 2018-19 Audit {See Attached Audit Report):

1.

Audit Opinion - The City's auditor has rendered an unmodified opinion on the overall
financial statements of the Gity (Letter Grade “A”),

General Fund - The City's FY 2018-19 general fund audited fund balance is $1,520,267.
The FY 2018-19 general fund net change in fund balance was ($204,049). This
represents the amount by which general fund expenditures exceeded general fund
expenditures. When the FY 2018-19 budget was adopted by the City Council, it projected
land sales in the amount of $400,000 from the Amaya project. The sale did occur but not
until the FY 2019-20. Had the Land sale occurred in FY 2018-19, the general fund would
have ended up in the black by ($570,000 — 204,049) $365,951.

Enterprise Funds (Water/Sewer) — During FY 2018-19, the water and sewer funds
continued to operate with deficit balances. During the FY 2018-19 budget, the City
Council approved a plan that will erase future deficits and adopt future balance budgets.
In addition, the City will work to ensure that debt service reserves required by loan
resolutions, various bond documents and debt instruments are in full compliance.

Audit findings and recommendations — As part of the FY 2018-19 audif, the auditor
Identified 2 areas of our internal control structure that they believe could be improved
(See attached Corrective Action Plan),

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the City Council receive and file report.

FISCAL IMPACT:

None.



Prepared by Rudy Hernandez

Approved by <fy, ,,
(ly Altorney-

REVIEW: City Manager. __,/ Finance; _____ ol
TYPE OF ITEM: COUNCIH. ACTION: APPROVED DENIED NO ACTION
. Consent v Public Hearing
... Infoitem e Matter initiated by a Council Member
X Action kem e Other

Department Report . Continued to:

Redevelopment Agency
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PRICE PAIGE & COMPANY

Accountancy Corporation

The Place to Be

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Honorable Mayor and City Council
City of Qrange Cove, California

Report on the Financial Statementis

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
“activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Gity of Orange Cove, California
(the City), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2019, and the related notes to the financial statements, which
collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contants. '

Managernent’s Responsibilify for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America: this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errer.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable fo financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptrolter
General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstaterment.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstaterent of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the City’s preparation and presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the ¢ircumstances in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the putpose of exprassing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the City's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used in the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial

statements.

We beligve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate ta provide a basis for our audit
opinions.

Opinfons

In our epinion, the financial statements referred to ahove present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the City of Orange Cove, California, as of June 30, 2019, and the respective

570 N, Magnolla Avenue, Suite 100
Clowvls, CA 936§

tel 559.299.9540
fax 539.299.2344

Www,ppepas.com




changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance
with accounting principles generally accapted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Management has omitied management's discussion and analysis that accounting principles generally acceptad
in the United States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic financial statemenis. Such
missing information, although rot a part of the basic financlal statements, Is raquirad by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic
financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. ‘Our opinion on the basic
financial statements is not affected by this missing information.

Accounting principles generally acoepted In the United States of America require that the budgetary comparison
information, Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability and the Schedule of Contributions as listed on the
table of contents, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a
part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic flnancial statements in an
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the
required supplementaty Information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted In the United
States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management abcut the methods of preparing the information
and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses tc our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements, We do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide
us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comptise the City of Orange Cove, California’s basic financial statements. The other supplementary information
as listed in the table of contents (the other supplementary information) is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The other supplementary information is the respongibility of management and was derived from and relate
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic firancial statements. Such
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied In the audit of the basic financial statements
and certein additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the other supplementary information s fairly stated, in
all material raspects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whale.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Govemment Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 15, 2021, on
our consideration of the City’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of faws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that
repoit is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control
ovsr financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Governmeni Auditing Standards in considering the Chy's internal contral ovar financial reporting and
compliance.

/)Mf’myf—*{“’”‘?“"}

Clovis, California
January 15, 2021
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ASSETS
Cash and Invastments
Cash and invastments - reslricted
Cash with fiscal agent - restricted
Accounts receivable
Intersst recslivabie
Dug from other governments
Internal balances
Notes recelvable
Land held for rasale
Net pension asset
Capltal assets, net of depreclatian

Total assats

CITY OF ORANGE COVE
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2019

DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred outflows of resources from pensions

Totat deferred oulflows of resources

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Accrued interest
Depasits
Compensated absences
Unearned revenuas
Long-term liakilltles:

Due within one year

Nue in mare than one year
Net pansion liability

Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESQURCES

Daferrad Inflows of resources from pensions

Total deferred inflows of resources

NET POSITION
Net investments in capital assets
Rastricted for:
Debt service
Community development
Capital projects
Public safaty
Daycare
Specific projects and programs
Unrestricted

Total net position

Governmental  Business-Type

Activitiss Activities Total
§ 2582137 & 663,303 $ 3,245,440
210,708 . 210,708
- 16,009 16,000
486,567 420,266 007,433
268,247 1,978 270,225
371,307 - 371,397
367,843 (357,643) -
2,961,285 - 2,061,285
874,841 - 874,841
307,062 - 307,962
8,504,163 17,044,556 25,638,739
17,015,170 17,788,869 34,804,039
438,021 185,989 624,010
438,021 185,989 624,010
521,847 211,302 733,149
17,316 12,120 29,436
- 45,985 48,985
150,162 52,503 202,755
210,708 - 210,708
76,178 60,145 145,324
979,984 1,136,939 2,116,923
- 549,187 548,187
1,056,195 2,080,272 4,036,467
113,201 88,289 201,490
115,201 88,289 201,400
7,538,021 16,838,471 23,376,492
428,258 16,009 444,267
809,825 - 600,825
330,334 - 330,331
10,301 - 10,301
14,745 - 14,745
1,032,509 - 1,032,509
5,410,808 (48,183) 5,362,622

$

15,383,795 $ 16806207 § 31,190,092

The hates to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF ORANGE COVE
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Net Revenua (Expense) and

Program Revenue Changes in Net Positlan
Cperating Capital
Charges for  Grants and Grants and  Governmental Business-Type
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contrlbutions__Contributions  Activilles Activitles Total
Gevernmental activitles:
General government $ 479077 § 65,068 % - 8 - § 12218 § - §  (@i2,210)
Publia safety 1,985,038 187,200 513,740 - {1,334,908) - (1,934,908)
Pubiic worlts 188,318 - - - (188,318} - {188,316)
Planring and development 311,385 77,838 59,508 - (174,222) - {174,222)
Stresls 510,004 - 088,490 285,365 741,751 - 741,781
Parks and recreation 360,628 - 14,333 - (336,195) - {336,195)
Daycara 1,378 184 - 1,378,724 - {1,480) - (1,480)
Interest and other fiscal charges 46,716 - - - {58,718) - {66,716)
Todal governmental activitles 5,260,218 281,783 2,930,795 286,348 (1,762,285) - (1,762,285}
Businesa-type activities:
Water 1,786,633 1,324,068 - 107,158 - (355,420) {366,420)
Sewer 1,210,086 736,664 - 8,266 " {584,065} (564,085)
Disposal 356,423 808,471 “ - - (48,962) {48 952)
Tolal business-type activitles 3,765,141 2,870,393 - 115,411 - (989,337) (989,337)
Total primary government § 9016360 §_2982178 § 2930705 § 400,760 (1,752,286} (589,337) __(2,731,622)
General revenues:
Taxes:
Property taxes and special assessments 407,266 “ 407,258
Salas laxes 225,888 - 225,866
Franchise {axea 126,480 - 125,490
Utility users tax ' 481,560 - 401,560
Business licenses 10,668 - 19,666
Mctor vehlele In-lleu 836,086 n 836,085
Unreslricted Invastiment earlngs 91,627 6,111 97,638
Other 104,365 - 102,369
Total general revenues 2,300,832 8,111 2,308,043
Change in net posifion 538,547 (963,226} {424,870)
Net position, beginning of year, restated 14,845,248 18,768 623 31,614,771
Ned posltion, end of year $ 16,383,796 § 16,806,207 % 51,190,002

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF ORANGE COVE

BALANCE SHEET ~ GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2019

Special Revenue Funds

Low-Moderate

Local Housing Housing
General  Transportation Asset Grant
ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 565,386 $ 491,986 $ 71,280 $ 125447
Cash and investments - restricted - . - -
Accounts receivable 486,667 - - -
Interest receivable . 719 1,114 169,487 02,783
Due from other governments 124,056 32,400 - -
Due from other funds 412,724 - - -
Notes recelvable - - 275,000 2,680,105
Land held for resale 376,000 - . .
Total assets 3 1065452 § 525500 $ 6515776 $ 2 808,335
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 203,758 § 1,815 § - $ .
Due to other funds - - - -
Unearnad revenues - - - .
Total liabilities 203,758 1,615 “ -
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unavailable revenues 151,427 - 444 487 2772476
Total deferred inflows of resources 161,427 - 444 487 2,772,475
FUND BALANCE
Nonspendable:
Land held for resale 376,000 - - -
Rastricted:
Low-income housing activities - - 71,289 -
Daycare - - - -
Circulation improvements - 523,885 - 125,860
Community development - - - -
Capital improvement projects - - - -
Public safety - - - -
Debt service - - - -
Unassigned 1,144,287 - - -
Total fund balance 1,620,267 523,886 71,289 125,860
Total liabilities, deferrad Inflows of
resources, and fund balance $ 1965452 ¢§ 525500 $ 515778 $ 2,898,335

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integra! part of this staternent.




CITY OF ORANGE COVE
BALANCE SHEET ~ GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

ASSETS
Cash and investments
Cash and Investments - rastricted
Accounts receivable
Interast receivable
Due from other govérnments
Due from other funds
Notes recaivable
Land held for resale

Tatal assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expensss
Due to other funds
Unearned revenues

Total liahilit/as

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unavailable revenues

Total defarred inflows of resources

FUND BALANGCE

Nonspendable:
Land held for resale

Restricted:
Low-income housing activities
Daycare
Circulation improvements
Community development
Capital improvement projects
Public safety
Debt service

Unassigned

Total fund balance

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of
respurces, and fund balance

JUNE 30, 2019
{Centinued)

Spacial

Ravenua Fund

Nonmajor Total
Governmental Governmental
Daycare Funds Funds
$ 119,845 § 1,208,184 $ 2582137
210,708 - 210,708
- - 486,567
473 3,671 268,247
46,985 167,966 371,397
- - 412,724
- 6,180 2,061,285
- 498, 841 874,841
$ 378011 % 1,884,832 $ 8,167,908
5 152,558 § 73,018 § 521,847
- 54,881 54,881
210,708 - 210,708
383,268 128,797 787,438
- - 3,368,380
- - 3,368,389
“ - 376:000
- 8,762 80,051
14,745 - 14,745
- 302,713 952 458
- 609,825 609,825
. 339,334 339,331
. 10,301 10,301
- 428,258 428,258
- 56,845 1,201,112
14,745 1,756,035 4,012,081
$ 378,011 $ 1,884,832 § 8,167,908

The hotes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF ORANGE COVE
RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2019

Total fund balance - governmental funds 5 4,012,081

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Nat
Position are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not current financial
resources and, therefors, are not reported in the funds, 8,594,183

Net pension asset used in governmental activities is not classified as
cutrent financial resources and, tharefore, is not reported in the funds. 307,962

Interest payable on long-term debt does not require the use of current
financial resources. Therefore, interest payable is not reported as a
liability In the governmental funds balance sheet. (17,318)

Compensated absences are not due and payable in the current period
and, therefore, are not reported in the funds. {150,162)

Pension related deferrals are reported as deferred outflows and inflows

of resources on the statement of net position;
Deferred outflows of resources 438,021
Deferred inflows of resources (113,201}

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and,
therefore, are not reported in the funds,
Bonds and loans payable (1.056,162)

Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current period
expenditures and, therefore, are reported as unavailable revenues in

the funds, 3,388,389
Net position of governmental activities § 15,383,795

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement,
9




CITY COF ORANGE COVE
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2019
Speclal Revenue Funds
Low-Moderate
Local Heusing Housing
General Transportation Asset Grant
REVENUES
Taxes $  1,941423 $ - 8§ - “
intergovernmental 114,333 315,881 - -
Charges for services 129,715 - - -
Licensss, permits and impact fees 147,248 - - -
Interest and rent 44,800 3,439 258 33,778
Other 08,648 - - -
Total revenues 2,476,687 318,280 2658 33,776
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Genaral government 399,311 - - -
Public safety 1,625,607 “ - -
Public works 182,272 - - -
Streets - 224,764 - -
Planning and devalopment 210,902 - - -
Parks and recreation 216,689 - - -
Day care - - - .
Capital outlay 115,648 - - -
Debt service:
Principal - - - -
Interest and other fiscal charges - - - -
Total expenditures 2,750,419 224,764 - -
Excese (deficiency) of revanues over :
{under) expenditures (273,852) 94,526 258 33,776
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES}
Transfars in 69,803 - - -
Transfers out - - - -
Total other finaneing sources (Uses) 69,803 - - -
Net changs in fund balances (204,048) 04,526 268 33,776
Fund balances (deficit), beginning of year, restated 1,724,316 429,359 71,031 92,084
FFund balances {deficlt), and of yaar . $ 1,520,267 $ 523885 ¢ 71,280 $ 125,860

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement,
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CITY OF ORANGE COVE

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

+

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 20192
(Continued)
Special
_Revenus Fund
Nonmajor Total
Governmental  Governmental
Daycare Funds Funds
REVENUES
Taxes $ - 3 405,122 § 2,346,545
Intergovernmental 1,378,724 905,502 2,802,410
Charges for services - - 129,716
Licenses, permits and impact fees - 29,328 176,576
Interest and rent 6,231 13,983 102,587
Other - 2,406 101,444
Total revenuss 1,382,958 1,448,431 5,669,277
EXPENDITURES
Currant:
General government - - 399,311
Public safety - 258,830 1,884,527
Public works - - 182,272
Streats “ 235,236 460,003
Planning and development - 99,600 310,511
Parks and recreation - - 216,689
Day care 1,378,184 - 1,378,184
Capital cutlay - 400,151 515,609
Debt service:
Principal - 70,000 70,000
rterest and other fiscal charges - 57,883 57,883
Total expenditures 1,378,184 1,121,712 5475079
Excess {(deficiency) of revenues ovar
(under) expendifures 4,771 324,719 184,198
QTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in - 120,870 190,673
Transfers out {66,604) {123,979) {190,673)
Total other financing sources (Uses) (66,694) (3,108 . -
Net changs in fund belances {61,923) 321,610 184,198
Fund balances {deficit}, beginning of year, restated 76,668 1,434,425 3,827,883
Fund balances (deficit), end of year $ 14745 §  1,756035 3 4,012,081

The notes to the baslic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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- CITY OF ORANGE COVE
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 20, 2019

Net change in fund balance - governmental funds $ 184,198

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activitiss are
diffarent because:;

Governmental funds report capital cutlays as expenditures. However, in the

statement of activities, the costs of these assets are allocated over their

estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. in the current

period, these amounts are:
Capital cutlay 450,147
Depreciation expense (378,447)

The issuance of long-term debt provides current financial resources to
governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-term debt

consumes the current financial resources of governmental funds. Neither

transaction, however, has any effect on net position, Also, governmental funds

report the effect of issuance costs, discounts, and similar ltems when debt is first

issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized in the statement of

activities. This amount is the net effect of these dlifferences in the treatment of

leng-term debt and related items.

Repayment of the principal of long-term debt 72,178

Accrued interest payable oh long-term debt is reported in the government-wide

statement of activities, but does not require the use of current financial resources,

This amount represents the change in accrued interest payable not reported in

governmental funds, 1,167

Changes to net pension asset and pension related deferred outfiows and inflows
of resources do not require the use of current financial resources ahd, therefore,
ara not reported as expenditures In governmental funds. 81,000

Revenues In the statement of activities that do not provide current financial
rescurces are nol repotted as revenues in the funds. 170,367

The distribution of housing Joans and corresponding payments that ware
recognized in the governmental funds are not recognized in the statement of
activities, (30,000)

Compensated absences reported in the statement of activities do not require the
use of currant financial resources and, thersfore, are not reported as

expenditures in the funds,

(21,153

Change in net position of governmental activities $ 538 547

The rotes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
12




CITY OF QRANGE CQVE

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 3¢, 2019

Business-Type Actlvities - Enterprise Funds

Water Sewer Disposal Total
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and investments 5 - § 6428268 § 120477 $ 663,303
Cash with fiscal agent - resbicted 16,009 - - 16,009
Accounts receivable, net 286,752 111,218 52,886 420,866
Intarest recelvable 300 1,372 306 1,078
Total current assets 273,071 665,416 173,669 1,102,156
Noncurrent assets:
Propeity, plant and equipmant {net of
allowances for depraclation) 8,236,221 8,808,335 - 17,044 556
Total asseis 8,500,202 9,463,751 173,669 18,148,712
DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred outflows of resourcas from pensions 03,825 92,364 - 185,688
LIABILITIES
Current liabllities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 86,588 72,228 52,488 211,302
Accrued interest 12,120 - - 12,120
Deposits 48,085 - - 48,085
Compensated absences 30,032 22,561 - 52,593
Due to other funds 357,843 - - 357,843
Current portion of long-term debt 89,146 - “ 60,146
Total current llabilities 604,714 94,787 52,488 751,980
Noncurrent liahilitles:
Long-term dabt 1,136,939 - - 1,136,939
Net pension llabliity 275,783 273,404 - 549,187
Total noncurrent liahilities 1,412,722 273,404 - 1,686,126
Total liabilifies 2,017,436 368,191 52,488 2,438,115
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Inflows of resources for pensions 44,664 43625 - 88,289
NET POSITION
Net investment in capltal agsets 7,030,136 8,808,335 - 15,838,471
Restricted for debt service 16,009 - - 16,009
Unrestricted {505,328) 335,964 121,181 {48,183)
Total net position $ 6540817 § 9144299 $ 121,181 $15.805,297

The notes fo the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF ORANGE COVE
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES iN FUND NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Operating revenues
Charges for services
Connection fess

Total operating revenue

Operating expenses
Contractuat sarvices and utilitios
Persannel
Supplies and materials
Depreclation
Bad debt

Total operating expenses
Oparatlng income {loss)

Nonoperafing ravenues (expenses)
Intergovernmental
Interest income
Intersst expense
Developmental fees

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Changes in net position
Net position, beginning of year

Net position, end of year

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Water Sewer Disposal Total
$ 1322236 $ 736,864 $ 609471 § 2,668,571
1,822 - - 1,822
1,324 058 736,864 608,471 2,670,393
494,899 417,883 654,689 1,567,471
633,627 408,151 - 941,878
262,429 16,400 - 278,829
440,153 465,667 - 906,710
3,963 2,084 1,421 7,478
1,734,071 1,310,085 656,110 3,701,166
{410,913} (573,221) {46,639) _ (1,030,773
103,023 - (2,313) 100,710
929 4,235 947 6,111
(61,662) - - (51,662)
4,132 8,256 . 12,388
58,422 12,481 {1,368) 67,547
(354 491) (560,730) {48,005) (963,228)
6,895,308 9,706,029 169,186 16,769,523
$ 6,540,817 $ 0144200 $ 121181 § 15,806,267
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CITY OF ORANGE COVE
STATEMENT OF CASH FL.OWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Busineas-Type Activities - Entetprise Funds

Water Sewer Disposal Total
Cash flows frem operating activities:

Receipts from customers and users $ 1,382,607 § 794,300 $ 634,101 $ 2,811,017

Payments to supplicrs (751,628) (430,032) (844,841)  (1,826,301)

Payments for amployeas (520.543) (384, 203) - (814,746)
Net cash provided {used) by operating activities 110,436 {29,628) {10,540) 69,970
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:

Payments froin developers 4,132 8,266 - 12,388

Payments received (pald to) other funds (135,423) - - {135,423)

Miscelianeous - - (2,313 {(2,313)
Net cash provided (used} by noncapltel

financing activities (131.291) 8,256 (2,313) (125,348)
Capitai and related financing activities:

Purchase of property, plant and equipment : (137,588) (18,184) - {155,782)

Capital grants and contributions raceived 281,728 - - 281,726

Principal pald on long-tem debt (67,120) - - (67,120}

Interast paid on fong-term debt (81,770} - - (81,770)
Net cash provided (Used) by financing activities 25,250 (18,194) - 7,056
Cash flows from investing activities;

Intarest received 851 3,889 760 5,500
Net cash providad (used) by investing activities 851 3,880 760 5,600
Net increase (decrease) in cash 5,246 (35,975) (12,083) (42,822)
Gash, beglnning of year 10,783 578,801 132,570 722,134
Cash, end of year $ 16,000 § 542826 $ 120477 § 679,312

Buslhess-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds
Water Sewer Dispogal Total

Reconciliation of operating income {loss) {c net cash
provide (used) by operating activities:

Qperating income {loss) § (410913) $ (6573.221) § {46,639) $ (1,030,773)
Adjustments 1o reconclla operating income (loas)
fo net cash provided (used) by operating activities:

Depreciation 440,153 465,567 - 905,710
{Increase) dacrease in accounts recejvatle 62,612 58,539 26,051 148,102
{Increass) decrease in deferred outflows of resources 9,211 8,319 - 17,530
increase (decrease} in accounts payable
and accrued liabllities (3,673) 4,251 10,048 10,726
Increase {decreasa) in customer deposits 9,273 - ~ 9,273
Increase (decreass) in compensated absences 6,257 5,439 - 11,696
Increase (decrease) In net pension liability (4,051) (4,016) - (8,067)
Increase (dacrease) in deferred inflows of resources 1,667 4,208 ~ 5,773
Net cash provided {used) by operating activities 3 110436 5 (20028) §  (10.540) $ 69,970

The notes to the basic financial statements are an intagral part of this statement,
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CITY OF ORANGE COVE
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
PRIVATE PURPOSE TRUST FUND — SUCCESSOR AGENCY
JUNE 30, 2019

ASSETS
Cash and investmants $ 391,451
Cash and investments with fiscal agents 398,707
Inferest receivable 884
Nota receivable 200,000
Total assets 091,042
LIABILITIES
Agcounts payable 3,970
Interest payable 61,950
Bond payable 4,034,608
Total liabilities - 4,100,428
NET POSITION
Held in trust for other governments $_(3,109,386)

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF ORANGE COVE
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
PRIVATE PURPOSE TRUST FUND ~ SUCCESSOR AGENCY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Additions
Proparty taxes $ 566,044
investment earning and other 10,316
Total additions 576,360
Deductions
Administrative cosis 144,885
interest and fiscal agency expenses of former redevelopment agency 151,880
Total deductions 296,565
Change in net position 279,495
Net position {deficit) held in trust - beginning of year {3,388,881)
Net position (deficit) hald in trust - end of year $ _ (3,109,386)

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF ORANGE COVE
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 .

NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the City of Orange Cove, California (the City) have been prepared in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as appiled to governmental entites. The Govemmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for governmental accounting and
financial reporting principles.

These financial stafements present the government and its companent units, entities for which the Clly is
considered to be financially accountable. Blehded component units, although legally separate entities are, in
substance, part of the government's operations and data from these units are combined with dalta of the primary
government. Each hlsnded component unit has a June 30 year-end. The Cily has no component units to
repoit. The following sections further describe the significant policies of the Chy.

A. Reporting Entity

The City was incorporated as a general law city in 1948, The City operates under a Council-Manager form of
government, The City’s major operations include public safety, public works, water, sewer, disposal, parks and
recreation, streets, planning, daycare and community development, and general administrative services.

B. Basls of Presentation ~ Fund Accounting

Govemment-Wide Financial Statements - The statement of net position and the statement of actlvities dispfay
information about the primary government (the City) and its component units. These statements include the
financial activities of the overal! government, except for fiduciary activities. Eliminations have beon made o
minimize the double-counting of intarnal activities. These statements distinguish between the govermmental and
business-lype activities of the City.  Governmental activities generally are financed through taxes,
intergovernmental revenues, and other non-axcharnge transactions. Business-type actvities are financed in
whote or in part by fees charged to external parties.

The Statement of Activitios presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for each
different identifiable activity of the City’s business-lype activities and for each function of the City's governmental
aclivifies. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a program or function and, therefore,
are included in the program expense reported for individual functions. Certain indirect costs, which cannot be
identified and broken down, are included in the program expense reported for individual functions or activities,
Program revenues include: 1) fines, fees, and charges paid by the recipients of goods and services offered by
the programs and 2) granis and contributions that are resiricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular program, Revenues that are not classified as program revenues, including all
taxes, ara presented instead as general revenues.

Certain eliminations have been made as prescribed by GASB No. 34 In regards to interfund activities. All
internal balances in the statement of net position have been eliminated except those representing balances
between governmental activities and business-type activities, which are presented as internal balances and
eliminated in the total primary government column. In the statement of activities, those transactions betwean
governmental and business-lype activities have not been eliminated. The following interfund activities have
been eliminated: due from/due to other funds, advances from/advances to other funds, and interfund transfers

inftransfers out.

Net position is restricted when constraints placed on them aro either externally imposed or are Imposed by
constitutional provisions or enabling legisiation, Internally imposed designations of resources are not presented
as restricted net position. When both restricted and unrestricted resources are avallable for use, generally it is
the Clty's policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.
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CITY OF ORANGE COVE
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continyed}

B. Basis of Presentation — Fund Accounting (Continued)

Governmenial Fund Financial Stataments — The fund financial statements provide information about the
City’s funds. Separate statements for each fund category — governmental, proprietary and fiduciary — are
presented. The emphasis of fund financlal statements is on major governmental and enterprise funds, each
displayed In a separate column. All remaining governmental and enterprise funds are aggregated and reported
as honmajor funds. An accompanying schedule Is presented to reconcile and explain the differences in funds
and changes in fund balances as presented in these statements of net position and changes in net position
presented in the governmant-wide financial statements.

Froprietary fund operating revenues, such as charges for services, rasull from exchange Wansactions
agsociated with the principal activity of the fund. Exchange transactions are those in which each party receives
and gives up essentially equal values. Nonoperating revenues, such as subsidiaries and investmani earnings,
result from non-exchange transactions or ancillary activities. Operating expenses are those expenses that are
essential to the primary operatichs of the fund. All other expenses are reported as nonoperating expenses.

The Gity reports the following major governmental funds:

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund or the City. It is used for all financial resources
excapt thoee required legally, or by sound financial management to be accounted for in another fund.
Generally, thae General Fund Is used to account for traditional governmental services of the City, such ag police

protection and general administrative setvices.

Local Transporiation Speclal Revenue Fund — This fund is used to account for transportation funds received
from the State of California for related transportation projects and maintenance costs.

Low-loderate Housitig Asset Spécla! Revenue Fund - This fund accounts for the former Orange Cove
Redevelopment Agency's affordable housing assets following its dissolution on January 31, 2012,

Housing Grant Special Revenue Fund — This fund is used to account for grant revenues and expendxtures
related to housing assistance loans for low income individuals.

Daycare Special Revente Fund - This fund is used to account for grant revenues and expenditures related to
the operation of the Julia A. Lopez Child Davelopment Center,

Enterprige fund financial statements include a statement of net position, statement of revenues, expenses and
changes i net position, and a statemeant of cash flows for each major enterprise fund and nonmajor fund.

The City has three major enterprise funds, the Water, Sewer and Disposal Fund, which are used o account for
operations that are financed and opsrated in & manner similar to private business enterprises. In an enterprise
fund, the intent of the City Council is that costs (expenses, inciuding depreciation) of providing services to the
general public, on a continuing basis, be financed or recovered primarily through user charges.
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NOTE 1 — SUMMARY QF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
B. Bagis of Presentation — Fund Accounting {Continued)

The City reports the following three major enterprise funds:
» The Water Fund is used to account for financial activity of the water utility system.
* The Sewer Fund Is used to account for the financlal activity of the sewer utility system,
« The Disposal Fund is used to account for the financial activity of the disposal utifity system,

The City's fidugiary funds are used to account for resources heid for the benefit of parties outside the
government. The fund’s activities are raported in a separate statement of fidustary nef position and a statement
of changes in fiduciary net position. The City uses a private purpose trust fund to account for activities and
changes in fiduciary net pesttion of the Successor Agency. This fund is custodial in neture and does not ihvolve
measurement of results of operations. Accardingly, it presents only a statement of fiduciary net position and
does not present a statement of changes in fiduclary net position.

Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide statements because the resources of those funds ara
net available to support the City's own programs. Fiduciary funds are presentad on an sconomis rasources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, similer to the government-wide financia! statements,

The City reports the Fellowing fiduciary fund:

«  Private-Purpose Trust Fund — The Private Purpose Trust Fund accounts for assets held by the City as
trustee for the Successor Agency.

C. Measurement Focus, Bagis of Accounling

Government-Wide, Proprietary and Fiduciary Fund Financial Statements — The government-wide, proprietary
and flduciary fund financial statemerts are reported using the economic resources measurement focus, The
government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements are reported using the accrual basis of accounting,
Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless
of when the related cash flows take place. Nonexchange transactions, in which the City gives {or receives)
value without directly recelving {or glving) equal value in exchange, include propetty and sales faxes, grants,
entitlements and donations. On an acerual basis, revenue from property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year
for which the taxes are lavied. Revenues from sales taxes are recognized when the underlying transaction
takes place. Revenues from grants, entitlernents and donations are recognized in the fiscal year in which all
eligibility requirements have been satisfied.

Governmental Fund Financial Statements — Governmental funds are reported using current financial resources
measurement focus and the madified accrual basis of accounting. Under the modified basis of accounting,
revenues are recognized when measurable and avallable. Property and sales taxes, interest, certain state and
federal grants, and charges for services are acerued when their receipt ceeurs within sixty days after the end of
the accounting period so as to be both measurable and available. Expenditures are generally recorded when a
liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures
related to claims and judgments and compensated absences, are recorded only when payment is due. Ganera!
capital assets acquisitions are reported as expenditures in governmental funds. Proceeds of general long-term
debt and capital leases are reported as other financing sources.
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continugd)
C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting (Continued}

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues,
such as charges for services, result fram exchange transactions asscciated with the principal activity of each
fung. Nonoperating revenues, such as interest income, state and faderal grants, and subsidies, usually result
from nonexchange transactions ar ancillary activities. Operating expenses include costs for praviding services
and delivering goods such as administrative expenses and deprsciation on capital assets. All other expenses
rot meeting this definition are reported as noncperating expenses.

D. Assets, Liabllities and Equity

Cash and Cash Equivalents — Cash and cash equlvalents represent the City's cash bank accounts, including,
but not limited to, cerificates of deposit, money market funds and cash management poois for reporting
purposes in the statement of cash flows, Additionally, Investments with maturities of three months or less when
purchased are included as cash squivalents In the statement of cash flows.

The City maintains a cash and investmant pool that is available for usa by ail funds, Interest eamings as a
result of this pooling are distributed to the appropriate funds basad on month-end cash balances in each fund.

Investments of the pool include oniy those investments authorized by the California Government Code such as,
United States Treasury securities, agencies guaranteed by the United States Government, registered state
warrants, and other investments. Invesiments primarily consist of depasits in the State of California Local
Agency Investment Fund, Investments are recorded at fair market value. Falr value is based upon quoted

market prices.

Accounts Receivable - Billad, but unpaid, services providad to individuals or non-governmental entities are
recorded as accounts receivable. The proprietary funds include a year-end accrual for services through the end
of the fiscal year which have not yet been billed. Accounts receivable are reported net of an allowance for

uncollectible,

Property Tax Calendar — Fresno County is responsible for the assessment, collection and apportionment of
property taxes for all taxing jurisdictions. Property taxes are levied in equal instalments on Novemker 1 and
February 1. Thay become delinguent on December 10 and Apiil 10, respectively. The lien date is January 1 of
pach year. Properly taxes are accounted for in the General Fund. Property tax revenues are recoghized when
thay become measurable and available to finance current liabilities. The City considers property taxes as
available if they are collected within 80 days after the year-end. Propetty taxes on the unsecured roll are due on
July 1 and become delingquent if unpaid on August 31. However, unsecured property taxes are not susceptible

to year-end accrual.

The City is permitted by Article XIlIA of the State of California Constitution (known as Proposition 13) to levy a
maximum tax of $1.00 per $100 of full cash value.

Due From/To Other Funds — ltems classified as due from/to cther funds represent short-term lending/
borrowing transactions between funds, This classffication also includes the current porfion of an advance to or

from another fund.
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NOTE 1~ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

D. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continuad}

Advances From/To Other Funds - This classification represents noncurrent portions of any long-term
lending/borrowing transactions between funds. This amount will be equally offset by a reserve of fund balance
which indicates that It does not represent available financial resources and, thersfore, is not available for
appropriation. The current portion of any interfund long-term loan {advance) is included as an interfund

recaivable/payahle.

Gapital Assets — Capital cutlays are recordad as expenditures of the general, special revenue, and capital
projects funds, and capitalized assets in the government-wide financial statements to the extent the City's
capitalization threshold 1s met.

Capital assets, which include propery, plant, equipment, and infrastructure asssts (e.g., roads, bridges,
sidewalks, and similar items) are reported in the applicable governmental business-type activities column in the
Government-Wide Financial Stalements. Capital assets are defined by the government ss assets with and
initial individual cost of more than $5,000 and an estimated useful lifs in excess of one year. Such assets are
racarded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are
recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of donation.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend
assets lives are not capitalized. Betterments and major improvements which significantly increase values,
change capacities or extend useful lives are capitalized. Upon sale or refirement of fixed assets, the cost and
related accumulated depreciation are removed from the respective accounts and ahy resulfing gain or loss Is
included in the results of operations,

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed.

Property, plant and equipment of the primary government, as well as the component units, are depraciated
using the stralght-iine method over the following estimated useful lives:

Buildings and improvemeants 10-50 years
Plant system 20-40 vears
Machinery and equipment 5-1C years
Infrastructure 40 vears

Compensated Absences — Accumulated unpaid vacation benafits, sick pay, and compensatory time benefits
are accrued as a lability as the benefits are sarned. The entire compensated absence liabllity is reported on the
government-wide financial statements as long-term debt, For governmental funds, the current portich of unpaid
compensated absences Is recognized upon the occurrence of relevant events such as amployee resignations
and retirements that occur prior to year-end that have not yet been paid with expendable available financial
resources. These amounts are reported in the fund from which employees who have accumulated leave are
paid. Vested leave Is included in proprietary funds and is recerded as an expense and liability as the henefits

acorue.

Sick leave is accumulated at 12 days per year for full-time regular employees. Vacation is accumulated at 12
days per year for full-time regular employeas. Vacation is accumulated at 12 days per year for full-time regular
employees with less than five years of service to a maximum of 25 days per vear for full-time employses with
over 20 years of service with no limit on accrual of unused hours. Upon employment termination, unused sick
loave is paid out at 5% to 25% depending on years of service, with a maximum payout of $2,500. These
amounts are included as Habilities in the governmant-wide and enterprise fund financial statements.
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)

D. Assets Liabilities and Equity {Continued)

Interest Payable — In the government-wide financial siatements, Interest payable of long-term debt is
recoghizad as the liabllty is Incurred for governmental fund-types and proprietary fund-types. In the fund
financial statements, proprietary fund-types recognize the interest payable when the liabllity Is incurred.

Unearned Revenue — Unearned revenue is that for which assef recognition criteria have been met, but for
which revenus recognition criteria have not been met. The City typically records uneamed revenue related to
uncollected outstanding, performing loans and intergovernmental revenues (ptimary grants and subventions)
received by not earned (qualifying expenditures nat yet incurred).

Unavailable Revenue - In the fund financial statements, unavailable revenue is recorded when transactions
have not yet met the revenue recognition criteria based on the madified accrual basis of accounting, The City
records unavailable revenue for transactions for which revenues have besn garnad, but for which funds are not
avallable to meet current financial obligations.

Long-term Obligations — In the government-wide financial statements and proprietary fund-types in the fund
financial statemants, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as Habillties in the applicable
governmental activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund-type statement of net position. Debt
principal payments of both governmentai and business-lype activities are reported as decreases in the balance
of the liability on the statement of net position. Bond premiums and discounts, as well as insurance costs, are
deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective interest method. Bonds payable are
reported net of the applicable bond premium or dissount. Bond Issuance costs are axpensed in the year the

bond was issued.

In the fund financial statements, however, debt principal payments of governmental funds are recoghized as
expendituras when paid. Governmental fund-typas recognize bond premiums and discounts, as well as bond
issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as cother financing
sourses. Premiums recelved on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources white discounts on debt
issuances are reported us other financing uses, lssuance costs, whether or not withhald from the actual debt
proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures.

Pension Plan ~ All full-time City employees are members of the State of California Public Employees’
Retiremant System. The City's policy is to fund all pengion costs accrued: such as costs to be funded are
determined annually as of July 1 by the System's actuary. See Note 11 for further discussion.

For purpcses of measuring the net pasition liability, deferrad oulflows of resources and defarrad inflows of
resources velated to pensions and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the Gity’s
Pension Plan and additions to/deductions from the City's Pansion Plan's fiduciary net position have been
determined on the same basis as they are reported by the City's Pension Plan. For this purpose, benefit
payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance

with the benefit terms.

fnvestments are reported at fair value.

Encumbrances — The Clty does not use encumbrance accounting.

Budgetary and Budgetary Accounting — Budgets are adopted annually for the general fund, special revenue
funds, capital funds, debt service funds, and enterprise funds. Formal budgetary integration is employed as a

management control device during the year for these funds. The annual budgets are prepared on the basis of
accounting utllized by the fund.

Expenditures may not legally exceed budgeted appropriations at the fund ievel. The Cily Manager is authorized
to make budget transfers between accounts within any fund. All revisions must be reported to the City Council,
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NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continusd)
D. Assets, Liabillties and Equity (Continued)

Use of Estimates — The praparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires managemant to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Net Position — In the government-wide financial statements, net position is classified in the following categories;

Net investment in capital assets — This category groups all capital assets, including Infrastructure, into one
component of net position. Accummulated dapreclation and the outstanding balances of debt that are
attributable to the acquisition, construction or improvement of these asssts reduce this category,

Restricted net position — This category presents exiernal restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors,
contributors or laws or regulatlons of other governments and restrictions imposed by law through
constitutional provigions or enabling legislation,

Unrestricted net position — This category presents the net position of assets that do not meet the definition
of "net investment in capital asssts" or “restricted net position”.

When hoth restricted and unrestricted net position are available, restricted resources ars depleted before the
unrestricted resources ara used.

Fund Balances

The governmental fund financial statements present fund balances based on classifications that comprise a
hierarchy that is based primarily to which the City is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes for
which amounts in the respective governmental funds can be spent. The classifications used In the
governmental fund financial statements are as follows:

Nonspendable — This classification includes amounts that cannot ba spent because they are sither (a) not in
spendable form or (b} are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.

Restricted — This classification includes amounts for which constraints have been placad on the use of the
resources sither (a) extemally imposed by creditors (such as thiough a debt covenant), grantors,
contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments, ar (b) imposed by law through constitutional

provisions or enabling lagislation.

Committed — This classification includes amounts that can be used only for specific purposes pursuant to
constraints imposed by formal action of the City Council. These amounts cannot be used for any other
purpose unless the City Gouncil removes or changes the specified use by taking the same type of action
(ordinance or resolution) that was employed when the funds were initially commiltee, This classification
also includes contractual obligations to the extent that existing resources have been specifically commiited
for use in satisfying those contractual requirements.

Assigned — This classification includes amounts that are constrained by the Gity's intent 1o be used for g
specific purpose but are neither restricted nor committed. This intent can be expressed by the City Council
or through the City Council delegating this responsibllity to the Finance Director through the budgetary
process. This classification alsc includes the remaining positive fund balance for all governmental funds
except for the general fund,

Unassigned — This classification is the residual classification for the general fund and represents fund
balance that has not been assigned to other funds and that has not been restricted, committad or assigned
to specific purposes within the General Fund. 1n other governmental funds it includas any negative residual
amounts that may exist as a result of expenditures incurred for specific purposes in axcess of amounts
restricted, commifted or assigned to those purposes.

The City would typically use resfricted fund balances first, followed by commiited resources, and then assigned
resources, as appropriate opportunities arise, but reserves the right to selectively spend unassigned resources
first to defer the use of these other classified funds,
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NOTE 2 — STEWARBSHIP. COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

Callfornia law authorizes the City to invest in obligations of the United States Treasury, agencies,
instrumentalities, certificate of deposit or time deposits In banks and savings and loan asscciations which are
insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Gorporation,

In accordance with applicable sections of the California Government Code and the Orange Cove Municipai
Code, the City prepares and legally adopts an annual balanced budget on a basis consistent with accounting
principles generally accepted ir the United States of America. Annual appropriated budgets are adcopted for the
General Fund, specific Special Revenue Funds, and specific Capital Projects Funds. Budget plans are adopted
for Proprietary Funds. A proposed budget is prasenied to the Gity Council during May of each year for review,
The Council holds public hearings and may add to, subtract from, or change appropriations within the revenues
and raserves estimate as available. Expenditures may not legally exceed budgeted appropriations at the fund
level, Supplementary appropriations which alter the total expenditures of any fund, or expenditures in excess of
total budgetad fund appropriations, must be approved by the City Council.

All annual appropriations lapse at fiscal year-end fo the extent they have not been expanded or encumbered,

NOTE 3 — CASH AND INVESTMENTS

The City pools all if its cash and Investments axcapt those funds required to be held by bond trustee or outside
fiscal agents under the provisions of bond indentures. Interest earned on pooled cash is allocated to the various
funds on average cash balances. Interest income from cash investments hald by bond trustee Is credited

dirsctly to the related funds,

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2019 are classified in the accompanying firancial statements as follows:

Statement of Net Position:

Cash and investments $ 3,245,440
Cash and investments - restricted 210,708
Cash and investments with fiscal agent 16,0090
Fidugiary Funds:
Cash and investiments 391,451
Cash and investmenis with fiscal agent __ 398707
Total cash and investments $ 4262315

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2019 consist of the following:

Cash on hand and in bank $ 2,430,764
Investments 1,831,651
Total cash and investments $ 4262315
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NOTE 3 — CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

A, Fair Value Measurements

The framework for measuring fair value provides a fair value hierarchy that categorizes the inputs to valuation
techniques used to measure fair value into three levels, The fair value hierarchy gives the highest priority to
unadjusted quected prices in active markets for identical assets and labilities (Leval 1) and the lowest priority to
unobservable inputs (Level 3). The three lavels of the fair vaiue hierarchy are described as follows:

Levei 1. Inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices {unadjusted) for identical asssts or liabllities in
active markets that 2 government can access at the measurement date,

Level 2: Inpuls to vailuation metho.dology include inputs — other than quoted prices included within Level 1 —
that are observable for an asset or liability, sither dirsctly or indirectly,

Levef 3. Inputs ic the valuation methodology are uncbservable and significant to the fair value measurements.

The asset or liability's fair value measurement level within a fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of
any input that is significant to the fair value measursment. Valuation techniques used need to maximize the use
of observabla inputs and minimize the use of unokservable inputs,

Following Is a description of the valuation methodolugiss used for assets measured at fair vaiue.

Investments by fair value lavel Fair Value Lavel 2
Debt securities:
U.S. Treasury Obligations 5 16,009 § 16,009
L.S. Government Obligations 398,707 398,707
Total debt securities 414,716 % 414,716
Unclassified Investmenis
LAIF 1,418,835
Total investmants $ 1,831,551

LAIF s based on the City's pro-rata share of the falr vaiue provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio (Level 2
input).
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NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continuad)

B. Investments Authorized by the California Government Code and the City’s Investmant Policy

The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized for the Cify by the California Government
Coda (or the City's investments policy, where mora restrictive). The table also identifies certain provisions of the
California Government Code (or the City's investment policy where more restrictive) that address interest rate
risk, credit risk, and concentration of cradit risk. The City's investment policy does not contain any specific
provisions Intended to imit the City's exposure to interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit risk.
This table does not address investments of dabt proceeds held by bond trustee that are governed by the
provisions of debt agreements of the City, rather than the general provisions of the California Government Code

or the City’s investment Palicy.

Maximum Maximum
Maximum Percentage  Investment in

Authorized Investment Type Maturity of Portfolio . One Issuer
Lecal Agency Bonds 5 years MNone None
U.S. Treasury Obligations b years Nana None
L1.S. Agency Securities 5 years None None
Banker's Acceptances 180 days 40% 30%
Commercial Paper 270 days 25% 10%
Nagotiable Certificates of Depasit & years 30% None
Medium-Term Notes 5 years 30% None
Mutual Funds N/A 20% 10%
Money Market Mutual Funds N/A 20% 10%
Mortgage Pass-Through Securities 5 years 20% Nona
County Pooled Investment Funds N/A None Nane
Local Agency Investment Fund {LAIF) N/A None None

C. Investments Authorized by Debt Agreements

Investments of debt proceeds by bond trustee are governed by provisions of the debt agreements, rather than
the general provisions of the California Government Code of the City's investment pollcy. The table below
identifies the investment types that are authorized for investments held by the bond trustee. The table also
ident/fies certain provisions of these debt agreements that address interest rate risk, and concentration of credit

risk,

Maximum Maximum
Medmum Parcentage  Investment in

Authorized |nvestment Type Maturity of Portfolio One Issuer
U.S. Treasury Obligations None None None
L.S. Bank Securities Nohe Nane None
Banker's Acceptances 180 days None None
Comnercial Paper 270 days None Necne
Maoney Market Mutual Funds N/A Nonhe None
Investment Contracis Nane None None
Certificates of Daposits 1 year None None
Repurchase Agreements 30 days None None
Locel Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) N/A Mone Mone
Municipal Bonds None None None
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NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS {Continued)
D. Disclosures Relating to Interost Rate Risik

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes In market interest rates will adversely affect the falr value of an
investment. Generafly, the longer the maturity of an investrment, the greater the sensilivity of its fair value to
changes In market interest rates. The City manages its exposure to Intetest rae risk by investing funds in liquid,
short-term investments which can be converted to cash when necessary to meet dishursement requirements,
As of June 30, 2019, the City had the following investments by maturity:

Investmant Type Amount Maturity Daie
Local Agency Investment Fund $ 1416835 N/A
Held by Bond Trustee;
U.8. Treasury Obligations 16,009 NFA
1.S. Government Obligations 298,707 N/A
Total $. 1831551

E. Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the
investment. This is measured by the assignment of & rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating
organization. Presented below is the minimum rating required (where applicable) by the California Govemment
Code, the City's investment policy, or debt agreements, and the actual rating as of year-end for each investment

type.
Rating as of Year-End

‘ Maximum
Investment Type Amount Legal Rating Not Rated
Local Agency Investment Fund $ 1,416,835 N/A $ 1,416,835
Held by Bond Trusiee:
U.S. Treasury Obligations 16,008 N/A 16,009
U.S. Government Obligations 398,707 N/A 398,707
Total $__ 1,831,561 $ 1,831,651

F. Concentration of Credit Risk

Tha investment policy of the City contains no limitations on the amount that can be Invested in any on issuer
beyond that slipulated by the California Government Code. The City does not have any Investments In any one
isstter (cther than U.8. Treasury securities, mutual funds, and external investment pools) that represent 5% or
more of total City investments.
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NOTE 3 —~ CASH AND INVESTMENTS {Continued)
G. Custodial Credit Risk

Custedial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financlal Institution, a
government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are in
possession of an outsids party. The California Government Code and the City's invesiment policy do not
contaln lagal or policy requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits, other than
the following provisions for deposits: The California Government Code requires that a financial institution
secure deposits made by the state or local government urits by pledging securities in an undivided collateral
pool held by a depository regulated under state law (unless so waived by the governmental unit). The market
value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount deposited by
public agencies. Califarnia law also allows financial Institutions to secure City deposlits by pledging first trust
deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the secured public deposits. As of June 30, 201 8, the City's
balance of $2,079,379 was exposed to custodial credit risk because it was uninsured and collateralized with
securities held by the pledging financial institution's trust department or agent, but not in the name of the City.

The custodial risk for investments Is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty to a transaction, a
governmental will not be able to recover the value of its investments or callateral securities that are in
possession of another party. The California Government Code and the City's investment pelicy do not contain
legal policy requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for Investments. With respect to
investments, custodial credit risk generally applies only to direct investments In marketable securities, Custodial
credit risk does not apply fc a local government’s indirect investment in securities through the use of mutual
funds or government investment pools such as the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF),

H. Investment in State Investment Pool

The City is a voluntary participant in the LLAIF that is regulated by the California Government Code under the
oversight of the Treasurer of the Stdte of California. The fair value of the City’s investments in this pool is
reported in the accompanying financial statements at amounts based upon the City's pro-rata share of the fair
valie provided by LAIF for the sntire LAIF portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that porifolio), The
balance available for withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained for the LAIF, which are
recorded on an amortized cost basis. '

NOTE 4 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable balances of the City’s enterprise funds, including the appiicable allowance for uncollectibia
accounts as of June 30, 2019 are as follows:

Water Sewer Disposal Totai
Accounts receivable $ 465,848 % 185,551 § 165,830 $ 817,229
Allowance for uncollectible accounts {209,086) (74,333) (112,944) {396,363}
Accounts receivable, net 3 256,782 § 111,218 § 52885 § 420,866
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NOTE 5 — INTERFUND AGTIVITIES

A. Due From/Tg¢ Other Funds

Interfund receivables and payables consist of short-term loans resulting from regular transactions, These loans
are expected to be repaid as soon as the borrowing fund has cash. Individual fund interfund payables balances

as of June 30, 2019 ars as folfows:

Due From Due To

General Fund $ 412724 -
Streets Special Revenhue Fund - 5,707
Soccer Grant Special Revenue Fund - 0,889
Bureau of Reclamation Special Revenue Fund - 1,280
Streets Capital Projects Fund - 37,805
Waler Enterprise Fund - 357,843

Total 3 412,724 § 412,724

B. Operating Transfers

With the City Council approval, resources may be transferred from one Cily fund to another. The purpose of
most transfers s to reimburse a fund that has made expenditures on behalf of another fund. Transfers within
fund types have baen eliminated with the govemment-wide financial statements.

Transfers in and out for the year ended June 30, 2019 consisted of the fellowing:

Transfers In Transfers Out
Governmental Funds:
Major Funds:
General Fund $ 69,803 (1), (3 $ -
Daycare Speclal Revenue Fund - 66,694 (1)
Nenmajor Funds:
Measure C Special Revenue Fund - 120,870 (2)
USDA Kitchen Grant Special Revenue Fund - 3,109 (3)
Street Caplial Projects Fund 120,870 (2) -
Totaf $ 190.673 $ 190,673

(1) Transfer out from tho Daycare Special Revenue Fund to the General Fund of $66,694 was to reimburse
the General Fund for the funding of the prior year reserve cash balance.

{2) Transfer out from the Measure C Special Revenue Fund to the Street Capital Projects Fund in the
amount of $120,870 to fund street projects,

{3) Transfer out from the USDA Kitchen Grant Special Revenue Fund to the General Fund in the armount of
$3,108 was to reimburse the General Fund for community center kitchen expenses which were

reimbursed by the USDA,
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NOTE 6 - NOTES RECEIVABLE

Notes receivable at June 30, 2019 are as follows:

Houslng Grants Note ~ The City has loaned $1,290,000 to forty-three families at 1.00% inferest, The loan
proceeds were usad by these low- and moderate-income families to purchase homas. The joans are payabig in
thirty years or when property ownership is transferred. The proceeds for the loans are provided through a State
HOME Grant. As of June 30, 2019, tha notes receivable balance was $1,260,000. Deferred interest recsivable

on thess notes was $92,370 as of June 30, 2019.

The City loared four loans totaling $239,957 at 0% interest, The loan proceeds were used by low- and
moderate-income families to purchase homes. The loans ate payable in thiry to forty-five years or when
property ownership is transferred. The proceeds for the loans are provided through a Federal HOME Grant,

As of June 30, 2019, the City loaned forty-nine loans totaling $1,181,148 at 0% interest. The loan procesds
were used by these low- and moderate-income famifies to purchase homes. The loans are payable in thirty
years or when property ownership is transfarred. The proceeds for the loans are provided through a CalHOME

Grant.

Low and Moderate Housing Notes — A note raceivable is due from Citrus Gardons ‘08 LP, to assist in the
construction of a low-income apartmant complex. The note incurs interest at three percent and requires annual
payments of 50% of residual receipts (revenues less debt service, propetty tax and maintenance and operating
expenses). To date, there have been no payments on the note. The note is due in full in November 2029 with
interest. The balance due on the note at June 30, 2018 was $275,000. Deferred intarest raceivable on the note

at June 20, 2019 was $169,487.

Valley Small Business Development Note — A nole receivable is due from Valey Small Business
Development Corporation ("Valley”) in which funds were used to assist Valley in retaining control of a
community medical clinic {Orchard Medical Center) in the City of Orange Cove and enable the property to again
be used as a financially viable medical clinic. The note is due if and when Valley sells the Property. The first
$200,000 of net appreciation would be due to the Gity in addition to 25% of any excass appreciation. The
balance due on the note at June 30, 2019 was $200,000.
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JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE 7 - CAP|TAL ASSETS

A. Governmental Activities

Capital assets aclivity of the governmental activities for the year ended June 3, 2019 was as follows;

Balance
July 1, 2018, Balance
Restatad Additions Refirements _ June 30, 2019
Capital asseta, nol being depreciated:
Land $ 1302411 % - § - 3 1,302,411
Cengtruction in progress - 37,486 - 37,488
Total capiial assets, not being depreciated 1,302,411 37,485 - 1,339,897
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements 10,207,276 357,025 - 10,564,301
Machlnery and equipment 1,612,287 64,838 - 1,876,023
Total capital assats, being depreciated 11,812,663 421,661 - 12,241 224
Less accumnulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements . {3,168,405) {309,819) - (3,478,224)
Machinery and equipment {1,440,088) {68,628) - (1,508,714)
Total accumulated depraciation {4,608,4%1} (378,447) - (4,986,938)
Tota! capital assets baing depreciated, net 7,211,072 43,214 - 7,254,286
Governmental activities capltal assets, net $ 8,513,485 § 80,700 % - 3 8,504,183

Depreciation expense was charged to governmental functions as follows:

Governmental Activifies:

General government $ 90,294
Public safety 49,025
Public works 9,444
Parks and recreation 132,752
Streets 96,932

Total $___ 37847
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NOTE 7 -~ CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)
B. B s-Type Activities

Capital assets activity of the business-type activities for the year ended June 30, 2019 was as follows:

Balance Balance
July 1, 2018 Additions Reliraments June 30, 2018
Capital assets, not belng depreciated:
Land $ 769,772 - § - § 769,772
Construction in progreas 1,081,395 137 589 - 1,228,994
Total capital asssts, not being depreciated 1,861,167 137,589 - 1,808, 756
Capital assets, being depreclated:
Bulldings and imprevements 23,910,508 - - 23,910,506
Machinery and equipment 2,944,172 18,194 - - 2,962,366
Total capital assets, being depreciated 26,854,678 18,184 - 26,872,872
Less accumulated depreciation for: .
Buildings and improvements {10,289,811) (637,315) - (10,907,126)
Machinary and equiprment (651,561) {268,395) - {919,048)
Tota! accumuiated depreciation (10,921,362) (905,710) - (11,827,072)
Total capital assets being depraciated 15,833,316 (887.518) - 15,045,800
Business-type actlvities capital assets, net $ 17784483 % (749,927} § - 3 17,044,658

Depreciation expense was charged to business-type functions of the business-type activities as follows:

Business-Type Activities:

Water 3 440,153
Sewer 465 557
Total ‘ $ 905710
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NOTE 8§ — LONG-TERM DEBT

The Gity generally incurs long-term debt to finance projects or purchase assets which will have useful lives
equal to or greater than the related debt. .

In governmental fund-types, debt discounts and issuance costs are recognized in the current petiod. Debt
discounts incurred in praprietary funds are deferred and amortized over the term of the debt using the "bonds
outstanding® method, which approximates the effective interest method, The City's debt activities ars
summarized balow and discussed in detail theregafter.,

Balance Balance Curent
July 1, 2018 Additions Retlrements  June 30, 2019 Portion

Governmental Activities:

Spocial Assassment Bonds $ 1,114,000 $ - & (70,000) § 1,044,000 § 74,000
PGAE Street Lights Loan 14,340 - (2,178) 12182 2178
Total Governmental Activitlas Debt 3 11238340 % - § (72178 § 1,066,162 § 76,178
Busingss-Type Activities:
Bonds Payable:
1905 Water Syster Improvement Project 3 654,364 § - § (225000 3 831,864 § 23,500
2005 COP Water Lean 359,300 - {7,100) 352,200 7,300
Notes Payabla:
Californla Department of Waler Resources 359,641 - (37,520 322 021 38,348
Total Business-Type Acfivities Debt $ 1273206 % - 3 (671200 $ 1,206,085 §  B89,148
Compensated Absences: ‘
Gavernmental Acliviiles 3 129000 $ 21,163 § - § 150162 § 150,182
Buslnese-Type Activitios i 40,897 § 11,696 3 - 3 52,503 § 52,503

Long-term debt at June 30, 2018 was comprised of the foilowing individual issues:
Governmental Activities

Spacial Assessment Bond Payable

In March 1990, the City Issued $2,450,684 in special assessment bonds with interest rates at 5.00% payable
semi-annually. The proceeds were used to finance a sewer plant expansion project. These bonds are payable
from assessments on the property owners within the City. The principal payments range from $21,000 to
$120,000 and are due annually through fiscal year 2030. At June 30, 2019 bonds payable outstanding amounts
to $1,044,000.

Annual debt service raquirements for Special Assessment Bonds Payable are as follows:

Years Ending June 30, Pringipal Interest Total
2020 5 74,000 § 50150 $ 124,150
2021 78,000 48,350 124,350
2022 81,000 42375 123,375
2023 85,000 38,225 123,225
2024 48,000 33,900 121,800
2025-2029 514,000 98,750 610,750
2030 124,000 3,000 127,000
Total §_ 1044000 § 310,750 $ 1,384,750
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NOTE 8 - LONG-TERM DEBT(Confinued)

Governmental Activities (Contintred)

PG&E Street Lights Loan

In 2015, the City financed $21,238 from Paclific Gas & Electric for the LED Street Lights project. The principal
payments of $182 are due monthly through fiscal year 2025, At June 30, 2019 the note payable outstanding

amounts to $12,162.

Annual debt service requirements for the PG&E Street Lights Loan are as follows:

Years Ending Juné 30, Principal Intsrest Total
2020 $ 2178 % - § 2,178
2021 2,178 - 2,178
2022 2,178 - 2,178
2023 2,178 - 2,178
2024 2,178 - 2,178
2025 : 1,272 - 1,272
Total 5 12,162 § - § 12,162

Business-Type Activitles
1995 Orange Cove Public Financing Authority Revenues Bond Payabls

In 1985, the City issued $907 650 in revenue bonds with inferest rates at 4.5% payable semi-annually through
2035, The proceeds were used to finance a Water System Improvement Project. The City sighad a leass
agreemant with the Authority with loan payments plus interest due semiannually. The principal payments range
from $8,650 to $47,000 are cdue annually through flscal year 2036, At June 30, 2019, the honds payable

outstanding amounts to $531,864.

Annual debt service requirements for the 1995 Orange Cove Public Financing Authority Revenue Bonds
Payable are as follows:

For the Years Ending
June 30, Principal Interest Total
2020 3 23,500 $ 26436 $ 48,936
2021 24,500 24,366 48,856
2022 25,500 23,231 48,731
2023 26,500 22,061 48,561
2024 28,000 10,733 38,733
2025-2029 159,000 83,745 242,745
2030-2034 198,000 43763 241,763
20356-2036 46,884 4,186 51,049
Total $ 531864 $ 237510 § 789,374
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NOTE 8 - LONG-TERM DEBT {Cchtinued)

Business-Type Activities {Continued)

20085 Cerificate of Participation Water Loan

In July 2005, the City borrowed $425,000 from the U.S. Govamment to facilitate water plant improvements. The
interest rate s at 4.1256% payable semi-annually. The princlpal payments in amounts from $4,300 to $21,000
are due annually through FY2046. At June 30, 2019, the bonds payable outstanding amount to $352,200.

Annhual debt service to requirements for the 2005 Certificate of Participation Water Loan are as follows:

For the Years Ending

Juhe 30, Principal [nterest Total
2020 $ 7,300 § 14,378 § 21,878
2021 7,600 14,070 21,670
2022 8,000 13,740 21,749
2023 8,300 13,412 21,712
2024 8,600 13,064 21,664
2025-2029 48,800 59,581 108,361
2030-2034 58,700 48,406 108,105
2035-2039 73,100 34,755 107,856
2040-2044 89,600 18,035 107,635
2045-2046 41,200 1,716 42 916

Total $ 352200 $ 231,145 $ 583,345

Cafifornia Department of Water Resources Note Payable

In 1886 the City borrowed $943,280 from the California Department of Water Resources to finance water
system improvements. The interest rate is 2.955% payable gemi-annually. The principal payments in amounts
ranging from §9,800 tc $23,280 are due annually through fiscal year 2027, At June 30, 2019, the note payabie

ouistanding amounts to $322,021.

Annual debt sarvice requirements for the Department of Water Resources note payable are as follows:

or the Years Ending
Jung 30, Principal Interest Total
2020 $ 38,346 $ 9,793 § 48,145
2021 39,5815 8,630 48,145
2022 40,673 7472 48,145
2023 41,884 8,261 48,145
2024 43,121 5,224 48,345
2025-2027 118,482 6,131 124,613
Total $ 322021 % 43,617 $ 365,538

38




CITY OF ORANGE COVE
NOTES TG THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE 9 —~ DEFERRED OUTFLOWS/INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

In addition to assets, the statement of net position will sometimas report a separate section for deferred outflows
of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outfliows of resources, represents a
consumption of net position or fund balance that applies to a future pericd(s) and thus, will not be recognized as
an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then, The Cily has pension related items that qualify to be
reported in deferred outflows of resources. The pension related deferred outflows of resources are desaribed in

detail in Note 11.

In addition to labilities, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred
inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferrad inflows of resources, represents an
acquisition of net position or fund balance that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an
inflow of resources {revenus) until that time.

The City has one type of item which arises only under a modified basis of accounting that qualifies for reporiing
as deferred inflows of resources. Accordingly, that item, uhavailable revenues, iz reported only in the
governmental funds balance sheet. The City reports $3,368,389 as unavailable revenue in the governmental

funds:

Low-
Moderate
General Housing Housing
Fund Asset Fund Total
Unavailable revenues:
Grants $ 95479 % - 8 - % 95,479
County apportionments 55,948 - - 55,048
Program income - - 2,890,705 2,690,795
Interest income - 169,487 81,680 251,167
Loan repayments - 275,000 - 275,000
Total 3 151427 § 444487 $ 2772475 $ 3,368,389

NOTE 10 ~ DEFICIT FUND BALANCES
The following is a summary of deficit fund batances and nat pasition as of June 30, 2019;

The deficit fund balance of $5,677 in the Streets Special Revenue Fund is due to operating expenditures
exceeding operating revenues in the current year.

The deficit fund balance of $9,989 in the Soccer Grant Special Revenue Fund is due to expenditures in the
current year without a funding source,

The deficit fund balance of $1,280 in the Bureau of Reclamation Special Revenue Fund is due to
expenditures in the current year withcut a funding source.

The deficit het position of $3,1OQ,386 in the Successor Agency Fund is due to operating expenditures
exceading oparating revenues, the bond payahle will be paid down with fulure tax increments.
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NOTE 11 — DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN

General In ation aboyt the Pension Plan

Plan Description ~ All qualified permanent and probationary employess are eligible to participate in the Public
Agency Cost Sharing Multiple-Employer Pian (Plan) administered by the California Public Employess’
Retirement System (CalPERS). The Plan consists of individual rate plans (benefit tiers) within a safety risk pool
(police and fire) and a miscellaneous risk pool (all other). Plan assets may be used to pay benefits for any
employer rate plan of the safety and miscellanecus pools. Accordingly, rate plans within the safety or
miscellaneous pools are not separate plans under GASE Statement No. 88. Individual employers may sponsor
more than one rate plan in the miscellaneous or safety risk paols. The City of Orange Cove (Clty) sponsors four
rate plans (two miscellaneous and two safety). Beneff provisions under the Plan are established by State
statute and City resolution. CalPERS issues publicly available reports that include a full description of the
pension plan regarding benefit provisions, assumptions and membarship information that can be found on the

CalPERS website.

Benefits Provided — CalPERS provides service retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living
adjustments and death benefits to plan members, who must be public employees and beneficiaries. Benefits
are based on years of credited service, equal to one year of full-ime employment, Members with five years of
total service are eligible to retire at age 50 with statutorily reduced benefits. All members are ellgible for non-
duty disability benefits after 10 years of service. The death benefit is one of the following: the Rasic Death
Benefit, the 1957 Survivor Benefit, or the Optional Seltlement 2W Death Benefit. The cost of living adjustments
for the Plan are applied ag spacified by the Public Employees’ Retirerment Law.

The rata plan provisions and benefits in effect at June 30, 2015 are summarized as follows:

Miscellaneous Classlc Safety Classic

Prior fo Prior to
Hire date January 1, 2013 January 1, 2013
Benefit formula 2% at 60; 2% at 55;
Benefit vesting schedufe 5 years 5 years
Banefit payments monthly for [ife monthly for life
Retirament age 50-63 50-55
Monthly benefits, as a % of eligible compensation 1.002% {0 2.418% 1.426% to 2.0%
Regquired employee contribution rates % : 7%
Requirad empleyer contribution rates 7.634% 16.704%

Miscellangous PEPRA Safety PEPRA

Prior to Prior to
Hire date January 1, 2013 January 1, 2013
Benefit formula 2% at 62, 2% at 57
Bensfit vesting schedule B years 5 years
Benefits payable monthly for life monthiy for life
Retirement age 52 .67 50-57
Manthly benefits, as a % of ellgible compensation 1.0% to 2.5% 1.426% 10 2.0%
Required employee contribufion rates 6.25% 12.00%
Required employer contribufion rates 6.842% 12.141%

Beginning in fiscal year 2016, CalPERS collects employer contributions for the Plan as a percentage of payroll
for the normal cost portion as noted in the rates above and as a dollar amount for contributions toward the
unfunded liability and side fund, if applicable. The dollar amounts are billed on & monthly basis. The City's
raquirad contribution for the urfunded liability was $45,460 for the fiseal yoar ended June 30, 2019,
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NOTE 11 — DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN {Continuead)
A. General Information about the Pension Plan (Contjipued)

Contributions — Section 20814(c} of the California Public Employees’ Retirement Law {PERL) requires that the
employer rates for all public employers are determined on an annual basis by the actuary and shali be effective
on the July 1 foliowing notice of a change in the rate. The total plan contributions are determined through
CalPERS’ annual actuerial valuation process. The actuarlally determined rate (s the estimated amount
necessary to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the year, with an additional amount to
finance ahy unfunded accrued liability. The Cly is required to contribute the difference betwsen the actuarially
determined rate and the contribution rate of employees. Employer conttibution rates may change if plan
contracts are amended. Payments made by the employer to satisfy contribution requirements that are identified
by the pension plan termez as plan member contribution requirements are classified as plan member
contributions.

The City's cantributions to the plan recognized as a part of pension expense for the year ended June 30, 2018
were $195,039.

B. Pensgjon Llability. Pension Expenses, and Deferrsd Quifiows/Inflows of Resources Related to

Pensions
As of June 30, 2019, the City reported net position liability for it proportionate sharss of the nat pension liability
of the Plan of $241,225,

The City's net pension liability for the Plan is measured as the proportionate share of the nat pension liability.
The net pension liability of the Plan is measured as of June 30, 2018, and the total pension liakility for the Plan
used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2017, rolled
forward to June 30, 2018, using standard update procedures. The City's propartion of the net pension liability
was based on a projection of the City's long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the
projected contributions of all participating employers, actuarially datermined. The City's proportionate share of
tha net pension liability for the Plan as of June 30, 2017 and 2018 was as follows:

Proportion - June 30, 2017 0.0034%
Proporticn - June 30, 2018 0.0025%
Change - Inrease (Decreass) -0.0009%

For the year ended June 30, 2019, the City recognizad pension expense of $141,280. At June 30, 2019, the
City reported defarred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pension from the
following sources:

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows

of Resources of Resources

Pension contributions subsequent to the measurement date $ 207,115 3 -
Changess of assumptions 62,609 40,855
Differsnce between expacted and actual axperience 29,125 19,738
Net dlfferences between projected and actual earnings on plan 2,174 3,057
invastments
Change in employer's proportion 322,447 1,817
Differences between the employer's actual contributions and the
employar's proportionate share of contributions - 138,323

Total 3 524,010 3 201,490

41




CITY OF ORANGE COVE
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE 11 — DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (Continued)

Pension Liabili lon Expen and Deferred Qutflows/Inflows of Resources Related Pensions

A total of $207,115 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to contributions subsequent fo the
meastirement date will be recognized as a redustion of the nst pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2020.
Gther amounts reported as deferred outflow of rasources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions
will be recognized as pension expense as follows:

Years Ending
Juna 30,
2020 $ 50,909
2021 83,378
2022 45,027
2023 (3,508)
2024 -
Therafter -

C. Actuarial Assumptions

The total pension liabilities in the June 30, 2017 actuarial valuations were determined using the following
actuartal assumptions;

Valuation Date June 30, 2017
Measurement Date June 30, 2018
Actuarial Cost Method Entry Age Normal Cost Method
Astuarial Assumptions:

Discount Rate 7.16%

Inflation 2.50%

Payroll Growth 2.75%

Projected Salary Increase 3.30% to 14.20%0

Investmant Rate of Return 7.15%®

Mortality Derived using CalPERS' Membarshlp

Data for all Funds ®

" Pepending on age, service and type of employment
® Net pension plan investment expenses, including inflation

B The mottality table was developed based on CalPERS specific data.
The tahle includes 16 years of mortality Improvements using Society of
Actuaties Scale 0% of acale MP2018.

The undarlying mortality assumpticns and all other actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2017 valuation
were based on the results of December 2017 actuarial expetience study for the period 1997 to 2015. Further
detalls of the Expstiences Study can be found on the CalPERS wabsite,

Change of Assumptions — In 2018, demographic assumpticns and inflation rate were changed In accordance

to the CalPERS Experience Study and Review of Actuarial Assumplions Decembar 2017. There were no
changes in the discount rate.
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NOTE 11 — DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (Continued)

D. Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.16%. The projection of cash flows used to
determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members wiil be made at the current member
contribution rates and that contributions from employers will be made at statutorily required rates, actuarially
determined. Based on those assumptions, the Plan’s fiduciary net position was projected fo be available to
make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of
return on plan investments was applied fo all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total
penslon Hability.

The long-term expected rate of retum on pension plan Investments was determined using a building-block
method in which expected future real rates of retum (expected returns, net of pansion plan investment expense
and inflation) are daveloped for @ach major asset class.

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS took into account both short-term and long-term
market return expectations as well as the expected Public Employees Retirement Fund (PERF) cash flows,
Using historical returns of all the funds’ asset classes, expected compound (geometric) returns were calculated
over the short-term (first 10 years) and the long-term (11+ years) using a buflding-block approach, Using the
expected nominai returns for both short-term and long-term, the present value of benefits was calculated for
each fund. The expected rate of return was set by calculating the single equivalent expected return that arrived
at the same present value of benefits for cash flows as the one calculated using beth shorkterm and long-term
returns. The expectad rate of return was then set equivalent to the single equivalent rate calculated above and
adjusted to account for assumed administrative expenses.

The expected real rates of raturn by asset class are as follows:

New Strategic Real Return Real Return

Asset Class @ Allocation Years 1-10® Years 11+
Global Equity 50.0% 4.80% 6.98%
Fixed Incoms 28.0% 1.00% 2.62%
Inflation Assets 0.0% 0.77% 1.81%
Private Equity B.0% 8.30% 7.23%
Real Assels 13.0% 3.75% 4,93%
Liquidity 1.0% 0.00% -0.92%

Total 100%

 In the CalPERS CAFR, Fixed Incoma Is Included in Global Debt Securities;
Liquidity is included in Short-term Investments; Inflation Assets are
included jn both Globat Equity Securities and Giobal Debt Securitles.

®) An expected inflation of 2.00% used for this period

) An expected inflation of 2.82% used for this period
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NOTE 11 — DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (Continued)

P. Discount Rate {Continued)

Sensitivity 'of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate — The
following presents the City's proportionate share of the net pension flability for the Plen, calculated using the
discount rate for the Plan, as wall ag what the City's proportlonate share of the net pension liability would be if it
were caiculated using a discount rate that fs 1-percentage point lower or 1 -percentage point higher than the
currant rate:

Discount Rate -1% Current Discount Rate Discount Rats +1%
8.15% 7.15% 8.15%
$ 1,339,220 § 241,225  § (683,427)

E. Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Detailed information about the Plan’s fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued CalPERS
financial reports,

F. Payable to the Pension Plan

The City did not have an outstanding amount of contributions due to the pension plan required for the year
efided June 30, 2019,

NOTE 12 — POST-RETIREMENT HEALTHCARE BENEFITS

The City provides no post-employment benefits to its employees. However, former employees may be
maintained on the City's health insurance programs through the City's Consolidated Omnibus Budget
Reconciliation Act (COBRA) insurance continuation plan.

NOTE 13 ~ RISK MANAGEMENT

The City participates with other public entities in a joint venture under a joint powers agreement which
astablishes the Central San Joaquin Valley Risk Management Authority (CSJVRMA). The ralationship between
the City and CSJVRMA is such that CSJVRMA is not a component unit of the City for financlal reporting

purposes.

The City is a member of the Central San Joaquin Valley Risk Management Authority, which is a joint powers
authorlty established under the provisions of Callfernia Govemment Gode Section 6500, et. seq. The
CSJVRMA is comprised of 54 member cities and is governad by a Board of Directors which meet three times
per yoar. The Board is comprised of one Board member and one alternate Board member appointed by each
member city. The day-to-day business is handled at a managament firm under contract with the CSJVRMA.
The audited financial statements of the CSJVRMA are available at 1750 Creekside Oaks Drive, Suite 200,

Sacramento, CA 95833,
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NOTE 13 — RISK MANAGEMENT (Continyed)

The City purchases liability coverage through the CSJVRMA at a $10,000 self-insured refention. This risk
sharing pool covers the first §1 million of Insses (CSJIVRMA's retained limit). The CSJVRMA is a member of the
California Affifiated Risk Management Authorities (CARMA) for the purposs of obtaining axcess coverage in a
risk sharing pool. CARMA provides covarage in excess of CEJVRMA's retainad limit up to $20 million. As of
June 30, 2019, 54 citles participated in the CBJVRMA's liability program, The City also purchases workers'
compensation coverage through the CSJVRMA at a $10,000 seif-insured retention. The risk sharing pool
covers the first $500,000 of losses {CSJVRMA's retained limit). The CSJYRMA iz a member of the Local
Agency Workers' Compensation Excess Joint Powers Authority (LAWCX) for excess wotkers' compensation
coverage. LAWCX providas $4.5 million of coverage In excess of CSJVRMA's retained limit and particlpates in
the California State Association of Counties Excess Insurance Authority (CSAC-EIA) for coverage in excess of
$5 million up to statutory.

For both liabilily and workers' compensation coverage, expected claims are actuarially determined and
deposited with the CSJVRMA along with all estimated operating costs each program year. Each program year
is refrospectively adjusted five years following its conclusion, and any funds remaining in excess of the minimum
funding raquirements established by the Board are returned to the member city.

The City also purchases various property coverage programs. Deductibles and limits per property type can be
obtained from the City Manager. '

The following is & summary of financial information of the CSJVRMA as of and for the fiscal year ended June
30, 2019

Total assets $ 128442162
Total Habilities 109,861,346
Total net position $ 18,780,816
Total revenues $ 53,005,963
Total expenses 52 250,549
Excess of expenses (loss) over income $ 755,414

NOTE 44 — CONTINGENCIES

The City paiticipates in grant programs which are governed by varicus rules and regulations of the granfor
agencies. Costs charged to the respective grant programs are subject to audit and adjustment by the grantor
agencies; therefore, to the extent that the Gity has not complied with the rules and regulations governing the
grants, refunds of any. money received may be required and the collectability of any refated receivable may be
impaired. In the opinion of the City, there are no significant contingent liabilities relating to compliance with the
rules and regulations governing the respective grants; therefore, no provision has been recorded in the
accompanying combined financial statements for such contingencies.

NOTE 15 — JULIA A. LOPEZ DAYCARE

The City operates a full daycare program funded by the State of California Depaitment of Education. The City
was awarded the contract not to exceed $1,404,717 for childcare reimbursements. The City subcontracts the
daily operation to Target 8 Advisory Council, a nonprofit organization that operates another daycare program in
the City. Amounts paid to Target & Advisory Council were $1,368,219. The daycare Incurred administrative
costs of $100,500, not to exceed 15% of the grant.
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CITY OF ORANGE COVE
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE 16 ~ SUCCESSOR AGENCY TRUST FOR ASSETS OF THE FORMER REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

On Decembert 28, 2011, 'the California Supreme Court upheld Assembly Bill 1X28 ("the Bill") that dissolved all
redevelopment agencies in the State of California. This action impacted the reporting entity of the City of
Chowchilla that previously had reported a redevelopment agency within the reporting entity of the City as a

blendad componant unit.

The Bill provides that upon dissolution of a redevelopment agency, either the city or another unit of local
government will agree to serve as the "successor agency” to hold the assets until they are distributed to other
units of state and local governmant. On January 10, 2012, the City Council slected to become the Successor
Agency for the former redevelopment agency In accordance with the Bill as part of City Resolution

Number 6-12,

After anactment of the law, which occurred on June 28, 2011, redevelopment agencies In the State of California
cannot enter Into new projects, obligations or commitments. Subjact to the control of a newly established
oversight board, remaining assets can only be used fo pay enforceable obligations in existence at the date of
dissolution {including the completion of any unfinished projects that were subject to legally enforceable

confractual commitments.)

In future years, sticcessor agencies will only be allocated revenus in the amount that is necessary to pay the
estimatad annual installment payments on enforceable obligations of the former redevelopment agency until all
enforceable obfigationg of the prior redevelopment agency have been paid in full and all assefs have bean

liquidated.

Tha Bill directs the State Controller of the State of California to renew the propriety of any transfers of assets
between radevelopment agencies and other public bodies that occurred after January 1, 2011, If the public
body that received such transfers is not contractually committed to a third party for the expenditure of
ancumbrance of those assefs, the State Controller is required fo order the avallable asseis to be transferred to
the public body designated as the successor agency by the Bill.

Management belleves, in consultation with legai counsel, that the obligations of the former redevelopment
agency due to the City are valid enforceable obligations payable by the successor agency trust under the
requirements of the Bill. The City's position on this issue is not a position of seftled law and there is
considerable uncerainty regarding this issue. It Is reasonably possible that a legal determination may be made
at a later date by an appropriate judicial authority that would resoive this issue favorably to the City.

In accordance with the timeline set forth in the Bill (as modified by the California Supreme Court on Decsmber
29, 2011) all redevelopment agencies in the State of Califormia were dissolved and ceased to operate as a legal

entity as of February 1, 2012.

After the date of dissclution, the assaets and activities of the dissolved redevelopment agency are reported in a
fiduciary fund (private-purpose trust fund) in the financial statements of the City.
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CITY OF ORANGE COVE
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE 16 — SUCCESSOR AGENCY TRUST FOR ASSETS OF THE FORMER REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
{Continued)

Orange Gove RDA Tax Refunding Bonds

The former Redevelopment Agency of the City of Orange Cove issued a tax allocation bend payable in the
annual installments ranging from $55,340 to $396,299 with interest payable semi-annuafly at a rate between
3.7% per annum. At June 30, 2019 the bond outstanding ameunts to $4,034,508.

Annuai debt service reguirements to maturity for the Crange Cove RDA Tax Refunding Bonds are as follows;

For the Years Ending
dune 30, Principal Intersst Total
2020 $ 249311 § 146870 § 206,281
2021 254,009 137,703 391,712
2022 263,506 128,216 301,812
2023 277,432 118,335 395,767
2024 286,027 107,090 384,017
2025-2029 1,592,937 371,879 1,964,818
2030-2032 1,111,166 72,827 1,184,023
Total $ 4034508 % 1,083920 § 5118428

NOTE 17 - RESTATEMENT OF BEGINNING NET POSITION/FUND BALANCE

Govemmental Activities

Beginning net position of the Governmental Activities in the Government-Wide Statement of Activities have been
restated to record prior period adjustments as presented in the recongiliation below,

Fund Financial Statements

The City has determined that certain transactions wete recorded incorrectly in the prior year, The beginning fund
halance and net position of the funds has been restated on the fund financial staternents as presented in the
reconciliation below.

Government-Wide Governmental Funds
USDA Kitchen Grant
Local Transportation Nonmajor Special
Governmental Activitles Speclal Revenue Fund Revenue Fund

Fund balance/net position, June 30, 2018, as previously
reported $ 14,882,022 § 453,430 $ 13.005
Prior period adjustment:

Qverstatement of accounts raceivabla {34,862) (24,071} {10,701)

Ovaerstatement of unavallable revenue (46,721) - -

Cverstatement of capital agsets 44,809 - -

Total prier period adjustments {36,774 (24,071) -~ (10,791)
Fund balancefnel position, July 1, 2018, as restated 5 14,045,248 % 420,350 3 2214
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CITY OF ORANGE COVE
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE 18 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On March 11, 2020 the World Heaith Organization declared the outbreak of coronavirus (COVID-19) a
pandemic. In response, the State of California issued a shelter in-place order and the temporary closure of all
businesses deemed to be nonessential. The most recent Regional Stay at Home Order, effactive December 7,
2020 for Fresno County, requires individuals living in the San Joaquin Valley Region to stay at home, except as
allowed, tc maintain continuity of the federal critical infrastructure sectors, Accordingly, some functions of the
City's operations have been limited to protect the health and safety of lts employees. The financial impact that
could oceur as a result of the pandemic is unknown at this time.
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CITY OF ORANGE COVE
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCE — BUDGET TO ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Actual Variance
Original Final Amgounts Final Budget
REVENUES
Taxes b 1,659,788 3 1,650,788 § 1941423 § 281,635
Intergovernmental 217,000 247,000 114,333 (102,6867)
Charges for services : 126,300 126,300 129,715 3,415
Licenses, permits and impact fees 166,925 156,825 147,248 (9,877)
Interest and rent 52,758 52,758 44 900 {7,858)
Other 29,950 29,950 08,248 68,098
Total revenues 2,242,721 2,242 721 2,476,667 233 846
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General government 306,383 306,383 399,311 (92,0828)
Public safety 1,624,978 1,624,978 1,625,697 {719)
Public works 200,667 200,667 182,272 18,395
Planning and development 80,900 80,900 210,802 (130,002)
Parks and recreation 242273 242,273 216,689 25,584
Capital outlay 128 408 128,406 115,548 12, 858
Total expanditures 2,583,607 2,583,607 2,750,419 {166,812)
Excess {deficiency) of revenues over
{under) expendituras {340,886) {340,888) (273,852) 67,034
OTHER FINANCING SQURCES (USES)
Transfers in 40,500 40,500 59,803 20,303
Total other financing sources (uses) 40,500 40,500 69,803 29,303
Net changes In fund balances {300,386) (300,386) (204,049) 96,337
Fund balances, beginning of year 1,724,318 1,724,318 1,724,318 -
Fund balances, end of year P 1423030 $§ 1423930 3 1,520,267 $ 96,337
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CITY OF ORANGE CCVE
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET TO ACTUAL
LOCAL TRANSPORTATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Budgeted Amounts
Actual Variance
Criginal Finat Amounts Fina! Budget
REVENUES
Intergovernmental $ 241188 $ 241158 § 315851 § 74,693
Interest and rent 500 500 3,439 2,938
Total revenues 241,658 241,658 319,260 77,632
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Streets 118,436 118,439 224 764 {108,325)
Total expenditures 118,439 118,438 224 764 (108,325)
Excess (deffciency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures 123,219 123,219 94,526 (28,693
Fund batances (deficits}, beginning of year, restated 428 359 429,359 420,350 -
Fund balances {(deficits}, end of year $ BE2LY8 $ 552578 $ 523885 % {28,683)
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CITY OF ORANGE COVE
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCE ~ BUDGET TO ACTUAL
LOW-MODERATE HOUSING ASSET SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Budgeted Amounts
Actual Variance
Qriginal Final Amounts Final Budget
REVENUES
Interest and rent 3 5 % 50 3 268 § 208
Total revenues 50 50 258 208
EXPENDITURES
Current;
Planning and development - - - -
Total expenditures . - - - -
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
{under} expenditures 50 60 258 208
Fund balances, beginning of year 71,031 71,031 71,031 -

Fund balances, end of year 3 71,081 % 71,081 % 71,280 % 208




CITY OF ORANGE COVE
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCE -~ BUDGET TO ACTUAL

DAYCARE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

REVENUES
Intergovaernmental
Interast and rent

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
Daycare

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues aver
(under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers out

Total cther financing scurces (uses)

Net changes in fund balances

Fund balances (deficits), beginning of year

Fund balances {deficits), end of year

Budgeted Amounts
Actuai Variance
Qriginal Final Amounts Final Budget
$ 1,337,374 § 1,337374 $ 1,876,724 § 38,350
“ - 6,231 8,231
1,337,374 1,337,374 1,382,965 45,581
1,337,374 1,337,374 1,378,184 (40,810)
1,337,374 1,337,374 1,378,184 (40,810)
- - 4,771 4,771
- - (66,604 (66,694)
- - {66,684) (66,694)
- - (61,923) (61,823)
76,668 76,668 76,668 -
3 76668 § 76,668 § 14,746 § (61,923)
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CITY QF ORANGE COVE
NOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
JUNE 30, 2019

MOTE 1 - BUDGETARY INFORMATION

The City follows the following procedures annually in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the budgetary
comparison schedules; '

1.

The City Manager submits to the City Council a proposed budget for the fiscal year commencing the
following July 1. The budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing them.

The City Council reviews the proposed budget at specially scheduled sessions, which are open to the
public. The Council alsc conducts a public hearing on the proposed budget to obtain comments from
intarested persons.

Prior to July 1, the budget is lagally adopted‘through passage of an ordinance. This budget is reported
as Original Budget in the budgetary comparison schedules.

During the fiscal year, changes to the adopted budget may be authorized as follows;

a. ltems requiring Cify Council action — appropriation of fund balance revenues; transfers of
appropriations between funds; appropriation of any non-departmental revenue; new interfund loans
or advances; and creation of a new capital projects or increases to existing capital projects.

b. ltems delegated to the City Manager — transfers between departments within funds; appropriation of
unbudgeted departmental revenues; and approval of transfers which increase salary and benefit
appropriations.

c. ltems defegated to the department head — allogation of deparimental appropriations to fine jtem
level,

Formal budgetary infegration is employed as a management tool for all funds, Annual budgets are
legally adopted and amended as required for the general, special revenue, and enterprise funds.
Projectlength budgets are acopted for the capital projects funds. All budgets are prepared on a hasis
consistent with generally aceapted accounting principles (GAAP), and budgetary comparisons for the
general and major special revenue funds are presented on that basis in the required supptementary
information. A debt service payment schedule for the debt service funds is also approved as part of the

budget process.

Budget amounts are reflected after all authorized amendments and revisions. This budget is reported
as the Final Budget in the budgetary comparison schedules,

For each legally adopted operating budget, expenditures may not exceed budgstad appropriations at
the activity level. The legal approptiation basis is at the level called “department”. A department for
legal appropriation purposes may be a single organization or an entire department having multiple
ofganizations within the same fund, or an entire fund.

The City did not budget for the Housing Grant Special Revenue Fund.
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CITY OF ORANGE COVE
NOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE 2 — EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER APPROPRIATIONS

The following funds incurred expenditures in excess of appropriations in the following amounts for the year
ended June 30, 2019:

General Fund
Current expendiiures:

Gensral government 3 02008
Public safety 719
Planning and davelopment 130,002

Local Transpottation Special Revenue Fund
Current expenditures:
Streets $108,325

Daycare Specia! Revanue Fund

Current expenditures:
Daycare $ 40,810
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CITY OF ORANGE COVE
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION (UNAUDITED)
COST-SHARING MULTIPLE-EMPLOYER DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN
SCHEDULE OF THE CITY'S
PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY
LAST 10 YEARS*
AS OF JUNE 30, 2019

2015 2018 2017 2018 2019
Proportion of the net pensian liability -0.0018% -0.0039% 0.0019% 0.0034% 0.0025%
Prepartionate share of the net penslon labllity $ {112,285) § (270.847) § 181985 § 3324714 $241,225
Covered payroll $ 1787519  $1.782760  $1,781,081  $1603081  $1,540,504
Proportionate share of the net pengion liability as
percentage of covared payrail -8.28% -15.18% 9.10% 10.77% 14.70%
Plan fiduciai’y net position as a percentage of the fotal
pension Hability 102.09% 104.40% 97.55% 95.54% 87.01%
NOTES TO THE SCHEDI{LE

Changes In Benefit Tarms - None

Changes of Assumptions - In 2018, demographic assumptions and Inflation rate were changad in accordance fo the CalPERS
Experlence Study and Review of Actuarial Assumptions December 2017, There ware no changes in the discount rate,

“Schedule Is intended to show information for ten years. Additional years will be displayed as they become
available.
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CITY OF ORANGE COVE
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION {(UNAUDITED)
COST-SHARING MULTIPLE-EMPLOYER DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN
SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS

LAST 10 YEARS*
AS OF JUNE 30, 2019

2014 2015 2018 2017 2018 2019
Actugrlally required confrlbution (actuarially determined;  § 140,758 § 58678 $ 165206 § 186076 § 196,039 § 207,115
Contributions In relallon to the actuarially determined
contiibutions 149,758 158,678 155,206 186,078 195,039 207,118
Contribution deflclancy (excess) $ - & - f - & L - 3 -
Covered payroll $1,787,618  $1,782,750 31,781,091 $1,603,081 1,640,504 1,519,196
Contiibutions as a percentage of coverad payroll 8.38% 8.90% 8.71% 10.69% 11.89% 13.63%

*Schedule is intended ta show information for ten years.

available.
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PRICE PAIGE ¢ COMPANY

Accountancy Corporation

The Place to Be

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
AGCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the FHonorable Mayor and City Council
City of Orange Cove, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Audifing Standards issued by the
Comptrolter General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, sach major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Orange Cove,
California (the City), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2019, and the related notes to the financial
staternents, which collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements, and have issued our report

thereon dated January 15, 2021,
Internal Control Over Financlal Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financlal statements, we considered the City's internal control over
financial reporting (infermal gontrol) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances
for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the City's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the City's internal control.

A deficiency in intemal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not aliow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstaternents on a timsly basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
nternat cortrol such that there is a reasonable possibllity that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial
staternents will not be prevented, or detected and corracted, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Qur consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that have not
heen identified. We did identify certain deficiencies in internal control, described in the accompanying schedule
of findings and questioned costs as jtems 2019-001 through 2018-002 that we consider to be material

weaknesses,
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtalning reasonable assurance about whether the City's financial statements are free from material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounts. Mowever, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
oblective of cur audit, and accordingly, we do nat express such an opinlon, The results of our tests disclosed no
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing

Standards.
The City’'s Response to Findings

The Clty's response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying schedule of findings
and questioned costs. The City's response was not subjected to auditing procedures applied in the audit of the

financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on I,

Purpose of This Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal contrel and compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion of the effectiveness of the City’s internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Audliting
Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not

suitable for any other purpose,

Pric Puge ¥ Lompany.

Clovis, California
January 16, 2021
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CITY OF ORANGE COVE
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR EMDED JUNE 30, 2019

SECTION | ~ SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS

Financial Statements

Type of auditar's report issued: Unimodified

intarnal control over financial reporiing.

Material weaknesses identified? X Yes No
Significant deficiencies identifled -
not considered to be material weaknesses? Yes X No

Nancempliance matesial to financial statemenis noted? Yes X No

SECTION [l — FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS
Finding 2019-001 Year-End Closing Process {Material Weakness)

Condition:; During the audit of the City's financial statements, we identified material migstatements in the City's
general ledger account balance which necessitated the propesal of audit adjustments. Additionally, the City
identified numerous misstatements to the general ledger account balances subsequent to providing us with a

final trial balance.

Criteria: A strong system of internal controls and management review requires that general ledger account
balances be properly reconciled to a subsidiary ledger or other adequate supporting documentation on a
periodic basis, as weill as during the year-end financial close process in order to accurately and completely close
the current year general ledger in a timely manner. Management is responsible for maintaining its accounting
records in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S.

GAAP).

Cause: The City's Finance Director was relatively new to the City during the year under audit and In addition to
the demands of closing a City's general ledger, there were numerous other financial statement, compliance, and
control .environment matters to resolve that wera inherited from accounting errors and decisions made in
previous fiscal years. Acdltionally, during the closing process, the City's accounting department lost experienced
staff positions which had to be replaced with new staff calling for significant training. Firally, COVID-19 caused
unforeseen dslays as City staff had to work remotely and/ar quarantine at various points over the last nine
months which resulted in significant delays.

Effect: Various areas of the financial statements, including fund balance/net position, accounts recelvable,
accounts payable, unavailable revenue, and revenue were materially misstated, which required journal entries
to be posted subsequent to receiving the City's final trial balance.

Recommendation: We recommend that the City petform the following steps in order to address the matters
described above:

+ Create a closing checklist to assist with the preparation of audit schedules that are complete, accurate, and
reconcile to the City's general ledger account balances. Additionally, ensure that a system is in place fo
allow the City to parform this in a timely matter.

» Provide additional assistance to the Finance Department through the hiring of additional competent
personnel.

» Provide additional training in accounting specific to govermnmental entities fo Finance Department staff in
order to ensure that they are current with all financial accounting and raporting requirements as directed by
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board.

Management’s Response: See client’s corrective action plan {attached).
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CITY OF ORANGE CQVE
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

SECTION H — FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS (Confinued)

Finding 2019-002 Bank Reconciliation (Material Weakness)

Condition: Cash was not reconciled to the general ledger on @ monthly basis. Bank statements accumulated
for several months to a year before they wera reconclled to the appropriate general ledger accounts.

Criteria: A sirong system of internal confrols and management review requires that bank reconciliations Ee
performed on a fimely basis,

Cause: Tha bank reconciliation process was disrupted in fiscal year 2019 as the City’s finance director was
relafively new to the City during the year under audit. Additionally, the City hired an outside consultant to
perform the bank reconclliiations, howaver, this resulted in delays in rectifying ahy unreconcilsed differences. In
addition, the demands placed on the finance director (loss of experiencad staff, audit preparation, and other
matters) prevented the timely completion of the bank reconciliation-process.

Effect: By not reconciling the bank accounts to the general ledger on a monthly basis, errors or other problems
might not be recognized and resolved on a timely basis,

Recommendation: Timely preparation of complete and accurate bank reconciliations is key to maintaining
adequate internal control cver cash. Bank reconciliations should be performad on all bank accounts in a timely
manner after month-end. The bank reconciliations should be formally approved. Any discrepancies should be
investigated, and all errors and omissions should be posted to the general ledger.

Management’s Response: See cllent's corrective action plan (attached).

SECTION lll - FEDERAL AWARDS FINDINGS

None nofed.
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2019-001

Qn Fabroary 27, 2019, Ihe Clity Council approved a resdluilon
adopiling the Fiscal Year End Closing Polley (Altached) which
was alsa reviewed and approved by our Clly Audlior. Parfl of
lhe year-end ¢losing requires that all expendiiwre and
ravanues be analyzed for accuracy prior o closing the books.
In addition, finance staff does usae a checklist to assist with he
preparation of audit scheduiey to ansurg lhal audit schedules
are coniplete, accurats and racoriciied 1o the general Iedger,

Tha dalay I complaiing tha FY 2018<19 audit was malnly due
l¢ the loss of 2 long-Ume amployass and deaiing wilh the
Covid18 which did affect the Hnance staff, Tha finance
director also spent an exlonsive amound fme i fralnlkng the
naw fneace staff In thy argas of mismal conlrols and naw
anhanced sccouniing procedures. These new accounting
prosedures should result In fimaly and acuiraty financlat
reports ag well as good audlt reporte,

It should also be noted that the new finance direstor has over
38 years of exparience i wotking with government audlis,
preparing, and presadding fnancial reports fo goverming
buazds, and praparing and monflering budgata,

Impiementad in
EFY 2019-20.

Rudy Hemanclez ~ Finance
Direclor

2019-002

|

Whan (ke Cliy's new finance director arived in July 2018, It
was discovered that the lest bank stalement thal wes
raconalled waa o July 2017 (Almost ona year behind). Undar
the direction of the Cily's new financa diractor, the syatem of
raconcling the bank staterment changed from using an axcel
format to using the MOMS benk raconcitatlon program.
Having lo po back one {1) year anel reconcite all hanl
glatamanis was me consuming but It dores. Howaver, during
the FY 2018418 audit, the Glly lost 2 long tme finance
employees who paysd a key role in owr day-to-tay oporations
inaluding assleting in reconciling the basi statamants, This
had a temporary Impact to our finance oparalkong unll new
staff was hired. Due o e recert egtansive Job (raining to the
new financs staff, bank atalemenits are now in the process of

Implemanted ir
FY 201820,

Rudy Hermantez — Fipance
Direclor

i gatiing reconclled lmely and o e general ladger,
o oo,
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Date: January 27, 2021

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Rudy Hernandez, Interim City Manager
Subject: Update on Financial Issues
Attachments: None.

Background

e  Scheduling of date to review and approve the FY 2020-21budget.
¢ Discussion regarding the FY 2021-22 upcoming budget.
® Latest on financial aid to City, County and State Governments.

RECOMMENDATION:

For Information Onily.

Prepared by: Approved by:
REVIEW: City Manager: Finance: City Attorney:
TYPE OF ITEM:; COUNCIL ACTION: APPROVED DENIED NO ACTION
Consent Public Hearing
Info Item Matter Initiated by a Council
Action ltem Member
Department Report Other

Redevelopment Agency Continued to:



